NATIONAL BOARD FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION (NBTE)

Plot 'B' Bida Road, P.M.B. 2239, Kaduna - Nigeria



DIRECTORY OF ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES OFFERED IN POLYTECHNICS, TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS IN NIGERIA

17th EDITION

JANUARY, 2014

Copyright © 2014

National Board for Technical Education, Plot B, Bida Road, PMB 2239, Kaduna.

http://www.nbte.gov.ng E-mail: es@nbte.gov.ng

Tel: +234 8035867245

All rights reserved: No part of this book may be reproduced in any form or by any means without prior written permission of the publisher, except brief quotes used specifically for academic discourses and publications:

ISBN: 978-978-916-767-8

NATIONAL BOARD FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

VISION

To be a world class regulatory body for the promotion of Technical and Vocational Education and Training (TVET) in Nigeria

MISSION

To promote the production of skilled technical & professional manpower for the development & sustenance of the national economy

Members of the NBTE Governing Board

1.	HRH Igwe Prof Laz E.N. Ekwueme, OON	-	Chairman
2.	Barr. Oscar Onwudiwe	-	Member
3.	Hon. John Tor-Akume	-	Member
4.	Alhaji Hamidu Mamuda	-	Member
5.	Mrs. Angela Ajala	-	Member
6.	Engr. Michael Kalu Ofor	-	Member
7.	Prof. Kolade Odekunle	-	Member
8.	Dr. Kabiru I. Matazu, mni	-	Member
9.	Dr. (Mrs.) C.U. Njoku	-	Member
10.	Engr M.R. Abubakar	-	Member
11.	Senator (Dr.) Walid Jibrin, OON	-	Member
12.	Dr. Foluke I. Oluwatoyinbo	-	Member
13.	Dr. O.E. Gbonko	-	Member
14.	Alhaji Ali Isa Mai	-	Member
15.	Mrs. Ngozi Ekpo	-	Member
16.	Engr. Suleiman H. Adamu	-	Member
17.	Mr. M.H. Kwassau	_	Member
18.	Engr Adekahunsi Olujimi	-	Member
19.	Dr. M. A. Kazaure, mni (Exec. Secretary)	-	Member/Secretary

Members of Programmes Evaluation and Development Committee

1.	Mrs. Angela Ajala	-	Chairman
2.	Dr. Kabiru I. Matazu, mni	-	Member
3.	Dr. Foluke I. Oluwatoyinbo	-	Member
4.	Mrs. Ngozi Ekpo	-	Member
5.	Engr Adekahunsi Olujimi	-	Member
6.	Dr. M. A. Kazaure, mni	-	Member/Secretary

Members of the Directory Review Committee

1.	Dr. M. A. Kazaure, mni	-	Chairman
2.	Mr. A. A. Mpieri	-	Member
3.	Arc Thomas O. Adekunle	-	Member
4.	Mr. A.I. Ifejika	-	Member
5.	Engr. ADK Muhammad	- ,	Member
6.	Jane Otobo (Mrs)	-	Member
7.	Mal. Musa M. Isgogo	_	Member
8.	Dr. Rufai Ibrahim	-	Member
9.	Mal. Garba M. Nalado	-	Member
10.	Alh. Abba M. Danmowa	-	Secretary

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page .
Cover p		i iii
Vision a	and Mission rs of NBTE Governing Board, PEDC and Directory Review Committee	iv
		V
	of Contents	xiv
Forewo	Abbreviations	xvi
List of	Polytechnics in Nigeria with years of Establishment and Ownership	xvii
List of	Colleges of Agriculture with years of Establishment and Ownership	xxii
Lict of	Colleges of Health Science with years of Establishment and Ownership	xxi∨
List of	Specialized Institutions in Nigeria with years of Establishment and Ownership	XXV
List of	Innovation Enterprise Institutions (IEIs) with years of Establishment and Ownersh	ip xxvii
List of	Technical Colleges with years of First Visit and Ownership	XXXIII
List of	Vocational Enterprise Institutions with years of Establishment and Ownership	xxxvi xli
Summa	ary of Polytechnics and Similar Tertiary Institutions	XII
List of	Programmes Available in Nigerian Polytechnics and Similar Tertiary Technical	xlii
Institu	tions as at January 2014	xlv
List of	Programmes in Innovation Enterprise Institutions (IEIs) as at January 2014	xlvii
List of	Programmes in Technical Colleges as at January 2014	xlix
List of	Programmes in Vocational Enterprise Institutions as at January 2014	*****
Polyte	chnics Offering Accredited Programmes	
rotyte		4
1.	Abdu Gusau Polytechnic, Talata Mafara	1 1
2.	Abia State Polytechnic, Aba	2
3.	Abraham Adesanya Polytechnic, Ijebu Igbo	2
4.	Abubakar Tatari Ali Polytechnic, Bauchi	3
5.	Adamawa State Polytechnic, Yola Air Force Institute of Technology (AFIT), Airforce Base, Kaduna	3
6. 7.	Akanu Ibiam Federal Polytechnic, Unwana	4
7. 8.	Akwa Ibom State College of Art & Science, Nung Ukim	5
9.	Akwa Ibom State Polytechnic, Ikot Osurua	5
10.	Allover Central Polytechnic, Sango-Ota	6
11.	Auchi Polytechnic, Auchi	6
12.	Bayelsa State College of Art and Science, Yenagoa	8
13.	Benue State Polytechnic, Ugbokolo	8 9
1 4.	College of Technology, Iresi	9
15.	Covenant Polytechnic, Aba	10
16.	Crown Polytechnic, Ado-Ekiti	10
17.	Delta State Polytechnic, Ogwashi-Uku Delta State Polytechnic, Otefe-Oghara	11
18. 19.	Delta State Polytechnic, Ozoro	12
20.	Dorben Polytechnic, Bwari, Abuja	12
21.	D.S. Adegbenro ICT Polytecnic, Itori- Ewekoro	13
22.	Edo State Institute of Technology and Management, Usen	13
23.	Federal Polytechnic, Ado - Ekiti	14
24.	Federal Polytechnic, Bali	15
25.	Federal Polytechnic, Bauchi	16
26.	Federal Polytechnic, Bida	17
27.	Federal Polytechnic, Damaturu	18 . 19
28.	Federal Polytechnic, Ede	20
29.	Federal Polytechnic, Ekowe	20
30.	Federal Polytechnic, Idah	22
31.	Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro Federal Polytechnic, Kaura-Namoda	23
32. 33.	Federal Polytechnic, Mubi	24
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

34.	Federal Polytechnic, Nasarawa	2
35.	Federal Polytechnic, Nekede, Owerri	20
36.	Federal Polytechnic, Offa	20
37.	Federal Polytechnic, Oko	28
38.	Fidei Polytechnic, Gboko	29
39.	Gateway Polytechnic, Saapade	30
40.	Grace Polytechnic, Surulere, Lagos	3.
41.		3
42.	Hassan Usman Katsina Polytechnic, Katsina.	32
43.	Heritage Polytechnic, Ikot-Udota, Eket	33
44.	Hussaini Adamu Federal Polytechnic, Kazaure	33
45.	Ibarapa Polytochnic, Eruwa	34
46.	Igbajo Polytechnic, Igbajo	35
47.	Imo State Polytechnic, Umuagwo, Ohaji	35
48.	Institute of Management and Technology, Enugu	36
49.	Institute of Technology and Environmental Studies, NASME, Makurdi	38
47. 50.	Interlink Polytechnic, Ijebu-Jesa	38
50. 51.	Jigawa State Polytechnic, Dutse	38
51. 52.	Kaduna Polytechnic, Kaduna	39
52. 53.	Kano State Polytechnic, Kano	41
53. 54.	Kings Polytechnic, Ubiaja	42
5 4 .	Kogi State Polytechnic, Lokoja	43
	Kwara State Polytechnic, Ilorin	44
56. 57.	Lagos City Polytechnic, Ikeja	45
57. 58.	Lagos State Polytechnic, Ikorodu	45
59.	Lighthouse Polytechnic, Evbuobanosa	47
60.	Mai-Idris Alooma Polytechnic, Geidam	47
61.	Moshood Abiola Polytechnic, Abeokuta	48
62.	NACABS Polytechnic, Akwanga	49
63.	Nasarawa State Polytechnic, Nasarawa	49
	Niger State Polytechnic, Zungeru	50
64.	NOGAK Polytechnic, Ikom	50
65.	Nuhu Bamalli Polytechnic, Zaria	51
66.	Ogun State Institute of Technology, Igbesa	52
67.	Oke-Ogun Polytechnic, Saki	52
68.	Osun State College of Technology, Esa - Oke	53
69. 70.	Osun State Polytechnic, Iree	54
70. 71.	Our Saviour Institute of Science, Agriculture & Technology, Enugu	55
71. 72.	Petroleum Training Institute, Effurun	55
72. 73.	Plateau State Polytechnic, Barkin Ladi	56
73. 74.	Ramat Polytechnic, Maiduguri	57
7 4 . 75.	Rivers State College of Art and Science, Port-Harcourt	58
75. 76.	Rivers State Polytechnic, Bori	59
70. 77.	Ronik Polytechnic, Ejigbo, Lagos	59
77. 78.	Rufus Giwa Polytechnic, Owo	60
70. 79.	Shaka Polytechnic, Benin	61
80.	Sokoto State Polytechnic, Sokoto	62
80. 81.	Temple Gate Polytechnic, Aba	62
82.	The Polytechnic, Ibadan	63
83.	The Polytechnic, Ite-Ife	64
ده. 84.	The Polytechnic, Imesi-Ile	65
85.	Tower Polytechnic, Ibadan	65
86.	Uyo City Polytechnic, Uyo Waziri Ilmaru Foderal Polytechnic, Birnin Kohhi	65
87.	Waziri Umaru Federal Polytechnic, Birnin-Kebbi Wolex Polytechnic, Iwo	66
88.	Yaba College of Technology, Yaba, Lagos	67
89.	Zamfara State College of Art and Science, Gusau	67
	zamara state conege of Art and science, dusau	69

College	es of Agriculture Offering Accredited Programmes	70
1.	Appetan orani concess of rightentants, randas	70
2.	Atlantina state contege of righteaten a) righteaten	70
3.	Add baro correge of Agriculture, Danibated	70
4.	pagett state conege of righteatener sade	70
5.	Dillyannia Osman Codege of Agriculture) hadojia	71
6.	College of Agriculture a Antinat Solonice) Santain	71
7.	College of Agriculture and Aminiat science, site is a manage in a manage	71
8.	College of Agriculture, Juliuso	71
9.	COLLEG OF MELICIALITY PLICE AND A MADRIE	72
10.	COLLEC OF MALICULATE FALLA	72
11.	COLLEGE OF ASTICULOUS, FORM	72
12.	Edo State correse of Ustraniane, Sant with	73
13.	1 cucial college of rightenies of right	73
14.	1 CUCIAL COLLEGE OF FIGH CONTROL OF FROM THE CONTROL OF THE CONTRO	73
15.	1 edelat cottege of rightestest of simus-	74
16.	1 Cucial College of Agricultural Founds Founds 155	74
17.	1 cacial college of filling freath a freathern in the college of filling freathern in the college of filling free free free free free free free fre	74
18.	Federal College of Animal Health & Production Technology, Vom	74
19.	Federal College of Fisheries & Marine Technology, Victoria Island, Lagos	75
20.	i cuciul college of i of coll ji ibadan	75
21.	1 Cuciat Cottege of 1 of cotty)	75
22.	reactar concess of reveals meaning the second	75
23.	Todolat cottogo of Frontification Francisco Francisco Dy and	76
24.	reactor correge of treatments.	76
25.	1 5 4 5 1 4 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1 5 1	76
26.	1 cactat dottogo et matta tiere et el constitución de la constitución	76
27.	1 6 4 6 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4	76
28.	Federal College of Wildlife Management, New Bussa	77
29 .	Mohamet Lawan College of Agriculture, Maiduguri	77
30.	Niger State College of Agriculture, Mokwa	77
31.	Oyo State College of Agriculture, Igbo-Ora	78
32.	Plateau State College of Agriculture, Garkawa	78
33.	Samaru College of Agriculture, DAC-ABU, Zaria	78
34.	Yobe State College of Agriculture Gujba	78
	ges of Health Sciences Offering Accredited Programmes	
1.	Abia State College of Health Technology, Aba	79
2.	ABUTH School of Health Records Administration & Biostatistics, Zaria.	79
3.	Aminu Kano Teaching Hospital, Kano	79
4.	College of Health Technology, Zawan.	79
5.	Cross Rivers State College of Health Technology, Calabar	79
6.	Delta State School of Health Technology, Ugheli	80
7.	Federal College of Orthopaedic Technology, National Orthopaedic Hospital, Igbobi, Lagos	80 80
8.	Federal School of Dental Technology & Therapy, Enugu	80
9.	Kwara State College of Health Technology, Offa	80
10.	Lagos University Teaching Hospital, Idi Araba	80
11.	NKST College of Health Technology, Mkar, Gboko	81
12.	Nnamdi Azikiwe University Teaching Hospital, Nnewi	81
13.	Ogun State College of Health Technology, Ijebu, Ilese	81
14.	Rivers State College of Health Technology, Port Harcourt School of Health Information Management, University of Calabar Teaching Hospital, Calabar	
15.	School of Health Information Management, OAUTH, Ile-Ife	81
16. 17.	School of Health Information Management, UCH, Ibadan	81
17. 18.	School of Health Information Management, UDUTH, Sokoto	82
19.	School of Health Information Management, UMTH, Maiduguri	82
20.	School of Health Information Management, University of Uyo	82
20.	School of Health Technology, Akure	82

22.	Shehu Idris College of Health Technology, Makarfi	82
23.	University of Benin Teaching Hospital, Benin	83
24.	University of Ilorin Teaching Hospital, Ilorin	83
Spec	ialised Institutions Offering Accredited Programmes	
1.	College of Business and Management Studies, Konduga	84
2.	College of Administration and Business Studies, Potiskum	84
3.	Federal Cooperative College, Kaduna	84
4.	Federal Cooperative College, Ibadan	84
5.	Federal Cooperative College, Oji - River	84
6.	Federal School of Surveying, Oyo	85
7.	Federal Training Centre, Calabar	85
8.	Federal Training Centre, Enugu	85
9.	Federal Training Centre, Ikoyi	85
10. 11.	Federal Training Centre, Ilorin	85
12.	Federal Training Centre, Kaduna Federal Training Centre, Maiduguri	85
13.	Jigawa State Institute of Information Technology, Kazaure	86
14.	Maritime Academy of Nigeria, Oron	86 86
15.	Metallurgical Training Institute, Onitsha	86
16.	Michael Imodu National Institute for Labour Studies, Ilorin	86
17.	Nigerian Army School of Finance and Administration, Apapa, Lagos	86
18.	Nigerian Army School of Signals, Apapa, Lagos	87
19.	Nigerian College of Aviation Technology (NCAT), Zaria	87
20.	Nigerian Institute of Leather and Chemical Technology, Samaru, Zaria	87
21.	Nigerian Institute of Journalism, Ikeja, Lagos	87
22. 23.	Nigerian Navy Engineering College, Sapele	87
23.	Wavecrest College of Catering and Hospitality Management, Lagos.	88
Innov	ation Enterprise Institutions (IEIs) Offering Accredited Programmes	
1.	Afrihub ICT Institute, Wuse II, Abuja	89
2.	Ambassador College, Festac, Lagos	89
3.	Ambassador College of Management and Technology, Rumuokwrushi, P/Harcourt	89
4.	Aquatech Institute of Fisheries Management, Ibadan	89
5.	Arewa Paralegal Innovation Enterprise, Kaduna	89
6.	Benson Idahosa School of Basic & Applied Studies, Benin City	89
7.	Bonny Vocational Centre, Bonny Island	90
8.	Buckingham Academy of Management and Technology, Ogidi, Anambra	90
9.	Business Education Examinations Council (BEEC), Lagos	90
10.	Calvary Foundation Institute of Technology, Enugu	90
11.	Centre for Creative Arts Education, Port-Harcourt	90
12.	Certified Institute of Shipping of Nigeria (CISN), Badagary Express Way, Lagos	91
13.	Cherish Enterprise Institute, Batsari	91
14.	CIFMAN Institute of Technology, Sabo, Yaba, Lagos	91
15.	City Gate Institute of Innovation and Technology, Ibadan	91
16.	Clara School of Media & Performing Arts, Yenogoa	91
17.	Complete Computers and Technology Institute, Benin City	91
18.	Comprehensive Institute of Management and Technology, Byazin, Kubwa, Abuja	92
19.	Dalewares Institute of Technology, Lagos	92
20.	Daibo Paralegal Training Institute, Lagos.	92
21.	Dialogue Computer Institute, Kaduna Centre, Kaduna.	92
22.	Dialogue Computer Institute, Katsina Centre, Katsina.	92
23.	DOTS.ICT Institute of Technology, Agbadu Road, Abeokuta	92 92
a		9/

24.	Emdee Shipping and Maritime College, Apapa, Lagos	93
25.	Environmental Sustainability Thinking and Action Centre (ESTAC), Enugu.	93
26.	Fame School of Music, Lekki Phase I, Lagos	93
27.	FCFM-Afaka Entrepreneurship Centre, Kaduna	93
28.	Film and Broadcast Academy, Ozoro	93
29.	First Mark Innovation School of Technology, Ado-Ekiti	93
30.	Flyingdove Institute of Information Technology, Abuja	93
31.	Foundation College of Technology, Ikot Idem, Ikot Ekpene	94
32.	Gateway Industrial Petrogas Institute, Oni	94
33.	Global Maritime Academy, Ogoni-Olomu	94
34.	Highland College of Technology and Further Education, Ibadan	94
35.	Ibom Institute of Management and Technology, Ikot Ekpene	94
36.	IFO College of Management and Technology, Ifo, Ogun State	94
37.	IMFI-ICT Academy, Uyo	95
38.	Innovation Institute of Information Technology, Akure, Ondo State	95
39.	Innovation Institute of Technology, Kaduna.	95
40.	Institute of Information and Computer Technology, Awgu, Enugu State	95
41.	International Chaplaincy Corps Network (ICCN) Institute of Security Technology and	
	Management, Orlu	95
42.	Izisco Obos Institute of Marine Studies & Technology, Warri	95
43.	Kaduna Business School, Kaduna	95
44.	KarRox/UGRL Computer Education and Training, Ibadan Centre	96
45.	KarRox/UGRL Computer Education and Training, Ikeja Centre, Lagos	96
46.	KarRox/UGRL Computer Education and Training, Ogba Centre, Lagos	96
47.	KarRox/UGRL Computer Education and Training, Surulere Centre, Lagos	96
48.	Ladela Educational Institute (Dreamsville Ltd), Wuse, Abuja	96
49.	Lagos Aviation and Maritime Business (LAMB) Academy, Iyana-Paja, Lagos	96
50.	Lagos City Computer College, Ikeja, Lagos	97
51.	Laser Petroleum Geosciences Centre, Port-Harcourt	97
52.	Lens School of Management and Technology, Offa, Kwara State	97
53.	Linet Paul Innovative Institute, Etegwe-Yenagoa	97
54.	Living Spring College of Innovation Technology, Oshogbo, Osun State	97
55.	Lufodo Academy of Performing Arts, Ikoyi-Lagos	97
56.	Marvel Institute of Management & Technology, Kuchikau, Nasarawa State	98
57.	Maurid Institute of Management and Technology, Nasarawa	98
58.	Metropolitan Institute of Technology, Benin City	98
5 9.	NAOWA Institute of Management and Technology, Asokoro, Abuja	98
60.	National Centre for Women Development, Abuja	98
61	National Film Institute, Jos, Plateau State	98
62.	Niger-Delta Innovation Enterprise Institute, Yenagoa, Bayelsa State	99
63.	NIIT-IDM. 9 Oba Akran Avenue, Ikeja, Lagos	99
64.	NIIT Abeokuta Centre	99
65.	NIIT Ajah Centre	99
66.	NIIT Benin Centre	99
67.	NIIT Festac Centre	99
68.	NiIT Garki Centre, Abuja	100
69.	NIIT Gbagada Centre, Lagos	100

70.	NIIT Ikorodu Centre	100
71.	NIIT Kaduna Centre	100
72.	NIIT Offa Centre	100
73.	NIIT Ota Centre	100
74.	NIIT Owerri Centre	100
75.	NIIT PHC Dline. Port-Harcourt	101
76.	NIIT Surulere Centre	101
77.	NIIT Uyo Centre	101
78.	NIIT Warri Centre	101
7 9.	NIIT Wuse, Abuja	101
80.	Nspire Educational Services, Oyo House, Abuja FCT	101
81.	Olawoyin Awosika School of Innovation Studies (OASIS), Isheri North LGA, Lagos	102
82.	ONIT Institute of Technology, Njikoka	102
83.	Oseni Elamah ICT Institute, Auchi	102
84.	Pan-African Institute of Paralegal Studies Gwarimpa, Abuja	102
85.	Pencil Film and Television Institute (PEFTI), Lagos	102
86.	Prime Innovation Institute of Technology, Ajah, Lagos	102
87.	Risk Control Academy, Lagos	102
88.	Rocana Institute of Technology, Enugu	103
89.	School of Banking Honours, Ikeja, Lagos	103
90.	Skills Innovative Techno, Kano	103
91.	Southern Eastern College for Computer Engineering and Information Technology, Owerri	103
92.	Southern Nigerian Institute of Innovation Technology, Ifewara, Ile Ife, Osun State	103
93.	Stars Maritime Academy, Lafenwa	103
94.	St. Augustine Innovation Enterprise Institution, Allen Avenue, Ikeja, Lagos	103
95.	St. Rita Innovative Institute, Onitsha	104
96.	St. Winifred Innovative Institute, Ibadan	104
97.	TEEBABS Innovation Institute, Itele-Ota, Ogun State	104
98.	Total Human Capital Development Institute, Lagos	104
99.	Tower Innovative College, Dugbe, Ibadan	104
100.	Trizas Institute for Innovation Education, Enugu	104
101.	Umuebe Farm College, Abakaliki	104
102.	United School of Science and Technology, Jos	105
103.	Uptonville Oil and Gas Institute, Port-Harcourt	105
104.	Yahaya Hamza Institute of Advanced Studies, Kaduna	105
Statu	s of Accredited Programmes in Technical Colleges by States	
1.	Abia State	106
2.	Adamawa State	106
3.	Akwa Ibom State	106
4.	Anambra State	107
5.	Bayelsa State	107
6.	Benue State	107
7.	Cross Rivers State	108
8.	Delta State	108
9.	Edo State	109
10.	Ekiti State	109

11.	Enugu state	109
12.	Gombe State	110
13.	Imo State	110
14.	Jigawa State	111
15 .	Kaduna State	111
16.	Kano State	111
17.	Katsina State	112
18.	Kebbi State	112
19.	Kwara State	113
20.	Lagos State	113
21.	Nassarawa State	115
22.	Niger State	115
23.	Ogun State	116
24.	Ondo State	117
25.	Osun State	117
25.	Plateau State	117
26.	Rivers State	118
27.	Sokoto State	118
28.	Taraba State	118
29.	Yobe State	118
30.	Zamfara State	119
31.	Federal Capital Territory, Abuja	119

Sta	tus of Vocational Enterprise Institutions (VEIs) offering Accredited Programmes	
1.	Agency for Mass Education (AMF) Technology Centre, Asokoro, Garki, FCT. VTC Bwari, Abuja, Campus	120
2.	Agency for Mass Education (AMF) Technology Centre, Asokoro, Garki, FCT. VTC Kwali, Abuja, Campus	120
3.	Ambassador College of Management and Technology, Port-Harcourt	120
4.	Bonny Vocational Centre, Bonny Island, Rivers State	120
5.	Buckingham Academy of Management. and Technology, Ogidi	120
6.	Calvary Foundation Institute of Technology, (CAFITECH), Enugu	120
7.	Cherish Enterprise Institute, Batsari, Katsina State	120
8.	Complete Computers and Technology Institute, Benin City, Edo State	120
9.	Delawares Institute of Technology, Surulere, Lagos State	121
10.	DOF Institute of Catering and Hospitality, Ikeja	121
11.	Environmental Sustainability Thinking and Action Centre (ESTAC), Enugu	121
12.	Entrepreneurship Vocational Technology Ltd, Matan Fada, Kano State	121
13.	Exhale Salon And Beauty Institute, Unguwan Rimi, Kaduna State	121
14.	FCFM-Afaka Entrepreneurship Centre, Kaduna, Kaduna State	121
15.	Film and Broadcast Academy (FABA), Ozoro, Delta State	121
16.	First Mark Innovation School of Technology, Ado-Ekiti	121
17.	Flyingdove Institute of Information Technology, Abuja, FCT	121
18.	Gateway Industrial Petrogas Institute, Oni, Ogun State	121
19.	Global Maritime Academy, Oguni-Ololmu, Delta State	121
20.	Hanzy Beauty International Institute Ltd, Kaduna	122
21.	Highland College of Technology & Further Studies, Ibadan	122
22.	Hotel and Tourism Business School, Ikeja, Lagos State	122
23.	IMFI ICT Academy, Uyo	122
24.	Innovation Institute of Technology, Kaduna	122
25.	Institute of Administration and Construction Engineering, Awgu, Enugu State	122
26.	Institute of Information and Computer Technology, Awgu, Enugu State	122
27.	International Chaplaincy Corps Network (ICCN) Institute of Security Technology and Management, Orlu, Imo State	122
28.	Izisco Obos Institute of Marine Studies & Technology, Warri, Delta State	122
29.	JKN Training Centre, Oshodi- Lagos	123
30.	Kano Innovative Vocational Technology Institute, Kano	123
31.	Kazaure Innovative Institute, Kazaure, Jigawa State	123
32.	Lagos City Computer College, Ikeja	123
33.	Landmark Academy of Hospitality Management, Port Harcourt	123
34.	Linet Paul Innovative Institute, Yenagoa, Bayelsa State	123
35.	Lobi School of Management and Technology, Makurdi	123
36.	Metropolitan Institute of Technology, Benin City	123
37.	NAOWA Institute of Management and Technology, Asokoro, Abuja	123
38.	National Centre for Women Development (NCWD), Central Business District, Abuja FCT	124
39.	NIIT Education and Training Centre, Victoria Island, Lagos	124
40.	NIIT Abeokuta Centre	124
41.	NIIT Ajah Centre	124
42.	NIIT Benin Centre	124

124

4 3.	NIIT Festac Centre, Lagos	124
44.	NIIT Garki Centre, Abuja	124
45.	NIIT Gbagada Centre	124
4 6.	NIIT Ikorodu Centre	124
47.	NIIT Kaduna Centre	124
48.	NIIT Offa Centre	125
49.	NIIT Ota Centre	125
50.	NIIT Owerri Centre	125
51.	NIIT Port Harcourt Centre, D-Line	125
52.	NIIT Surulere Centre, Lagos	125
53.	NIIT Uyo Centre	125
54.	NIIT Warri Centre	125
55.	NIIT Wuse-Abuja Centre	125
56.	Nspire Educational Services, Oyo House, Abuja FCT	125
57.	Oseni Elamah ICT Institute, Auchi	125
58.	Peugeot Automobile Nigeria (PAN) Ltd, Kakuri, Kaduna State	125
59.	Prime Innovation Institute of Technology, Ajah, Lagos	126
60.	Rocana Institute of Technology, Enugu	126
61.	Southern Nigerian Institute of Innovation Technology, Ifewara, Ile Ife, Osun State	126
62.	St. Winifred Innovative Institute, Ibadan	126
63.	Topearl Catering Institute, Port Harcourt, Rivers State	126
64.	Umuebe Farm College, Abakaliki, Ebonyi State	126
65.	UTAGBA-UNO Vocational Enterprise Institute, Utagba-Uno	126
66.	Young Men Christian Association (YMCA) Vocational Training Centre, Kaduna	126
	al Information	
	Apply for Admission into a Programme	128
	al Admission Requirements into National Diploma Programmes al Entry Requirements for National Diploma (ND) Programmes	128 128
	ic Admission Requirements for National Diploma (ND) Programmes	130
	al Admission Requirements for National Innovation Diploma (NID) Programmes	138
Gener	al Admission Requirements for Higher National Diploma (HND) Programmes	140
	al Admission Requirements for Post-HND (Full Professional Diploma) Programmes	144
	al Admission Requirements for NBC and NTC Programmes	145
Genera	al Admission Requirements for NVC Programmes	146

FOREWORD

This is the 17th Edition of the Directory of accredited programmes offered in all institutions under the regulation of NBTE in Nigeria. It contains the list of programmes that are granted full accreditation and Interim accreditation. It is published in exercise of the powers conferred on the Board by the Education (National Minimum Standards and Establishment of Institutions) CAP E3 LFN 2004. Accreditation has been granted to the following categories of institutions:

- i. Polytechnics;
- ii. Colleges of Agriculture;
- iii. Innovation Enterprise Institutions;
- iv. Colleges of Health Sciences;
- v. Specialized Institutions;
- vi. Technical Colleges; and
- vii. Vocational Enterprise Institutions.

Approved institutions offering approved programmes can award the following certificates as the case may be and as appropriate to the graduate of the programmes.:

- i. National Diploma (ND)
- ii. Higher National Diploma (HND)
- iii. Full Professional Diploma [Post-HND] or
- iv. National Innovation Diploma (NID)
- v. National Vocational Certificate (NVC)
- vi. National Technical Certificate (NTC)
- vii. National Business Certificate (NBC)
- viii. Advanced National Technical Certificate (ANTC)
- ix. Advanced National Business Certificate (ANBC)

The Accreditation granted to a programme is with effect from the latest date indicated in the expiration date column. Programmes granted Accreditation will be due for another visit after five calendar years.

The purpose of publishing this Directory is to inform academic institutions, scholarship boards, employers of labour, stakeholders in the technical education sector, parents and prospective students about the accreditation statuses of programmes that are offered by these institutions. Institutions whose programmes have been granted Interim accreditation should take appropriate steps to ensure that they are visited when due and granted full accreditation status.

I congratulate the institutions whose programmes have been granted full accreditation and implore them to strive to improve the quality of the programmes.

Dr. M. A. Kazaure, *mni* **EXECUTIVE SECRETARY**

January, 2014

KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS

P-HND - Post-Higher National Diploma HND - Higher National Diploma

ND - National Diploma

NID - National Innovation Diploma
NVC - National Vocational Certificate

ANTC - Advanced National Technical Certificate
ANBC - Advanced National Business Certificate

NTC - National Technical Certificate
NBC - National Business Certificate

GCE `O' Level - General Certificate of Education Ordinary Level

SSCE - Senior School Certificate Examination

NECO - National Examination Council

NVQF - National Vocational Qualification Framework

IEI - Innovation Enterprise Institution
VEI - Vocational Enterprise Institution

UTME - Unified Tertiary Matriculation Examination
NBTE - National Board for Technical Education

ISEET - Industrial Safety and Environmental Engineering Technology

SLT - Science Laboratory Technology

Year approved by Government for private institutions

Interim - Programmes with interim accreditation pending full accreditation Interim* - Programmes with one (1) year grace period to remedy deficiencies Revalidation - Re-confirmation of interim/full accreditation of programme(s)

PLEASE NOTE:

Some IEIs may offer NVC programmes while most VEIs do not offer NID programmes.

LIST OF POLYTECHNICS IN NIGERIA WITH YEARS OF ESTABLISHMENT & OWNERSHIP

S/NO_		YEAR ESTABLISHED 1992	OWNERSHIP
1.	Abdu Gusau Polytechnic, Talata Mafara P.M.B.	1992	State
	1021, Talata Mafara,		
	Zamfara State.	4000	
<u>)</u> .	Abia State Polytechnic, Aba,	1992	State
	P.M.B. 7166, Aba, Abia State.		
	abiapoly-aba@yahoo.com		
3.	Abraham Adesanya Polytechnic,	2004	State
	Dogbolu/Akanran Ibadan Road, Atikori,		
	ljebu Igbo,		
	P.M.B. 1020, Ijebu-Igbo, Ogun State.		
1.	Abubakar Tatari Ali Polytechnic, Bauchi,	1988	State
	Jos Rd, Bauchi, Bauchi State.		
	tatarialipolybauchi@yahoo.com		
5.	Adamawa State Polytechnic, Yola,	1991	State
<i>.</i>	P.M.B. 2146, Yola,	1771	State
	Adamawa State.		
5.	Additional Airforce Institute of Technology (AFIT), Airforce	1977	Federal
٠.	Base,	1777	leaciat
	P.M.B. 2104, Kaduna, Kaduna State.		
	hq@320ttg.com		
7.	Akanu Ibiam Federal Polytechnic, Unwana,	1981	Federal
<i>,</i> .	Afikpo,	1701	rederat
	P.M.B. 1007, Unwana, Afikpo, Ebonyi State.	4007	C+-+-
8.	Akwa Ibom State College of Art & Science,	1997	State
	Nung Ukim,		
	P.M.B. 1044, Akwa Ibom State.		
9.	Akwa Ibom State Polytechnic,	1991	State
	Ikot Osurua, Ikot -Ekpene,		
	Akwa Ibom State.		_
10.	Allover Central Polytechnic, Sango Ota,	1998/2003◆	Private
	Plot 3A & B Abiodun Popoola Street,	1770,20031	
	Sango Ota, Ogun State.		
	allovercentralpoly@yahoo.com		
11.	Auchi Polytechnic, Auchi,	1973	Federal
	P.M.B. 13, Auchi, Edo State.		
	info@auchipoly.net, rector@auchipoly.net		
12.	Bayelsa State College of Arts and Science,	2002	State
	Elebele, P.O. Box 1766, Yenogoa	2002	June
	bycaselebele2@gmail.com		
13.	Benue State Polytechnic, Ugbokolo,	1976	State
	P.M.B. 01 Ugbokolo, Benue State.	1770	State
1.4	benpolyugbokolo@yahoo.com		Duis 4 -
14.	College of Technology,	2014♦	Private
<u> </u>	Iresi, Osun State		
15.	Covenant Polytechnic, Aba,	2010♦	Private
	P.M.B. 7065, Aba/Owerri Road, Abayi, Aba		
	Abia State.		
16.	Crown Polytechnic, Ado-Ekiti	2008♦	Private
	P.M.B. 5424, Km 10, Ilawe Road, Odo,	2000 ₹	
	Ekiti State		
17.	Delta State Polytechnic, Ogwashi-Uku,	2002	State
- •	P.M.B. 1030, Ogwashi-Uku,		
	Delta State.		
		2002	State
18	Delta State Polytechnic, Otefe-Oghara, P.M.B.	/1107	LMAIE

19.	Delta State Polytechnic, Ozoro,	2003	State
	P.M.B. 05, Ozoro, Delta State.	2003	State
20.	Dorben Polytechnic, Abuja,	4005 (2000 -	Private
	P. O. Box 6322 Garki, Bwari, Abuja.	1995/2008◆	Tittacc
	info@asacs.org.ng		
21.	D.S. Adegbenro ICT Polytechnic, Itori-	2004	State
	Ewekoro,	2001	Julia
	P.M.B. 5026, Ifo, Ogun State.		
22.	Edo State Institute of Technology and	2002	State
	Management, Usen.	2002	State
	P.M.B. 1104, Benin City, Edo State.		
23.	Federal Polytechnic Ado - Ekiti,	1977	Federal
	P.M.B. 5351, Ado - Ekiti.	.,,,,	reaciat
24.	Federal Polytechnic, Bali,	2007	Federal
	P.M.B. 05 Bali, Taraba State.	2007	reaciat
25.	Federal Polytechnic, Bauchi,	1979	Federal
	P.M.B. 0231, Bauchi, Bauchi State.	.,,,	reactat
26.	Federal Polytechnic, Bida,	1977	Federal
	P.M.B. 55, Bida, Niger State.		
27.	Federal Polytechnic, Damaturu,	1993	Federal
	P.M.B. 1006, Damaturu, Yobe State.	· -	
	fedpdam@yahoo.com		
28.	Federal Polytechnic, Ede,	1992	Federal
	P.M.B. 231, Ede, Osun State.		
	fedepoly@yahoo.com		
29.	Federal Polytechnic,	2007	Federal
	Ekowe,		
30.	Federal Polytechnic, Idah,	1977	Federal
	P.M.B. 1037, Idah, Kogi State.		
	<u>fedpolyidah@yahoo.co.uk</u>		
31.	Federal Polytechnic, Ilaro,	1979	Federal
	P.M.B. 50, Ilaro, Ogun State.		
	llaro.poly@pinnet.net		
	rectoryfedpolyilaro@yahoo.com		
32.	Federal Polytechnic, K/Namoda,	1983	Federal
	P.M.B. 1012, Kaura Namoda,		
	Zamfara State.		
33.	Federal Polytechnic, Mubi,	1979	Federal
	P.M.B. 35, Mubi, Adamawa State.		
34.	mubirector@yahoo.com	4000	F-1
J4.	Federal Polytechnic, Nasarawa, P.M.B. 001 Nasarawa,	1983	Federal
	Nasarawa State.		<u> </u>
	fpnas@yahoo.com		
3 5 .	Federal Polytechnic, Nekede,	1977	Federal
J J .	P.M.B. 1036, Nekede, Owerri, Imo State.	17//	rederat
36.	Federal Polytechnic Offa,	1992	Federal
~ ~ .	P.M.B. 420, Offa, Kwara State.	1774	1 Euclat
	offapoly@offapoly.edu.ng		
37.	Federal Polytechnic, Oko,	1982	
-··	P.M.B. 21, Aguata, Oko, Anambra State.	1702	Federal
	federalpolytechnicoko@yahoo.com		Cuerat
	fedpolyoko@gmail.com		
38.	Fidei Polytechnic, Gboko	30074	Private
	P.M.B. 185, Km 8 Gboko-Aliade Road, Benue	2007◆	imace
	State.		
39.	Gateway Polytechnic, Saapade	2004	State
			

	Prof. Wole Soyinka Way, Saapade Estate,		
	P.M.B. 2003, Isara Ode-Remo, Ogun State.		
40	Grace Polytechnic, Surulere,	1962/1999♦	Private
	P.O. Box 9067, Lagos State.	1702/17774	
	gracepoly@yahoo.com		
41.	Hassan Usman Katsina Polytechnic (HUK),	1983	State
	P.M.B. 2052, Katsina, Nigeria.		
42.	Heritage Polytechnic, Ikot Udota, Eket,	2010♦	Private
	Akwa Ibom State	2010♥	
43.	Hussaini Adamu Federal Polytechnic, Kazaure,	1991	Federal
	Jigawa State. hafedpoly@yahoo.com		
44.	Ibarapa Polytechnic, Eruwa	2013	State
77.	Oyo State	20.0	
45.	Igbajo Polytechnic, Igbajo	2009	Private
4 5.	P.M.B. 303, Osun State.	2007	- Tivace
46.	Imo State Polytechnic, Umuagwo, Ohaji,	1978	State
40.		1770	State
	P.M.B. 1472, Umuagwo, Ohaji Owerri, Imo State.		
47	amadioho4u@yahoo.com Institute of Management and Technology,	1965	State
47.		1900	State
	Enugu,		
40	P.M.B 01079, Enugu, Enugu State.	1960	Federal
48.	Institute of Technology and Environmental	1900	rederat
	Studies, NASME, Makurdi, P.M.B. 102272, Benue State		
49.			Private
4 7.	Interlink Polytechnic, Ijebu-Jesa,	2008♦	Private
	Km 1, Ado-Ekiti Road		
<u> </u>	P.M.B. 5060, Ijebu-Jesa, Osun State	4004 /2000	Ctata
50.	Jigawa State Polytechnic, Dutse	1991/2008	State
	Block 40-42, Old Secretariat,		
<u> </u>	P.M.B. 7040, Dutse, Jigawa State.	105/	T-dovol
51.	Kaduna Polytechnic, Kaduna,	1956	Federal
	P.M.B. 2021, Kaduna, Kaduna State.		
	rector@kadpoly.edu.ng		
	rector@kadpoly.com	407/	Chata
52.	Kano State Polytechnic, Kano,	1976	State
	P.M.B. 3401, Kano, Kano State.		
	kano.poly@pinet.edu.com		—
53.	Kings Polytechnic, Ubiaja,	2010♦	Private
	Edo State		
54	Kogi State Polytechnic, Lokoja,	1993	State
	P.M.B. 1101, Lokoja Kogi State.		
55.	Kwara State Polytechnic, Ilorin	1973	State
	P.M.B. 1375, Ilorin, Kwara State.		
56.	Lagos City Polytechnic, Ikeja,	1990/1995♦	Private
	P.M.B. 21200, Ikeja, Lagos State.		
	info@lagoscitypolytechnic.net		
57	Lagos State Polytechnic, Ikorodu,	1977	State
	P.M.B. 21606, Ikeja, Lagos, Lagos State.		
	<u>info@mylaspotech.com</u>		
58	Lighthouse Polytechnic,	2008♦	Private
	Sonshine Hills Evbuobanosa		
	Km 3, Asaba Road,		
	P.M.B. 1724, Benin City, Edo State		
59.	Mai-Idris Alooma Polytechnic, Geidam,	2002	State
	P.M.B. 1020 Geidam, Yobe State.		
60.	Moshood Abiola Polytechnic, Abeokuta, P.M.B.	1979	State

	2210, Abeokuta, Ogun State.		1
	mapoly@pinet.edu.com		
61.	NACABS Polytechnic, Akwanga P.M.B. 001 Akwanga	2013	Private
62.	Nasarawa State Polytechnic, P. M. B. 109, Lafia, Nasarawa State.	2001	State
63.	Niger State Polytechnic, Zungeru, P.M.B. 1 Zungeru, Niger State.	1991	State
64.	NOGAK Polytechnic, Ikom, Cross Rivers State	2012	Private
65.	Nuhu Bamalli Polytechnic, Zaria, P.M.B. 1061 Zaria Kaduna State. rector@nubapoly.org, nubapoly@yahoo.com	1989	State
66.	Ogun State Institute of Technology, Igbesa Oba Adesola Market Road, P.M.B. 2005, Igbesa, Ogun State. rector@gatewaypolytechnicigbesa.org	2004	State
67	Oke-Ogun Polytechnic, Shaki, Oyo State	2013	State
68.	Osun State College of Technology, Esa - Oke, P.M.B. 1011, Esa - Oke, Osun State.	1991	State
69.	Osun State Polytechnic, Iree, P.M.B. 301, Iree, Osun State. osunpolyiree@yahoo.com	1992	State
70.	Our Saviour Institute of Science, Agriculture & Technology, Enugu, P.M.B. 01161, Enugu, Enugu State.	1989/1991♦	Private
71.	Petroleum Training Institute, Effurun, P.M.B. 20, Effurun Delta State.	1972	Federal
72.	Plateau State Polytechnic, Barkin-Ladi, P.M.B. 02023, Jos, Plateau State. plapolyj@bwave.net	1978	State
73.	Ramat Polytechnic, Maiduguri, P.M.B. 1070, Maiduguri, Borno State. ramat@yahoo.com,	1976	State
74.	Rivers State College of Art and Science, Port- Harcourt, P.M.B. 5936, Port-Harcourt, Rivers State. rivcas400@yahoo.com	1991	State
75.	Rivers State Polytechnic, Bori, P.M.B. 20, Bori, Rivers State. rivpoly@pinet.edu.com	1988	State
76.	Ronik Polytechnic, Ejigbo, P.M.B. 21764, Ikeja, Lagos, Lagos State. ronikpolytechnic@yahoo.com, www.ronikpolytechnic.org.	2001/2003+	Private
77.	Rufus Giwa Polytechnic, Owo, P.M.B. 1019 Owo Ondo State. ruggedpolyowo@yahoo.com	1979	St ate
78.	Shaka Polytechnic, No1 Prince Shaka Momodu Street, Ogiso, Off M.M. Way, P.M.B. 1240, Benin City, Edo State.	2013	Private
79.	Sokoto State Polytechnic, Sokoto, P.M.B. 2356 Sokoto, Sokoto State.	2000	State

80.	Temple Gate Polytechnic, Abayi, Osisioma,	2009	Private
	P. O. Box 3448, Aba, Abia State.		
81.	The Polytechnic Ibadan,	1970	State
	P.M.B. 22, Ibadan, Oyo State.		
	thepolyibadan@skannet.com		
	www.polyibadan.org	<u> </u>	
82.	The Polytechnic, Ile Ife,	1 9 94/19 9 9♦	Private
	P.M.B. 009, O.A.U. Ile-Ife, Osun State.		
	universalcollegeoftechnology@yahoo.com	·	
83.	The Polytechnic, Imesi-Ile, Km 2, Imesi-	2013	Private
	Ile/Igbajo Road, Osun State.		
84.	Tower Polytechnic, Ibadan,	2010♦	Private
	136, Liberty Road,		
	P.O. Box 13039 G.P.O,		
	Dugbe, Ibadan. <u>towerpol@yahoo.com</u>		
85.	Uyo City Polytechnic,	2014♦	Private
	Uyo, Akwa Ibom State		
86.	Waziri Umaru Federal Polytechnic, Birnin-	1976	Federal
	Kebbi,		
	P.M.B. 1034, Birnin-Kebbi, Kebbi State.		
	kbpoly@skannet.com		
87.	Wolex Polytechnic, Iwo.	1996/1999♦	Private
	1Km. 2, Iwo-Ejigbo Road,		
	P.O. Box 255, Osun State.		
	wolexpoju@yahoo.com		
88.	Yaba College of Technology, Yaba,	1947	Federal
	P.M.B. 2011, Yaba, Lagos State.		
	registry@yabatech.edu.ng		
89.	Zamfara State College of Arts and Science,	2000	State
ţ	Sani Abacha Way, Sokoto Road, P.M.B. 1107,		
	Gusau		

LIST OF COLLEGES OF AGRICULTURE AND RELATED DISCIPLINES IN NIGERIA WITH YEARS OF ESTABLISHMENT & OWNERSHIP

S/NO	INSTITUTIONS	YEAR ESTABLISHED	OWNERSHIP
1.	Akperan Orshi College of Agriculture, Yandev,	1926	State
	P. M. B. 181, Yandev, Gboko, Benue State		
2.	Anambra State College of Agriculture, P.M.B.	1981	State
	002, Mgbakwu.		
	collagricmgbakwu@yahoo.com		
} <u>.</u>	Audu Bako College of Agriculture, Danbatta,	2002	State
	P. M. B. 3159, Dambatta, Kano State	2002	State
1.			
⁺.	Bauchi State College of Agriculture,	2013	State
5.	P.M.B. 088, Bauchi		
٥.	Binyaminu Usman College of Agriculture,	1991	State
-	P.M.B. 013, Hadejia, Jigawa State		
6.	College of Agriculture and Animal Health,	1999	State
	Bakura, P.M.B. 1022, Talata Mafara, Zamfara		
	State		
7.	College of Agriculture and Animal Science,	1959	Federal
	DAC-ABU, Mando, P.M.B. 2134, Kaduna, Kaduna		
	State.		
	dac.abu@skannet.com		
<u> </u>	dac.abu@inet-global.com		
3.	College of Agriculture, Jalingo,	1979	State
	P.M.B. 1025 Jalingo, Taraba State		
₹.	College of Agriculture, DAC - ABU, Kabba,	1964	Federal
	P. M. B. 205, Kabba, Kogi State.		
0	College of Agriculture, Lafia,	1996	State
	P.M.B. 033 Lafia Nasarawa State.		
11.	College of Agriculture, Zuru,	1976	State
	P.M.B. 1018, Zuru, Kebbi State		
2.	Edo State College of Agriculture, Iguoriakhi,	1992	State
	P.M.B. 1471, Iguoriakhi, Edo State.		
13.	Federal College of Agricultural Produce, Kano	2008	Federal
4.	Federal College of Agriculture, Akure,	1957	Federal
	P.M.B. 623, Akure, Ondo State		
15.	Federal College of Agriculture,	1921	Federal
	Moor Plantation,		
	P.M.B. 5029, Moor Plantation, Ibadan,		
	Oyo State. <u>drart@infoweb.abs.net</u>		
6.	Federal College of Agriculture, Ishiagu, P.M.B.	1955	Federal
	7008, Ishiagu, Ebonyi State.		1
7.	Federal College of Animal Health & Production	1964	Federal
	Technology, Ibadan,	1704	reuerat
	P.M.B. 5029, Ibadan Oyo State.		
	drart@infoweb.abs.net		
8.	Federal College of Animal Health & Production	1941	Federal
	Technology, Vom,	1741	rederat
	P.M.B 1. Vom, Plateau State.		
 _	Federal College of Fisheries & Marine	1969	Fod!
. •	Technology, Victoria Island,	1707	Federal
	P.M.B. 80063 Victoria Island, Lagos State.		
	fcfmt@yahoo.com		
Ō.	Federal College of Forestry, Jericho Hill,	4020	+
	P.M.B. 5054 Jericho Hill, Ibadan, Oyo State	1939	Federal
1.	Federal College of Forestry, Jos,	4050	
	P.M.B 2019 Jos, Plateau State.	1958	Federal

	fcfjos@infoweb.abs.net		
22.	Federal College of Forestry Mechanisation	1976	Federal
	Afaka, P.M.B. 2273, Afaka, Kaduna State.		
	fedcollforestrykaduna@yahoo.com	<u> </u>	
23.	Federal College of Freshwater Fisheries	1978	Federal
	Technology, Baga,		
	P.M.B. 1060, Maiduguri, Borno State		
24.	Federal College of Freshwater Fisheries	1978	Federal
	Technology, New Bussa,		
	P.M.B. 1500, New Bussa, Niger State.		
25	Federal College of Horticultural Technology,	2002	Federal
	Dadin Kowa, Gombe State		
26.	Federal College of Land Resources Technology,	1 9 87	Federal
	Kuru,		
	P.M.B. 2035, Jos, Plateau State.		
27.	Federal College of Land Resources Technology,	1981	Federal
	Owerri,		
	P.M.B. 1518, Owerri, Imo State.		
	fedcolart2007@yahoo.com		
28.	dfrin@skannet.com Federal College of Wildlife Management, New	1978	Federal
20.	Bussa,	1978	rederat
	P.M.B. 268, New Bussa, Niger State.		
29.	Mohammet Lawan College of Agriculture,	1977	State
<i>L</i> 7 .	Maiduguri,	17//	State
	P. M.B. 1427, Maiduguri, Borno State		
30.	Niger State College of Agriculture, Mokwa,	1979	State
50.	P.M.B. 109, Mokwa, Niger State.	()//	Jtate
31.	Oyo State College of Agriculture Igbo-Ora,	2006	State
	PMB 10 Igbo-ora, Nigeria	2000	State
32.	Plateau State College of Agriculture, Garkawa,	1998	State
<u> </u>	P.M.B. 001, Garkawa.	,,,,	State
33.	Samaru College of Agriculture, DAC ABIJ, Zaria,	1921	Federal
-	Kaduna State.		
34.	Yobe State College of Agriculture,	1996	State
	Gujba.		

LIST OF COLLEGES OF HEALTH SCIENCES WITH YEARS OF ESTABLISHMENT & OWNERSHIPS

S/NO	INSTITUTION NAME	YEAR ESTABLISHED	
1.	Abia State College of Health Technology,	1976	OWNERNSHIP
1.	P.M.B. 7016, Aba	1970	State
2.	ABUTH School of Health Records Administration	1968	Federal
	& Biostatistics, Zaria, Kaduna State.	1700	rederat
3.	Aminu Kano Teaching Hospital, School of Health	2002	Federal
٥.	Information Management, P.M.B. 3452, Kano,	2002	rederat
	Kano State.		
	www.akth.org enquiries@akth.org		
4.	College of Health Technology, Zawan, Plateau	1977	State
	State		
5.	Cross Rivers State College of Health	1977	State
	Technology, Calabar		
6.	Delta State School of Health Technology, P.M.B.	1993	State
	22, Ofuoma, Ugheli		
7.	Federal College Of Orthopaedic Technology,	1978	Federal
	National Orthopaedic Hospital, Igbobi, Lagos		
8.	Federal School of Dental Technology & Therapy,	1982	Federal
	P.M.B. 01473 Enugu, Enugu State.		
9.	Kwara State College of Health Technology,	1976	State
	PMB 430,Ojoku Road Offa, Kwara State		
10	Lagos University Teaching Hospital,	1970	Federal
11.	Idi-Araba, Lagos	40/0	D.:
11.	NKST College of Health Technology, Mkar,	1960	Private
	Gboko, Benue State.		
12.	collegeofhealthtechmkar@yahoo.com Ogun State College of Health Technology, Ijebu,	1976	
12.	ilese, P.M.B. 2081, Ijebu-Ode.	1970	State
13.	Rivers State College of Health Technology, Port	2001	State
13.	Harcourt	2001	Jule
14.	School of Health Information Management,	1992	Federal
• ••	Nnamdi Azikiwe University Teaching Hospital,	1772	, caerat
	NAUTH, Nnewi.		
15.	School of Health Information Management,	1982	Federal
	OAUTH, P.M.B. 5538, Ile-Ife		
16.	School of Health Information Management,	1976	Federal
	UCH, P.M.B. 5116, Ibadan.		
17.	School of Health Information Management,	1993	Federal
	University of Calabar Teaching Hospital,		
	Calabar.		
18.	School of Health Information Management,	1992	Federal
	UDUTH, P.M.B. 2370, Sokoto.		
19.	School of Health Information Management,	1996	Federal
	University of Ilorin Teaching Hospital,		
30	Illorin		F-11
20.	School of Health Information Management,	1990	Federal
21.	UMTH, P.M.B. 1414, Bama Road, Maiduguri School of Health Information Management,	2005	Federal
۷1.	University of Uyo, P.M.B. 1136, Uyo	2003	rederat
22.	School of Health Information Management,	2004	Federal
44.	University of Benin Teaching Hospital,	4004	rederat
	P.M.B. 1111, Benin City, Edo State.		
23.	School of Health Technology,	1962	State
	P.M.B. 791, Akure, Ondo State.	1702	Juic
24.	Shehu Idris College of Health Technology,	1954	State
	P.M.B. 1050 Makarfi, Kaduna State.		5.000
	sichstm2005@yahoo.com		
	sichstm2005@hotmail.com		

LIST OF PECIALISED INSTITUTIONS IN NIGERIA WITH YEARS OF ESTABLISHMENT & OWNERSHIP

S/NO	INSTITUTION NAME	YEAR ESTABLISHED	OWNERSHIP
1.	College of Business and Management Studies,	1981	State
	Konduga, Borno State.		
	P. M. B. 003, Konduga, Borno State.	1054	Chata
2.	College of Administration and Business	1956	State
	Studies, (CABSP) Potiskum,		
	P.M.B. 1001, Potiskum, Yobe State.		
	ainguru@yahoo.com	107/	
3.	Federal Cooperative College, Kaduna,	1976	Federal
	Abuja Road.		
	P.M.B. 2425, Kaduna, Kaduna State	1943	Federal
4.	Federal Cooperative College, Ibadan,	1943	recerat
	P.M.B. 5033, Eleyele, Ibadan, Oyo State.	1076	Fadaval
5.	Federal Cooperative College, Oji - River,	1976	Federal
,	P.M.B. 017, Enugu State.	1000	
6.	Federal School of Surveying, Oyo,	1908	Federal
	Ogbomosho Road,		
	P.M.B. 1024, Oyo State.	1	
7	fedsurvey2006@yahoo.com	1982	Federal
7.	Federal Training Centre,	1982	rederal
0	17 Marian Road, Calabar, Cross Rivers State	1077	Fodoral
8.	Federal Training Centre,	1977	Federal
	Emene Industrial Layout P.M.B. 01483, Enugu,	}	
9.	Enugu State	1957	Federal
9.	Federal Training Centre,	1957	rederat
	Ikoyi Road, Obalande, P.M.B. 12599, Marina-		
10	Lagos, Lagos State	1976	Federal
10	Federal Training Centre,	1976	regeral
11.	Kulende Housing Estate, Ilorin, Kwara State	1959	Codoral
11.	Federal Training Centre, 70 Isa Kaita Road, P.M.B. 2070, Kaduna,	1939	Federal
	Kaduna State		
12.	Federal Training Centre,	1978	Federal
14.	Custom Area, Bama Road, P.M.B 1594,	1776	recerat
	Maiduguri, Borno State		
13.	Jigawa State Institute of Information	2000	State
١٥.	Technology, Kazaure.	2000	State
14.	Michael Imodu National Institute for Labour	1986	Federal
17.	Studies,	1 700	rederat
	Ilorin, Kwara State.		
15.	Maritime Academy of Nigeria, Oron,	1988	Federal
13.	P.M.B. 1089, Oron, Akwa Ibom State	1766	rederat
16.	Metallurgical Training Institute,	1983	Federal
10.	KM. 6/7 Onitsha-Owerri Road,	1703	rederat
	P.M.B. 1555, Onitsha. mtisteelo@gmail.com		
17.	Nigerian Army School of Finance and	1978	Federal
17.	Administration,	1770	rederat
	Apapa, P.M.B. 1066, Lagos, Lagos State.		
18.	Nigerian Army School of Signals,	1948	Federal
	H/Q Arakan Barrack, Apapa-Lagos	17-10	rederat
19.	Nigerian College of Aviation Technology		Federal
. , .	(NCAT), Sokoto Road, Zaria		reuerai
20.	Nigerian Institute of Journalism,	1971/2003◆	Private
	Ikeja, Lateef Jakande House 8-14 Ijaiye Road	(7) 17 20034	1117410
	Ogba, Lagos.		
	nijlagos@hotmail.com	i	

21.	Nigerian Institute of Leather and Chemical	1964	Federal
	Technology, Samaru, Zaria,		
	P.M.B. 1034, Samaru, Zaria, Kaduna State		
22.	Nigerian Navy College of Engineering	1982	Federal
	Sapele, Naval Base, New Port,		
	P.M.B. 4002, Ogborode, Delta State.		
23.	Wavecrest College of Catering and Hospitality	1973/1999♦	Private
	Management, Lagos,		
	P.O. Box 997, Surulere, Lagos State.		

LIST OF INNOVATION ENTERPRISE INSTITUTIONS (IEIs) IN NIGERIA WITH YEARS OF ESTABLISHMENT & OWNERSHIP

S/NO	INSTITUTION NAME	YEAR ESTABLISHED	OWNERSHIP
<u>,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</u>	Afrihub ICT Institute,	2008	Private
•	AP Plaza. Ademola Adetokunbo Crescent Wuse		
	II, Abuja, FCT. ese.egerega@afrihub.com		
)	Ambassador College	2010	Private
••	Festac, Lagos		
}.	Ambassador College of Mgt. and Technology,	2009	Private
•	80c Igwuruta Road(Tank)		
	Rumuokwurushi Port-harcourt		
4.	Aquatech Institute of Fisheries Management,	2013	Private
7.	Ibadan		
5.	Arewa Paralegal Innovation ENT.	2009	Private
J.	No. 6. Sir Kashim Ibrahim Way, U/ Rimi		
	Kaduna		
6.	Benson Idahosa School of Basic & Applied	2013	Private
0.	Studies, Benin City, Edo State		
7.	Bonny Vocational Centre, Bonny Island, Rivers	2013	Private
<i>,</i> .	State		
8.	Buckingham Academy of Management and	2008	Private
0.	Technology, Ogidi, Anambra State	2000	
9.	Business Education Examinations Council	2008	Private
9.	(BEEC), 13 Randle Road, Apapa, P.O. Box	2000	1,,,,,,,,,,
	55014, Falomo, Ikoyi, Lagos State		
	beectraining@alpha.linkserve.com	2013	Private
10.	Calvary Foundation Institute of Technology,	2013	Tittace
	Enugu, Enugu State	2008	Private
11.	Centre for Creative Arts Education,	2008	litivate
	Port-Harcourt, 2A Ndabras Close,		
	Off Trans-Amadi, Port-Harcourt, Rivers State.		
40	bighproductions@yahoo.com	2013	Private
12.	Certified Institute of Shipping of Nigeria	2013	Trivace
	(CISN), Badagary Express Way, Lagos	2013	Private
13.	Cherish Enterprise Institute, Batsari, Katsina	2013	Tivate
	State (T. b. Land Cabo Value	2011	Private
14.	CIFMAN Institute of Technology, Sabo, Yaba,	2011	Private
	Lagos	2008	Private
15.	City Gate Institute of Innovation and	2006	riivate
	Technology, Ibadan,		
	E-telligence Place, 3rd Floor, Babos Building,		
	1 Oluyole Way, Bodija, Ibadan, Oyo State.		
	citygateconsulting@yahoo.com	2013	Private
16.	Clara School of Media & Performing Arts,	2013	Filvate
	Yenogoa, Bayelsa State	2042	Private
17.	Complete Computers and Technology Institute,	2012	Filvate
	Benin City, Edo State	2012	Private
18.	Comprehensive Institute of Management and	2013	rivate
	Technology, Byazin, Kubwa, Abuja	2000	Debrote
19.	Dalewares Institute of Technology, Lagos	2008	Private
	33 Imani Dauda St. Off Eric Moore Road,		
	Surulere, Lagos State.		
	dalewares@yahoo.com		
	enquiry@dalewaresinstituteoftechnology.com		
20.	Daibo Paralegal Training Institute Lagos.	2008	Private
i	Suite 20, 18, King George V Road, Onikan,		
	Lagos. P.O. Box 71279 Victoria Island, Lagos		

	State. wkwentua@yahoo.com		
	harriman1@hotmail.com		
21.	Dialogue Computer Institute, Kaduna Study	2009	
21.	Centre. 1 Kudan Road, Legislative Qtrs	2009	Private
	U/Dosa, Kaduna,		
22.	Dialogue Computer Institute. Katsina Study	2009	Private
	Centre.	2007	Filvace
23.	DOTS.ICT Institute of Technology, Agbadu	2013	Private
	Road, Abeokuta	2013	Tivace
24.	Emdee Shipping and Maritime College, Apapa,	2013	Private
	Lagos		1117416
25.	Environmental Sustainability Thinking and	2008	Private
	Action Centre (ESTAC), Institute of		1,1,1,0
	Construction & Engineering, Enugu.	1	}
	1, Mike Toney Avenue, Phase 6 Trans Ekulu,		
	Enugu State.		
	info@estacnigeria.org		ļ.
34	channel2010@yahoo.com		
26.	Fame School of Music	2010	Private
27.	17 Admiralty Way, Lekki Phase I, Lagos		
27.	FCFM-Afaka Entrepreneurship Centre Kaduna	2010	Private
28.	Film and Broadcast Academy (FABA)		
20.	Hospital Road, Ozoro-Delta State	2009	Private
	faba@yahoo.com		
29.	First Mark Innovation School of Technology,	2012	
27.	Ado-Ekiti	2012	Private
30.	Flyingdove Institute of Information	2010	Duit - 4
50.	Technology,	2010	Private
	Ground Floor, National Library Building,		İ
	Adjacent reiz Continental Hotel,		
	Central area Abuja.		
	Abuja@fiitnig.com www.fiitnig.com		ļ
31.	Foundation College of Technology, Ikot Idem,	2013	Private
_	Ikot Ekpene, Akwa Ibom State		
32.	Gateway Industrial Petrogas Institute, Oni,	2013	State
	Ogun State		1 11 11
33.	Global Maritime Academy, Oguni-Ololmu,	2012	Private
	Delta State		
34.	Highland College Ibadan,	2008	Private
	c/o Segun Fatoki, 98 Iwo Road, Ibadan, Oyo		
	State. segunfatoki@hotmail.com		
35.	highlandcollege@yahoo.com		
35.	Ibom Institute of Management and Technology,	2014	Private
	Ikot Ekpene		
36.	IFO College of Management & Technology,	2009	Driveta
	P.M.B 5030 Ifo, Km. 50, Lagos Abeokuta	2007	Private
	Expressway, Techno Bus Stop, Ogun State.		
37.	IMFI-ICT Academy,	2008	Private
	54, Nsikak Eduok Avenue,		rrivace
	P.O.Box 1723, Uyo, Akwa Ibom State.		
	<u>imfilimited@e_mail.com</u>		
	edwardudo@yahoo.com		
38.	Innovation Institute of Information	2013	Private
	Technology, Akure, Ondo State	<u> </u>	
39.	Innovation Institute of Technology,	2009	Private

	No. 5. Yakubu Gowon Way, Kaduna		
40.	Institute of Information and Computer Technology, Awgu, Enugu State	2013	Private
41.	International Chaplaincy Corps Network (ICCN) Institute of Security Technology and Management, Orlu, Imo State	2013	Private
42.	Izisco Obos Institute of Marine Studies &	2013	Private
(2	Technology, Warri, Delta State	2010	Private
43.	Kaduna Business School, 17 Gobarau Road U/Rimi, Kaduna www.kadunabusineessschool.org	2010	riivate
44.	KarRox / UGRL Computer Education and Training, Ibadan Centre. 59, Ore-Olorun House, Coca-Cola Area, Liberty Bus Stop, Sango, Ibadan, Nigeria.	2009	Private
45.	KarRox / UGRL Computer Education and Training, Ikeja Centre. 2 nd Floor 86 A, Allen Avenue, Ikeja. Lagos. Nigeria	2009	Private
46.	KarRox / UGRL Computer Education and Training, Ogba Centre 57, Isheri Road, Ogba, Lagos.Nigeria.	2009	Private
47.	KarRox / UGRL Computer Education and Training, Surulere Centre, 42, Adeniran Ogunsanya Street, Surulere, Lagos. Nigeria.	2009	Private
48.	Ladela Educational Institute (Dreamsville Ltd.) Plot 32, Port-Harcourt Crescent, Garki, Abuja, FCT. info@ladelaschool.com www.dreamsvilleltd.com	2008	Private
49.	Lagos Aviation and Maritime Business (LAMB) Academy, Iyana-Paja, Lagos	2012	Private
50.	Lagos City Computer College, 7 Bashiru Oweh Street, P.M.B. 21200, Ikeja, Lagos State.	2008	Private
51.	Laser Petroleum Geosciences Centre, Port-Harcourt P.O. Box 123, Uniport Post Office, Choba, Port-Harcourt. Km 5 East West Road, Off IMCO Petrol Station Rumuogara, Port-Harcourt, Rivers State. manpower@laser-ng.org laser_manpower@yahoo.com	2008	Private
52.	Lens School of Management and Technology, Offa, Kwara State	2013	Private
53.	Linet Paul Innovative Institute No 1Sunmail Drive Off Isaac Boro Expressway, Etegwe-Yenagoa, Bayelsa State.	2010	Private
54.	Living Spring College of Innovation Technology, Oshogbo, Osun State	2012	Private
55.	Lufodo Academy of Performing Arts Ikoyi 22 Bourdillon Road Ikoyi-Lagos <u>lufodoproductions@yahoo.com</u> <u>lufodo@yahoo.com</u>	2010	Private
56.	Marvel Institute of Management & Technology, Kuchikau, Nasarawa State	2013	Private
57.	Maurid Institute of Management and Technology, Nasarawa	2012	Private
58.	Metropolitan Institute of Technology,	2011	Private

	Benin City		
59.	NAOWA Institute of Management and	2013	Federal
	Technology, Asokoro, Abuja		
60.	National Centre for Women Development	2010	Federal
	(NCWD), Tafawa Balewa Street		
	Central Business District, Abuja		
61.	National Film Institute,	2011	Private
	Jos, Plateau State		
62.	Niger-Delta Innovation Enterprise Institute,	2013	Private
	Yenagoa, Bayelsa State		
63.	NIIT Education and Training Centre.	2008	Private
	Or NIIT/IDM Building, 9 Oba Akran Avenue,		
	Ikeja Lagos.		
	rishi.malik@idmng.com		
64.	NIIT Abeokuta Centre,	2008	Private
	69, Kuto Road, Abeokuta, Ogun State.	!	
	abeokuta@niitng.com		
65.	NIIT Ajah Centre,	2008	Private
	Km 11, Lekki-Epe Express Way, First Gate -		
	Ikota, (By Great Brands). ajah@niitng.com		
66.	NIIT Benin Centre,	2D08	Private
	11, Adesuwa Grammar School Road, GRA,		
	Benin City, Edo State. benin@nijtng.com		
67.	NIIT Festac Centre,	2008	Private
	Lagos		
68.	NIIT Garki Centre,	2008	Private
٠٠.	4, Dambata Close, Off Yola Street, Area 7,	2000	1777425
	Garki, Abuja.		
69.	NIT Gbagada Centre, 141C, Gbagada-Oshodi	2008	Private
07.	Express Road (Opposite Hotel New Castel),	2000	111vacc
	Lagos State. festac@niitng.com		,
70.	NIIT Ikorodu Centre,	2008	Private
70.	14, Olorunojowon Street, (Besides Zenith	2000	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	Bank), Lagos State. <u>ikorodu@niitng.com</u>		Į
71.	NIIT Kaduna Centre,	2008	Private
, 1,	5, Station Road, Kaduna North, Kaduna State.	2000	Tivace
	kaduna@niitng.com		
72.	NIT Offa Centre, 2nd Floor, Olatinwo House,	2008	Private
	Olofa Way, Offa, Kwara State.	2000	1111446
	offa@niitng.com		
73.	NIIT Ota Centre,	2008	Private
	Tantolorun House, KM 1, Idi-iroko Road, Ota	-000	1,11466
	Round-About, Ota, Ogun State.		
	otta@niitng.com		
74.	NIIT Owerri Centre,	2008	Private
	Beside Diamond Bank, Item Street, Ikenegbui,	2000	1111466
	Owerri, Imo State. owerri@niitng.com		
<i>7</i> 5.	NIIT Port-Harcourt Centre,	2008	Private
	NIIT Place, Kaduna Street, D-Line,	1	1117466
	Port-Harcourt, Rivers State.		
76.	NIIT Surulere Centre,	2008	Private
, 0.	Lagos	2000	Tivace
77.	NIIT Uyo Centre,	2008	Private
	30, Udosen Uko Street, Off Oron Road, Uyo,	2000	I I I Value
	Akwa Ibom State. uyo@niitng.com		
78.	NIIT Warri Centre,	2008	Private
		1 =000	1 1 1 1 7 4 1 1 5

	warri@niitng.com		
79.	NIIT Wuse-Abuja Centre,	2008	Private
	68, Ademola Adetokunbo Crescent, Wuse 2,		•
	Abuja.		
80.	Nspire Educational Services,	2014	Private
	Central Business District, Abuja FCT		
81.	Olawoyin Awosika School of Innovation Studies	2013	Private
	(OASIS), Isheri North LGA, Lagos		
82.	ONIT Institute of Technology	2010	Private
	P.O.Box 677 Abagana, Njikoka L.G.A		ļ
	Anambra State.		}
0.3	onitinstitute@yahoo.com	2000	Division -
83.	Oseni Elamah ICT Institute	2009	Private
	No. 39 Polytechnic Road,		
84.	Auchi.	2042	Deiterte
04.	Pan-African Institute of Paralegal Studies	2012	Private
85.	Gwarimpa, Abuja Pencil Film and Television Institute (PEFTI),	2008	Private
65.	26/28 Oshodi-Apapa Expressway. Charity Bus	2006	riivate
	stop. Oshodi, Lagos State.		
	pefti2004@yahoo.com		
86.	Prime Innovation Institute of Technology,	2012	Private
00.	Ajah, Lagos	2012	1117466
87.	Risk Control Academy	2010	Private
07.	E 394 Ikota Shopping Complex, Lekki-Epe	1	1
	Expressway, Lagos.		
	info@riskcontrolnigeria.com		
	fajayi@riskcontrolnigeria.com		
88.	Rocana Institute of Technology,	2012	Private
	Enugu	}	
89.	School of Banking Honours,	2007	Private
	74, Isheri Road (All Season Place), Beside		
	Federal Road Safety Corp, Ojodu, P.O. Box		
	11314, Ikeja, Lagos. www.sbh.edu.ng		
90.	Skills Innovative Techno,	2010	Private
	Matan Fada Road,		
	Kano		
91.	Southern Eastern College for Computer	2011	Private
	Engineering and Information Technology,		
	Owerri, Imo State	2042	Duit 4
92.	Southern Nigerian Institute of Innovation	2012	Private
-0.3	Technology, Ifewara, Ile Ife, Osun State	2010	Deiter
9 3.	Stars Maritime Academy, Itele, Ayobo-Ota	2010	Private
	Road Lafenwa Ogun State, P.O.Box 176 ikotun		
	Post Office, Ikotun, Lagos		
94.	info@starsmaritime.com St. Augustine Innovation Enterprise Institution,	2011	Private
74.	Allen Avenue, Ikeja, Lagos	2011	Filvate
95.	St Rita Innovative Institute	2010	Private
/3.	C8/C9 Niger Bridge Layout, Housing Estate	120.0	111746
	Fegge, P.O. Box 2312, Onitsha		
	Rita.saint@yahoo.com		1
96.	St. Winifred Innovative Institute,	2008	Private
70.	Human Resources Development Centre, Sango		1111400
l	Dina Village off Oloni-Olunde Ayegun Road,		
	P.O. Box 16744, Ibadan, Oyo State.		
ì	st.winifred@yahoo.com	I	

97.	TEEBABS Innovation Institute, Itele-Ota, Ogun	2013	Private
98.	State Total Human Capital Development Institute, Plot 12, Block 88 Otunba, Doyin Ogungbe Crescent, Lekki Phase I, V.I. Lagos.	2008	Private
99.	Tower Innovative College, 136, Liberty Road, Box 13039, G.P.O. Dugbe, Ibadan. Oyo State.	2009	Private
100.	Trizas Institute for Innovation Education 13/15 Udoye Street Trans-Ekulu Enugu trizassinstitute@yahoo.com	2010	Private
101.	Umuebe Farm College Abakaliki, Ebonyi State	2010	Private
102.	United School Science and Technology Gamajigo Off Zaria Road P.M.B 2192, Jos Plateau State. www.unitechnigeria.com	2010	Private
103.	Uptonville Oil and Gas Institute, Port-Harcourt, 123, 133 Woji Road, GRA Phase II, Port- Harcourt, Rivers State. uptonedu@yahoo.co.uk niyajayi@yahoo.com	2008	Private
104.	Yahaya Hamza Institute of Advanced Studies, Kaduna Ahmadu Bello Way, Nagwamatse House, Bank of the North Building 1st Floor, Kaduna State. And 31, Independence Way By Murtala Square, P.M.B. 2011, Kaduna. sulehabib@gmail.com	2008	Private

LIST OF TECHNICAL COLLEGES IN NIGERIA WITH OWNERSHIP AND YEARS OF FIRST VISITS

S/No.	TECHNICAL COLLEGES IN NIGERIA WITH O	OWNERSHIP	YEAR OF FIRST VISIT
1.	Ohafia Technical College, Ania	Ministry for Education, PMB 7217, Umuahia, Abia State	1988
2.	Government Technical College, Mubi	Ministry for Education, PMB 2024, Yola,	1989
3.	Government Technical College, Yola	Adamawa State	-
4.	Vocational Technical Training Centre, Mayo-Balwa		-
5.	Vocational Technical Training Centre, Mubi		-
6.	Vocational Technical Training Centre, Yola		-
7.	Community Technical College, Ikot-Akata	Akwa Ibom State Science and Technical	1988
8.	Government Technical College, Abak	Schools Board, PMB 1214, Uyo, Akwa Ibom State	-
9.	Government Technical College, Ewet-Uyo	Akwa ibom state	-
10.	Government Technical College, Oron		-
11.	Union Technical College,Ikpa-Eket		-
12.	Federal Science Technical College, Zik Avenue, Awka, P.M.B. 5006, Awka, Anambra State.	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	1988
13.	Government Technical College, Onitsha	Ministry for Education, PMB 5038, Awka, Anambra State	1988
14.	Federal Science Technical College, Tungbo, Bayelsa State.	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	2002
15.	Benue State University Technical College, Makurdi	Benue State Science and	1989
16.	St. Joseph Technical College, Makurdi	Technical Education Board (STEB), No. 213	_
17.	St. Jude's Technical College, Tse-Mker	Edward Ujebe Street, High-Level, P/M.B. 102116, Makurdi	•
18.	Community Technical College, Calabar	Cross Rivers State Science and Technical	1988
19.	Government Technical College, Ogoja	Schools Board, PMB 1165, Calabar, Cross Rivers State	-
20.	Agbor Technical College, Agbor	Ministry for Education, PMB 5051, Asaba,	1989
21.	Issele-Uku Technical College, Issele-Uku	Delta State	-

22.	Ofagbe Technical College, Ofagbe		-
23.	Ogor Technical College, Otogor Ughelli		-
24.	Sapele Technical College, Sapele		-
25.	Utagba-Ogbe Technical College, Kwale		-
26.	Federal Science Technical College, Uromi, P.M.B. 4, Uromi	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	1989
27.	Government Technical College, Ado Ekiti	Ministry for Education, Ado-Ekiti, Imo State	
28.	Government Technical College, Ikole-Ekiti	·	
29.	Government Technical College, Enugu	Enugu State Science and	1988
30.	Government Technical College, Nsukka	Vocational Schools Management Board, State Secretariat, P.O. Box 3598, Enugu	-
31.	Government Science and Technical College, Gombe	Ministry for Education, Gombe	-
32.	Government Science and Technical College, Kumo		•
33.	Ahiara Science & Technical College, Ahiara	Ministry for Education, Owerri, Imo State	1988
34.	Government Technical College, Owerri	,	1989
35.	Government Technical College, Okohia, Osu		1988
36.	Government Technical College, Okporo, Orlu		-
37.	Government Technical College, Hadejia	Ministry for Higher Education, PMB 5004, Kazaure, Jigawa State	-
38.	Federal Science Technical College, Kafanchan, P. M. B. 1017, Kafanchan	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	1992
39.	Government Technical College, Kajuru	Kaduna State Science and Technical Schools	-
40.	Government Technical College, Malali	Management Board, PMB 2344, Kaduna,	1988
41.	Tafawa Balewa Memorial Commercial College, Samaru Kataf	Kaduna State	-
42.	Government Commercial College, Bagauda	Kano State Science and Technical Schools	1988
43.	Government Technical College, Kano	Board, PMB 3142, Kano, Kano	-
44.	Government Technical College, Ungogo	State	-
45.	Government Technical College, Wudil	-	•

46.	Government Girl's Commercial College, Mai Adua	Katsina State Science and Technical Schools	1992
47.	Government Girl's Technical Commercial College, Charanchi	Board, PMB 2103, Katsina, Katsina State	-

48.	Government Technical College, Funtua		•
49.	Government Technical College, Ingawa		-
50.	Government Technical College, Mashi		<u> </u>
51.	Federal Science Technical College, Zuru, P.M.B. 1022, Zuru	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	1996
52.	Government Technical College, Bunza	Kebbi State Science and	1 9 89
53.	Government Technical College, Zuru	Technical Schools Board, PMB 2103, Birnin Kebbi, Kebbi State	-
54.	Government Technical College, Amadu- Asungblu	Ministry for Education, PMB 1391, Ilorin,	1988
55.	Government Technical College, Erinle Ille	Kwara State	-
56.	Government Technical College, Esie Iludun		~
57.	Government Technical College, Pategi		
58.	Federal Science Technical College, Yaba	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	1988
59.	Government Technical College, Ado-Soba	Ministry for Education, Ikeja, Lagos State	1988
60.	Government Technical College, Agidingbi, Ikeja		_
61.	Government Technical College, Ikorodu		-
62.	Government Technical College, Ikotun		-
63.	Government Technical College, Odomola, Epe		-
64.	Government Technical College, Asakio	Ministry for Education, PMB 044, Lafia, Nasarawa State	1997
65.	Government Technical College, Eyagi Bida	Niger State Science and Technical Schools Board, PMB 190, Minna, Niger State	1988
66.	Government Technical College, Kontagora		-
67.	Government Technical College, Minna		•
68.	Government Technical College, New Bussa		-

69.	Government Technical College, Aiyetoro	Ministry for Education,	1989
70.	Government Technical College, Ajegunle	PMB 2060, Abeokuta,	-
71.	Government Technical College, Idi-Aba (Abeokuta)	Ogun State	-
72.	Government Technical College, Igbesa		-
73.	Government Technical College, Ijegbu Igbo		-
74.	Government Technical College, Ijebu-Ode		-
75.	Government Technical College, Ilara Remo		-
76.	Don Bosco Training Centres, Ondo, Ondo State	Private	2001
77.	Federal Science Technical College, Ikare Akoko	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	_
78.	Government Technical College, Idanre	Ondo State Board for	-
79.	Government Technical College, Oka Akoko	Technical and Vocational	-
80.	Government Technical College, Owo	Education, Akure, Ondo State	1988
81.	Federal Science Technical College, Ilesa	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	
82.	Government Technical College, Osogbo	Ministry for Education, Osogbo, Osun State	-
83.	Government Technical College, Bukuru	Ministry for Education, PMB 2001, Jos, Plateau State	1988
84.	Government Technical College, Ele-Ogu	Ministry for Higher Education, PMB 5020,	-
85.	Government Technical College, Port Harcourt	Port Harcourt, Rivers State	1989
86.	Ahmadu Bello Academy, Farfaru	Department for Science	•
87.	Government Girl's Secondary School, Tambuwal	and Technical Education,	-
88.	Government Technical College, Bafarawa	Sokoto, Sokoto State	-
89.	Government Technical College, Binji		1989
90.	Government Technical College, Farfaru		-
91.	Federal Science Technical College, Jalingo, P.M.B. 1022, Jalingo, Taraba State	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	1992
92.	Government Science and Technical College, Geidam	Ministry for Education, Damaturu, Yobe State	-
93.	Government Technical College, Kaura Namoda	Ministry for Science and Technology, Gusau, Zamfara State	1989
94.	Federal Science and Technical College, Orozo, Abuja	Federal Ministry of Education, Abuja	
95.	Government Science and Technical College, Garki	Abuja Municipal Area Council	
			·

LIST OF VOCATIONAL ENTERPRISE INSTITUTIONS (VEIS) WITH YEARS OF ESTABLISHMENT AND OWNERSHIP

S/NO	INSTITUTION NAME	OWNERSHIP	YEAR ESTABLISHED
1.	Agency for Mass Education(AME) Training Centres, OAU Quarters, Asokoro District, P.M.B. 197, Garki Abuja. 09 3147067	Federal	2010
2.	Agency for Mass Education (AMF) Technology Centre, Asokoro, Garki, FCT. VTC Kwali, Abuja, Campus	Federal	2010
3.	Ambassador College of Management. and Technology, 80c Igwuruta Road(Tank) Rumuokwurushi, Port-Harcourt	Private	2009
4.	Bonny Vocational Centre, Bonny Island, Rivers State	Private	2013
5.	Buckingham Academy of Management. and Technology, Buckingham Estate old Awka Road near Iyienu Mission Hospital Ogidi Anambra State	Private	2009
6.	Calvary Foundation Institute of Technology, (CAFITECH), Enugu, Enugu State	Private	2013
7.	Cherish Enterprise Institute, Batsari, Katsina State	Private	2013
8.	Complete Computers and Technology Institute, Benin City, Edo State	Private	2012
9.	Dalewares Institute of Technology, Lagos 33 Imani Dauda St. Off Eric Moore Road, Surulere, Lagos State. <u>dalewares@yahoo.com</u> enquiry@dalewaresinstituteoftechnology.com	Private	2008
10.	DOF Institute of Catering and Hospitality, Dalian Plaza 43, Oritshe Street off Obafemi Awolowo zWay Box 800, Ikeja.	Private	2009
11.	Environmental Sustainability Thinking and Action Centre (ESTAC), Institute of Construction & Engineering, Enugu. 1, Mike Toney Avenue, Phase 6 Trans Ekulu, Enugu State. info@estacnigeria.org channel2010@yahoo.com	Private ·	2008
12.	Entrepreneurial Vocational Technology Ltd., Matan Fada, Kano. 08033379371	Private	2010
13.	Exhale Salon and Beauty Institute, No. 2A Kwato Road/Ibrahim Zaki Road, Unguwan Rimi, Kaduna. 08033145531	Private	2010
14.	FCFM-Afaka Entrepreneurship Centre, Kaduna, Kaduna State	Private	2010
15.	Film and Broadcast Academy (FABA), Hospital Road, Ozoro-Delta State. faba@yahoo.com 08039611001, 08027745399	Private	2009

16.	First Mark Innovation School of Technology, Ado- Ekiti	Private	2012
17.	Flyingdove Institute of Information Technology, Abuja, FCT	Private	2010
18.	Gateway Industrial Petrogas Institute, Oni, Ogun State	State	2013
19.	Global Maritime Academy, Ogoni-Olomu, Delta State	Private	2012
20.	Hanzy Beauty International Institute Ltd, Kaduna	Private	2010
21.	Highland College of Technology & Further Studies, Ibadan, C/o Segun Fatoki, 98 Iwo Road, Ibadan, Oyo State. segunfatoki@hotmail.com highlandcollege@yahoo.com	Private	2008
22.	Hotel & Tourism Business School, Ikeja, Lagos State	Private	2012
23.	IMFI-ICT Academy, 54, Nsikak Eduok Avenue, P.O.Box 1723, Uyo, Akwa Ibom State. www.imfiacademy.com info@imfiacademy.com	Private	2008
24.	Innovation Institute of Technology, No. 5. Yakubu Gowon Way, Kaduna	Private	2009
25.	Institute of Administration and Construction Engineering, Awgu, Enugu State	Private	2013
26.	Institute of Information and Computer Technology, Awgu, Enugu State	Private	2013
27.	International Chaplaincy Corps Network (ICCN) Institute of Security Technology and Management, Orlu, Imo State	Private	2013
28.	Izisco Obos Institute of Marine Studies & Technology, Warri, Delta State	Private	2013
29.	JKN Training Centre, Oshodi, Lagos	Private	2008
30.	Kano Innovative Vocational Technology Institute, C/o School of Technology, Matan Fada Road, Kano	Private	2009
31.	Kazaure Innovation Institute, c/o Hussaini Adamu Federal Polytechnic Kazaure, Jigawa State	Private	2010
32.	Lagos City Computer College, 7 Bashiru Oweh Street, P.M.B. 21200, Ikeja, Lagos State.	Private	2008
33.	Landmark Academy of Hospitality Management, Port Harcourt	Private	2013
34.	Linet Paul Innovative Institute, No. 1 Sunmail Drive, off Isaac Boro Expressway, Etegwe- Yenagoa, Bayelsa State.	Private	2010
35.	Lobi School of Management and Technology, Makurdi	Private	2013
36.	Metropolitan Institute of Technology, Benin City, Edo State.	Private	2012

37.	NAOWA Institute of Management and Technology,	Federal	2013
	Asokoro, Abuja	,	
38.	National Centre for Women Development (NCWD), Tafawa Balewa Street, Central Business District, Abuja	Federal	2010
39.	NIIT Education and Training Centre. Or NIIT/IDM Building, 9 Oba Akran Avenue, Ikeja Lagos rishi.malik@idmng.com	Private	2008
40.	NIIT Surulere Centre, Lagos	Private	2008
41.	NIIT Festac Centre, Lagos	Private	2008
42.	NIIT Abeokuta Centre, 69, Kuto Road, Abeokuta, Ogun State. <u>abeokuta@niitng.com</u>	Private	2008
43.	NIIT Ajah Centre, Km 11, Lekki-Epe Express Way, First Gate - Ikota, (By Great Brands). ajah@niitng.com	Private	2008
44.	NIIT Benin Centre, 11, Adesuwa Grammar School Road, GRA, Benin City, Edo State. benin@niitng.com	Private	2008
45.	NIIT Garki Centre, 4, Dambata Close, Off Yola Street, Area 7, Garki, Abuja.	Private	2008
46.	NIIT Gbagada Centre, 141C, GbagadaOshodi Express Road (Opposite Hotel New Castel), Lagos State. <u>festac@niitng.com</u>	Private	2008
47.	NIIT Ikorodu Centre, 14, Olorunojowon Street, (Besides Zenith Bank), Lagos State. ikorodu@niitng.com	Private	2008
48.	NIIT Kaduna Centre, 5, Station Road, Kaduna North, Kaduna State. kaduna@niitng.com	Private	2008
49.	NIIT Offa Centre, 2nd Floor, Olatinwo House, Olofa Way, Offa, Kwara State. offa@niitng.com	Private	2008
50.	NIIT Ota Centre, Tantolorun House, KM 1, Idi-iroko Road, Otta Round-About, Otta, Ogun State. otta@niitng.com	Private	2008
51.	NIIT Owerri Centre, Beside Diamond Bank, Item Street, Ikenegbui, Owerri, Imo State. owerri@niitng.com	Private	2008
52.	NIIT Port Harcourt Centre, NIIT Place, Kaduna Street, D-Line, Port Harcourt, Rivers State.	Private	2008
53.	NIIT Uyo Centre, 30, Udosen Uko Street, Off Oron Road, Uyo, Akwa Ibom State. uyo@niitng.com	Private	2008
54.	NIIT Warri Centre, 43, Airport Road, Effurun, Warri, Delta State. warri@niitng.com	Private	2008
55.	NIIT Wuse-Abuja Centre, 68, Ademola Adetokunbo Crescent, Wuse 2, Abuja.	Private	2008
56.	Nspire Educational Services, Oyo House, Central Business District, Abuja FCT	Private	2014

57.	Oseni Elamah ICT Institute	Private	2009
58.	No. 39 Polytechnic Road Auchi. Peugeot Automobile Nigeria (PAN) Ltd. PAN Training Centre, Plot1144, Mallam Kulbi Road, Kakuri Industrial Estate, PMB 2266 Kaduna. www.peugeotnigeria.com	Private	2010
59.	Prime Innovation Institute of Technology, Ajah, Lagos	Private	2012
60.	Rocana Institute of Technology, Enugu	Private	2012
61.	Southern Nigerian Institute of Innovation Technology, Ifewara, Ile Ife, Osun State	Private	2012
62.	St. Winifred Innovative Institute, Human Resources Development Centre, Sango Dina Village off Oloni-Olunde Ayegun Road, P.O. Box 16744, Ibadan, Oyo State. st.winifred@yahoo.com	Private	2008
63.	Topearl Catering Institute, Port Harcourt, Rivers State	Private	2013
64.	Umuebe Farm College, Abakaliki, Ebonyi State	Private	2010
65.	UTAGBA-UNO Vocational Enterprise Institute, Isumpe Road, Utagba-Uno, Via Kwale, Ndokwa West LGA, Delta State joebinum@yahoo.com	Private	2009
66.	Young Men Christian Association (YMCA) Vocational Training Centre, Kaduna, Kaduna State	Private	2012

SUMMARY OF POLYTECHNICS AND SIMILAR TERTIARY INSTITUTIONS WITH ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES IN THE SIX GEO-POLITICAL ZONES BY PROPRIETORSHIP

	TOTAL	68	¥.	24	23	104	99	26	437
тн	PRI	9	0	0	0	22	17	0	45
sо итн-so utн	STA	6		3	0	0	0	17	30
SOL	C34	3	0	3	3	0	0	7	11
ST	PRI	£ .	0	0	0	12	10	0	25
SOUTH EAST	STA	3	₹-	1	0	0	0	8	13
sc	FED	m	7	2	. 3	0	0	1	11
ST	PRI	12	0	0	2	43	21	1	75
SOUTH WEST	STA	12		. 2	0	1	1	18	35
os	FED	4	72	4	5	0	0	3	21
TRAL	PRI	3	0	-	0	14	9	0	24
NORTH CENTRAL	STA	9	4	7	0	0	0	14	56
NOR	FED	2	9	τ-	2	7	4	1	21
ST	PR	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
NORTH EAST	STA	4	4	0	2	0	0	8	18
ž	FED	4	7	-	-	0	0	-	6
EST	PRI	0	0	0	0	10	11	0	21
NORTH WEST	STA	7	4	-	-	0	0	21	34
ž	FED	. 2	4	3	4	0	0	2	18
INSTITUTIONS/		POLYTECHNICS	COLLEGES OF AGRICULTURE	COLLEGES OF HEALTH SCIENCE	OTHER MONOTECHNICS	IEIS	VEIS	TECHNICAL COLLEGES	TOTAL

KEY: FED. - FEDERAL STA. - STATE PRI. - PRIVATE

≒

PROGRAMMES AVAILABLE IN NIGERIAN POLYTECHNICS AND SIMILAR TERTIARY TECHNICAL INSTITUTIONS AS AT JANUARY 2014

TECHNOLOGY 2. Agricultural Technology (General Agriculture) 3. Animal Health & Production Technology 4. Animal Health Technology 5. Animal Production Technology 6. Crop Production Technology 7. Fisheries Technology 8. Forestry Technology 9. Home & Rural Economics 10. Horticulture & Landscape Technology 11. Pasture & Range Management 12. Pest Management Technology 13. Soil Science & Technology 14. Wild Life Management SUB-TOTAL 2. ART, DESIGN AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY 1. Art and Industrial Design 2. Fashion Design and Clothing Technology 3. Graphic Design and Advertising 4. Interior Design 5. Multimedia Technology 6. Music Technology 7. Photography 8. Printing Technology SUB-TOTAL 8	S/N	DIVISION	PROGRAMME
2. ART, DESIGN AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY 1. Art and Industrial Design 2. Fashion Design and Clothing Technology 3. Graphic Design and Advertising 4. Interior Design 5. Multimedia Technology 6. Music Technology 7. Photography 8. Printing Technology 8. Printing Technology 9. Business, Management 9. Bilingual Secretarial Studies 9. Cooperative Economics and Management 9. Local Government Studies 9. Marketing 9. Office Technology & Management 10. Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies 11. Production and Operations Management 12. Public Administration 13. Purchasing and Supply 14. Social Development	1.		 Agricultural Technology (General Agriculture) Animal Health & Production Technology Animal Health Technology Animal Production Technology Crop Production Technology Fisheries Technology Forestry Technology Home & Rural Economics Horticulture & Landscape Technology Pasture & Range Management Pest Management Technology Soil Science & Technology
2. ART, DESIGN AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY 1. Art and Industrial Design 2. Fashion Design and Clothing Technology 3. Graphic Design and Advertising 4. Interior Design 5. Multimedia Technology 6. Music Technology 7. Photography 8. Printing Technology 8. Printing Technology 9. Business, Management 9. Bilingual Secretarial Studies 9. Cooperative Economics and Management 9. Local Government Studies 9. Marketing 9. Office Technology & Management 10. Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies 11. Production and Operations Management 12. Public Administration 13. Purchasing and Supply 14. Social Development		SUB-TOTAL	14
3. BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES 1. Business Administration and Management 2. Bilingual Secretarial Studies 3. Cooperative Economics and Management 4. Human Resources Management 5. Industrial & Labour Relations 6. Local Government Studies 7. Maritime Transport and Business Studies 8. Marketing 9. Office Technology & Management 10. Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies 11. Production and Operations Management 12. Public Administration 13. Purchasing and Supply 14. Social Development	2.		 Fashion Design and Clothing Technology Graphic Design and Advertising Interior Design Multimedia Technology Music Technology Photography
2. Bilingual Secretarial Studies 3. Cooperative Economics and Management 4. Human Resources Management 5. Industrial & Labour Relations 6. Local Government Studies 7. Maritime Transport and Business Studies 8. Marketing 9. Office Technology & Management 10. Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies 11. Production and Operations Management 12. Public Administration 13. Purchasing and Supply 14. Social Development		SUB- TOTAL	8
SUB-TOTAL 14	3.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND	 Business Administration and Management Bilingual Secretarial Studies Cooperative Economics and Management Human Resources Management Industrial & Labour Relations Local Government Studies Maritime Transport and Business Studies Marketing Office Technology & Management Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies Production and Operations Management Public Administration Purchasing and Supply
		SUB-TOTAL	14

4.	ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY AND	1. Agricultural & Bio-Environmental
	RELATED TECHNOLOGY	Engineering
		2. Aircraft Engineering Technology
		3. Biomedical Engineering
		4. Boat and Ship Building Engineering
		Technology
		5. Chemical Engineering Technology
	-	6. Civil Engineering Technology
		7. Computer Engineering Technology
Ì	· I	8. Electrical/Electronic Engineering Technology
ļ		9. Explosive Ordinance Technology
		10. Foundry Technology
l		11. Industrial Maintenance Engineering
1		Technology
1	1	12. Industrial Safety and Environmental
		Engineering Technology
}		13. Marine Engineering Technology
		14. Mechanical Engineering Technology
		15. Mechatronics
1		16. Metallurgy
		17. Mineral & Petroleum Resources Engineering
		Technology
		18. Petroleum Engineering Technology
		19. Petroleum and Gas Processing Engineering
1		Technology
		20. Welding and Fabrication Engineering
<u> </u>		Technology
<u> </u>	SUB-TOTAL	20
5.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN STUDIES	Architectural Technology
		Building Technology
		3. Cartography
		4. Estate Management & Valuation
•		5. Photogrammetry
•		6. Quantity Surveying
		7. Surveying & Geo-informatics
		8. Transportation Planning & Management
	SUB-TOTAL	9. Urban and Regional Planning
6.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	1. Accountancy
0.	THANCE AND RELATED STODIES	Banking and Finance
]	3. Insurance
	-	4. Taxation
	SUB-TOTAL	4. Tuxucion
7.	HEALTH AND RELATED	1. Community Health
	TECHNOLOGY	Dental Technology
		3. Dental Therapy
		4. Environmental Health Technology
	1	5. Health Information Management

		6. Medical Imaging Technology
		7. Occupational Therapy
		8. Optometry
ŀ		9. Physiotherapy
		10. Prosthetics & Orthotics Technology 11. Public Health Nursing
		12. Radiography
	:	12. Radiography
	SUB-TOTAL	12
8.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED	Hospitality Management
	TECHNOLOGY	2. Nutrition and Dietetics
		3. Leisure & Tourism Management
	SUB-TOTAL	3
9.	INFORMATION STUDIES	1. Book Publishing
ļ		2. Library & Information Science
ļ		3. Mass Communication
	SUB-TOTAL	3
10.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND	1. Ceramic Technology
	RELATED TECHNOLOGY	2. Computer Science
]		3. Food Technology
ł		4. Geological Technology
ĺ		5. Glass Technology
1		6. Leather Technology
1		7. Nautical Science
]		8. Pharmaceutical Technology
]	•	9. Polymer Technology
ĺ		10. Science Laboratory Technology
		11. Statistics
		12. Textile Technology
		13. Wood and Paper Technology
	SUB-TOTAL	13
11.	POST-HND (FULL PROFESSIONAL	Building Technology
	DIPLOMA)	Civil Engineering Technology
	1	Chemical Engineering Technology
		4. Electrical/Electronic Engineering Technology
		5. Mechanical Engineering Technology
		6. Printing Technology
ļ		7. Surveying and Geo-informatics
		8. Urban and Regional Planning
		8

NATIONAL INNOVATION DIPLOMA (NID) PROGRAMMES AVAILABLE IN INNOVATION ENTERPRISE INSTITUTIONS (IEIs) AS AT JANUARY 2014.

S/N	DIVISION	PROGRAMME
1.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED SECTOR	1. Innovation Agriculture
2.	FINANCE, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED SECTOR	Banking Operations Shipping Management
	SUB-TOTAL	2
3.	CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR	 Building Construction Computer Hardware Engineering Technology Marine Engineering Telecommunication Technology Television Engineering Welding and Fabrication Engineering Technology
	SUB-TOTAL	6
4.	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR	 Cosmetology and Beauty Therapy Film and Television Production Music Performing and Media Arts Television Engineering
	SUB-TOTAL	5
5.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED SECTOR	 Computer Hardware Engineering Technology Computer Software Technology Multimedia Technology Networking and System Security Security Management and Technology Telecommunication Technology
	SUB-TOTAL	6
6.	MARITIME AND RELATED SECTOR	 Marine Engineering Security Management and Technology Shipping Management Welding and Fabrication Engineering Technology
	SUB-TOTAL	4
7.	OIL AND GAS AND RELATED SECTOR	Petroleum Geosciences Welding and Fabrication Engineering Technology
	SUB-TOTAL	2

8.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR	1. Paralegal Studies
	SUB-TOTAL	1
9.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATED SECTOR	Early Childcare Education and Management (ECEM)
	SUB-TOTAL	1
10.	SECURITY TECHNOLOGY AND RELATED SECTOR	Security Management and Technology
	SUB-TOTAL	1

LIST OF PROGRAMMES AVAILABLE IN TECHNICAL COLLEGES AS AT JANUARY 2014.

S/N	DIVISION	PROGRAMME
1.	Automobile Trades	 ✓ Agricultural Implement Mechanics ✓ Auto Electric Works ✓ Motor Vehicle Mechanics ✓ Vehicle Body Building
	SUB-TOTAL	4
2.	Building and Wood Work Trades	 ✓ Block-laying, Bricklaying & Concreting ✓ Carpentry & Joinery ✓ Draftsmanship Craft Practice ✓ Furniture Design & Construction ✓ Machine Wood Work ✓ Painting & Decoration
	SUB-TOTAL	6
3.	Business Trades	✓ Business Studies✓ Parts Merchandising
	SUB-TOTAL	2
4.	Computer Trades	Computer Maintenance & GSM Repairs Computer Studies
	SUB-TOTAL	2
5.	Electrical/Electronic Trades	✓ Appliances Maintenance & Repairs ✓ Electrical Installations and Maintenance Works ✓ Instrument Mechanics ✓ Radio, Television & Electronics Work
	SUB-TOTAL	4
6.	Hospitality Trades	1. Catering Craft Practice
	SUB-TOTAL	1
7.	Mechanical Trades	 ✓ Fabrication and Welding ✓ Foundry Craft ✓ Marine Engineering ✓ Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice ✓ Plumbing & Pipe Fitting ✓ Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Work
	SUB-TOTAL	6
8.	Printing Trades	✓ Ceramics✓ Graphic Arts

		✓ Printing Craft
	SUB-TOTAL	3
9.	Textile Trades	√ Fashion Design
		✓ Leather Trades
	<u>L</u>	✓ Textile Trades
	SUB-TOTAL	3
10.	General Education Courses	✓ Biology
		✓ Chemistry
		✓ Entrepreneurship Education
	•	✓ I.C.T
		✓ Mathematics
	•	✓ Physics
		✓ Economics
		✓ Technical Drawing.
	SUB-TOTAL	8
	GRAND TOTAL	176

LIST OF NATIONAL VOCATIONAL CERTIFICATES (NVC) PROGRAMMES AVAILABLE IN VOCATIONAL ENTERPRISE INSTITUTIONS (VEIs) AS AT JANUARY 2014.

1.	Agriculture
2.	Automotive Mechatronics
3.	Block Laying & Concreting
4.	Carpentry & Joinery
5.	Computer Studies
6.	Cosmetology and Beauty Therapy
7.	Electrical Installation and Repair Works
8.	Fabrication and Welding
9.	Fashion Design
10.	Hospitality and Tourism Studies
11.	Motor Vehicle Mechanics
12.	Office Secretarial Assistant
13.	Printing Technology
14.	Radio, TV and GSM Servicing
15.	Refrigeration and Air-conditioning

POLYTECHNICS OFFERING ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES

ABDU GUSAU POLYTECHNIC, TALATA MAFARA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	_	(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ċ.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Statistics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Computer Science	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
5.	ND Statistics	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

ABIA STATE POLYTECHNIC, ABA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1,	HND Business Administration & Management	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Public Administration	(1999) 2009	Accre d ited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Dffice Technology & Management	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Civil Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	HND Building Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
5.	HND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
7.	ND Architectural Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Building Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
11.	ND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		- 	
1.	HND Accountancy	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking and Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Accountancy	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

ABIA STATE POLYTECHNIC, ABA (Cont'd)

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES (Cont'd)		<u> </u>	
4.	ND Banking and Finance	2009	Accredit e d	01/10/2014
E.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2001) 2008	Accredi t ed	01/10/2013
2.	HND SLT (Biology/Microbiology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND SLT (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND SLT (Physics/Electronics)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Statistics	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Computer Science	(1995) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
	ND Food Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	ND Statistics	(1995) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

ABRAHAM ADESANYA POLYTECHNIC, IJEBU-IGBO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		<u> </u>	
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2009) 2011	A ccredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
Ď.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
E.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

ABUBAKAR TATARI ALI POLYTECHNIC, BAUCHI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2D12
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
Ċ.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	ND Building Technology	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2D14
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2007) 2009	Accredited	D1/10/2014

ABUBAKAR TATARI ALI POLYTECHNIC, BAUCHI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
1.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ē.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

ADAMAWA STATE POLYTECHNIC, YOLA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		(Interim) /		
		Accreditation		
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		<u> </u>	
1,	ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Public Administration	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Social Development	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		J	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
4.	ND Civil Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
5.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
6.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
c.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES	_		
1.	ND Surveying & Geo-Informatics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Banking & Finance	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
Ē.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES	<u></u>		
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
F.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Statistics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Computer Science	(1995) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Statistics	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

AIRFORCE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (AFIT), AIRFORCE BASE, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Business Administration & Management	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
В	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Aircraft Engineering Technology (Airframe)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Aircraft Engineering Technology (Avionics)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

AIRFORCE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (AFIT), AIRFORCE BASE, KADUNA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
В	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
4.	ND Aircraft Engineering Technology	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Explosive Ordinance Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
7.	ND Mechanical Engineering Technology	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

AKANU IBIAM FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, UNWANA-AFIKPO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2D12
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Marketing	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
7.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Public Administration	(2008) 2010	Accredited	D1/10/2015
С.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	
1.	HND Civil Engineering (Structures)	(1995) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3,	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(1997) 20D9	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	ENVIRDNMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Building Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	ND Architectural Technology	(20D9) 2D11	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Building Technology	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
5.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Quantity Surveying	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(2011)	Interim	D1/10/2013
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			i
1.	HND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	ND Hospitality Management	(2002) 20D9	Accredited	01/10/2014

AKANU IBIAM FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, UNWANA-AFIKPO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
_		Accreditation		
G,	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Ceramic Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	HND Computer Science	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND S.L.T (Biochemistry)	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND SLT (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
35.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology/Biochemistry)	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	HND Statistics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Ceramic Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Computer Science	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Food Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
11.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
12.	ND Statistics	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

AKWA IBOM STATE COLLEGE OF ART & SCIENCE, NUNG UKIM

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND-Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
B.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		+	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Statistics	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

AKWA IBOM STATE POLYTECHNIC, IKOT OSURUA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1999) 2011	Accredite d	01/10/2016
2.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	(1999) 2011	Accre d ited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Dffice Technology & Management	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	···-		
1.	ND Civil Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
E.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	ND Architectural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredite d	01/10/2016
2.	ND Building Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Surveying and Geo-informatics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Urban and Regional Planning	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Accountancy	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

AKWA IBOM STATE POLYTECHNIC, IKOT OSURUA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
E	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Statistics	(1999) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(2005) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Computer Science	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Statistics	(1995) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

ALLOVER CENTRAL POLYTECHNIC, SANGO-OTA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	1	(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		<u> </u>
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		· .	
1	HND Business Administration & Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	ND Business Administration & Management	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Computer Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
<u>с.</u>	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Urban and Regional Planning	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Accountancy	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Computer Science	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Statistics	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

AUCHI POLYTECHNIC, AUCHI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Ceramics)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textiles)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Art & Industrial Design	- 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Office Technology and Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Public Administration	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

AUCHI POLYTECHNIC, AUCHI (Cont'd)

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES (Cont'd)		 	
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Marketing	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
7.	ND Office Technology and Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	 	- 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Civil Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Mineral Resources Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Building Technology	(1992) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	HNO Urban and Regional Planning	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Architectural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Building Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
11.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	ND Urban and Regional Planning	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
13.	P-HND Building Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
14.	P-HND Urban and Regional Planning	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking and Finance	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking and Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES		+	
1.	HND Mass Communication	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Mass Communication	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	<u> </u>		
1.	HND Computer Science	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Polymer Technology	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/Microbiology)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/8iochemistry)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(2005) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	HND Statistics	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

AUCHI POLYTECHNIC, AUCHI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
7.	ND Ceramic Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Computer Science	(1989) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Food Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
10.	ND Polymer Technology	(2002) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
11.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	ND Statistics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

BAYELSA STATE COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE, YENOGOA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

BENUE STATE POLYTCHNIC, UGBOKOLO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Ceramics)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textiles)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Art & Industrial Design	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Printing Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3	HND Office Technology & Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2D14
4.	ND Marketing	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	ND Office Technology & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014 i
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			1 -
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Automotive)	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Production)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Civil Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Computer Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
7.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1989) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Foundry Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Metallurgy	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Welding & Fabrication Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	ND Building Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

BENUE STATE POLYTCHNIC, UGBOKOLO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			1
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Hospitality Management	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
				i
G.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Statistics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, IRESI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
B.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
C.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

COVENANT POLYTECHNIC, ABA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			ļi.
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2,	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
D.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-}	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Statistics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

CROWN POLYTECHNIC, ADO-EKITI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	(2042)	Interim	01/10/2015
1.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2013)	inter iii	
	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
B. 1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
				
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Electrical Engineering (Electronic St. Felectrical) ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/11/2015
			 	
D.	ENVIRDNMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
1.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2011)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	0171072013
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		+	
	HND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
1.	HND Statistics	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.		(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Computer Science		Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	ND Statistics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10

DELTA STATE POLYTECHNIC, OGWASHI-UKU

Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	I V	Status	Date
	Accreditation		ļ
ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
HND Arts & Industrial Design (Graphics)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
HND Arts & Industrial Design (Painting)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
HND Arts & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
HND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
ND Arts & Industrial Design	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
ND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
THE CTUDIES			
	2012	Accredited	01/10/2018
			01/10/2018
			01/10/2013
ND Office Technology & Management	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
ENGINEERING AND RELATED STUDIES			
HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
	(2D12)	Interim	01/10/2014
	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
	ART. PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY HND Arts & Industrial Design (Graphics) HND Arts & Industrial Design (Painting) HND Arts & Industrial Design (Sculpture) HND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology ND Arts & Industrial Design ND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES HND Business Administration & Management HND Office Technology & Management ND Business Administration & Management ND Office Technology & Management	ART. PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY HND Arts & Industrial Design (Graphics) HND Arts & Industrial Design (Painting) HND Arts & Industrial Design (Sculpture) HND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology ND Arts & Industrial Design (Sculpture) ND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology ND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology ND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology RUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES HND Business Administration & Management ND Business Administration & Management ND Business Administration & Management ND Office Technology & Management ND Office Technology & Management RUSINESS Administration & Management ND Office Technology & Management (2005) 2007 ND Office Technology & Management (2006) 2008 ENGINEERING AND RELATED STUDIES HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing) HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant) ND Computer Engineering Technology ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering (2012) ND Foundry Engineering Technology ND Mechanical Engineering Technology	ART. PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY HND Arts & Industrial Design (Graphics) HND Arts & Industrial Design (Painting) HND Arts & Industrial Design (Sculpture) HND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology ND Arts & Industrial Design ND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology RUSSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES HND Business Administration & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Office Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Office Technology & Management ND Office Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management ND Office Technology & Management ND Office Technology & Management ND Grice Technology & Management (2006) 2008 Accredited ENGINEERING AND RELATED STUDIES HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing) HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant) ND Computer Engineering Technology (2011) Interim ND Computer Engineering Technology (2012) Interim ND Foundry Engineering Technology (2012) Interim ND Foundry Engineering Technology (2012) Interim ND Foundry Engineering Technology (2012) Interim ND Mechanical Engineering (2004) 2011 Accredited ND Metallurgy

DELTA STATE POLYTECHNIC, OGWASHI-UKU (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
	<u> </u>	Accreditation		
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Accountancy	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
E.	HDSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Hospitality Management	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	HND Statistics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	ND Computer Science	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Statistics	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

DELTA STATE POLYTECHNIC. OTEFE-OGHARA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	D1/10/2016
2.	ND Business Administration & Management	. (2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
5.	ND Computer Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		<u> </u>	
1.	HND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredit e d	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Accountancy	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Computer Science	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Statistics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

DELTA STATE POLYTECHNIC, OZORO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			Laving
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2001) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Fisheries Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Agricultural Technology	(1998) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Civil Engineering (Transportation)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	HND Civil Engineering (Water Resources & Public Health)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
4.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Civil Engineering	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Building Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Accountancy	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
F.	SCIENCE, CDMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Computer Science	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Food Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
5.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

DORBEN POLYECHNIC, BWARI, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			L
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1999) 2011	Accredit e d	01/10/2016
3.	ND Public Administration	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Office Technology and Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Instrumentation & Control)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machines)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	ND Computer Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

DORBEN POLYECHNIC, BWARI, ABUJA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
С.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Accountancy	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Hospitality Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Statistics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
5.	ND Computer Science	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Statistics	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

D.S. ADEGBENRO ICT POLYTECHNIC, ITORI-EWEKORO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			[
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		i	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

EDO STATE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT, USEN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			†
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

EDO STATE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT, USEN (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		_	<u> </u>
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1988) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Marketing	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1984) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Purchasing & Supply	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
С,	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(1995) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Post Harvest Technology)	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3,	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(1995) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machines)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Production)	2D08	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	HND M.R.E (Geological Engineering)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	HND M.R.E (Mineral Processing Engineering)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
16.	HND M.R.E (Mining Engineering)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
17	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
18.	ND Civil Engineering	(1984) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
19.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
20.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
21.	ND Mineral Resources Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		L	1
D. 1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
$\frac{1}{2}$.	HND Building Technology	(1998) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Building Technology HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
	HND Quantity Surveying	(1998) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4. 5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, ADO-EKITI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES (Cont'd)			
6.	HND Urban and Regional Planning	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
7.	ND Architectural Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Building Technology	(1984) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	(1998) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
8.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	 		
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	SCEINCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	+		
1.	HND Computer Science	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Food Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND Glass Technology	(1999) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry/Microbiology)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	HND Statistics	(2000) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	ND Computer Science	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	ND Food Technology	(1984) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	ND Glass Technology	(1991) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
13.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
14	ND Statistics	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, BALI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	AGRICULTURE & RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES	<u></u>	<u></u>	J
1.	ND Dffice Technology & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
, C.	FINANCE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		. 	
1.	ND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
D.	SCEINCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOG			<u> </u>
1.	ND Computer Science	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	ND Statistics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

S/N	RAL POLYTECHNIC, BAUCHI Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
3/N	Programmes	(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation	ļ	
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2003) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Public Administration	2011	interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Marketing	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
c.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			J
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Civil Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	ND Mechatronics Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
		i		
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Building Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Architectural Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Building Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
				<u> </u>
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			04/40/201
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking and Finance	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3,	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4	ND Banking and Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2D06) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, BAUCHI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
E.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
Н.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2	HND Food Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/Microbiology)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	HND Statistics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
7.	ND Computer Science	(2001) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Food Technology	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Statistics	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, BIDA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		<u> </u>	
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
7.	ND Public Administration	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Post Harvest Technology)	(1998) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND Chemical Engineering	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2002) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Chemical Engineering	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
12.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
13.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
14.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES	<u> </u>		
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Building Technology	2008	Accredited	D1/10/2013
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, BIDA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES (Cont'd)			
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Building Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	- 		
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Hospitality Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES	 		
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Mass Communication	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	HND S.L.T. (8iochemistry)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry/Microbiology)	(1996) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND S.L.T. (8iology)	2008	Accredited	D1/10/2013
5.	HND S.L.T. (8iology/Microbiology)	(1996) 2011	Interim*	01/1D/2012
6.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	HND S.L.T (Environmental Biology)	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(1996) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Computer Science	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
12.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
13.	ND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, DAMATURU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES]
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1996) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1997) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Civil Engineering	(2005) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, DAMATURU (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	01/10/2012 01/10/2016 01/10/2016 01/10/2016 01/10/2016 01/10/2014 01/10/2012 01/10/2016 01/10/2016 01/10/2016 01/10/2016 01/10/2012	Date
		Accreditation			
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES				
1.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012	
2.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016	
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1999) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012	
4.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016	
D	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		_L	1	
1.	HND Accountancy	(2000) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014	
2.	ND Accountancy	(1997) 2011	interim*	01/10/2012	
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012	
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016	
2.	HND S.L.T (Environmental Biology)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	
3	HND Statistics	(2000) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016	
4.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1998) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012	
5.	ND Statistics	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016	

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, EDE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1996) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Marketing	(1998) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Office Technology and Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
				i
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2008) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2	HND Computer Engineering Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Civil Engineering	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Computer Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Building Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HNO Quantity Surveying	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Architectural Technology	(1999) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	NO Building Technology	(1995) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Quantity Surveying	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Surveying and Geoinformatics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1996) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND 8anking & Finance	(1998) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, EDE (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES (Cont'd)			
3.	ND Accountancy	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	D1/10/2012
3.	ND Hospitality Management	(2002) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2002) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Library & Information Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(1997) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2001) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Statistics	(1998) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Computer Science	(1996) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	Geological Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
9.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1996) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Statistics	(1996) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, EKOWE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED STUDIES		T	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Statistics	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, IDAH

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	20D9	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Marketing	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Public Administration	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2003) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, IDAH (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)		 	
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Production)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND Metallurgy	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Civil Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Foundry Engineering	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1994) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	ND Metallurgy	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
C,	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Building Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Architectural Technology	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8	ND Building Technology	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
D	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		_1	<u>]</u>
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
É	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Hospitality Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Hospitality Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES		 	<u> </u>
1.	ND Library & Information 5cience	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
F,	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		- 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Food Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/Microbiology)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	(1992) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	HND Statistics	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Computer Science	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Food Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
11.	ND Statistics	(1992) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, ILARO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
5.	ND Public Administration	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	
1.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2003) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Computer Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/1D/2012
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
1 . 5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
<u>/.</u> 8.	ND Computer Engineering	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2D16
9.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1994) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
	ND Mechanical Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	NO Mechanical Engineering			
c.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Building Technology	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation		Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2007) 2009		01/10/2012
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(1994) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2010
8	ND Building Technology	2011	Accredited	
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2010
11.	ND Surveying and Geoinformatics	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/201
12	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2010
D	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			T 04/40/204
1.	HND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(2010)	Interim	01/10/201
3.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
E.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/201
2.	ND Hospitality Management	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/201
3.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/201
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/201
2.	HND Food Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/201
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/201
4.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2013)	Interim	D1/1D/201

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, ILARO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
5.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Statistics	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Computer Science	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Food Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Statistics	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, KAURA-NAMODA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1997) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Marketing	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Office Technology & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Production)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	ND Civil Engineering	(2000) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7,	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		_	
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Building Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Quantity Surveying	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Building Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
D	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	HND Accountancy	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Banking & Finance	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND S.L.T (Biochemistry)	(2001) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Statistics	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Food Technology	(2001) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Computer Science	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Food Technology	(1995) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Statistics	(1994) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, MUBI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			•
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Animal Health and Production Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Forestry Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Public Administration	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	ND Purchasing & Supply	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering (Water Resources & Public Heath)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Automotive)	(1993) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Production)	(1993) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Chemical Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Civil Engineering	(1999) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Computer Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
10.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Architectural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Building Technology	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2D14
4.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Urban and Regional Planning	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	<u></u>		<u></u>
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
F,	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(1999) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Library & Information Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, MUBI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		<u> </u>
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Food Technology	(1992) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/Microbiology)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	HND S.L.T (Environmental Biology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Computer Science	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	ND Food Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
11.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, NASARAWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Art & Industrial Design	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Marketing	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5	ND Public Administration	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
С.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	D1/10/2013
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2000) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2D04) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(1999) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	ND Chemical Engineering	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Civil Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1998) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Building Technology	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Architectural Technology	2008	Accredited	01/1D/2013
7.	ND Building Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
11.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, NASARAWA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		2007 Accredited 2009 Accredited 2007 Accredited 2007 Accredited 2011 Accredited 2011 Accredited (2009) 2011 Accredited (2009) 2011 Accredited Accredited (2009) 201	Date	
		Accreditation		
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Banking & Finance	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Accountancy	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Library & Information Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(1999) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Statistics	(1998) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Computer Science	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, NEKEDE, OWERRI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
1.	HND Fisheries Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Art & Industrial Design	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
C.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Co-operative Economics and Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Public Administration	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Purchasing Supply	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Co-operative Economics and Management	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Public Administration	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D,	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ, Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Electrical Engineering (Instrumentation & Control)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, NEKEDE, OWERRI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
7.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
10.	ND Chemical Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
11.	ND Civil Engineering	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
12.	ND Computer Engineering	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
13.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
14.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
E.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Building Technology	(1992) 2007	Accredited	D1/10/2012
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	D1/10/2015
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
8.	ND Building Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
11.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
				
F.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		<u></u>	
1.	HND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
G.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Library and Information Science	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Mass Communication	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Mass Communication	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Library and Information Science	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
			<u></u>	
Н.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Hospitality Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
ı.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Food Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HNO S.L.T. (Biochemistry/Microbiology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/Microbiology)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND S.L.T. (Environmental Biology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	HND Statistics	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Computer Science	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Food Technology	2007	Accredited	01/1D/2012
11.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
12	ND Statistics	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, OFFA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES	***************************************		
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1995) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u></u>	
1.	HND Civil Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Computer Engineering	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Civil Engineering	(1999) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
8.	ND Computer Engineering	(1998) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Electrical / Electronic Engineering	(1995) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1990) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
C	FAMURONUEUT			
1.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
2.	HND Architectural Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Building Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
<u>4.</u>	HND Quantity Surveying ND Architectural Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	ND Building Technology	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1999) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
7. 7.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2009) 2013 (2009) 2011	Accredited Accredited	01/10/2018 01/10/2016
D	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		, and a second	0171072010
1	HND Accountancy			
<u>.</u>	HND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
- 3	HND insurance	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4	ND Accountancy	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5	ND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Insurance	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
		2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
Ε,	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Library and Information Science	(2010)	Interim	01/110/2012
2.	HND Mass Communication	(2010)	Interim Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Library and Information Science	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Mass Communication	(2000) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2013 01/10/2016
F	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	2013	Accredited	04/40/2010
2.	HND Food Technology	(2000) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry / Microbiology)	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/Microbiology))	(1997) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2016 01/10/2018
5.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	(1997) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
5.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2018
7.	HND Statistics	(1997) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Computer Science	(1993) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Food Technology	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2018
10	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2014
l1.	ND Statistics	(1995) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, OKO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Home & Rural Economics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	ND Home & Rural Economics	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
В.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Ceramics)	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textiles)	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	HND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	HND Printing Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Art & Industrial Design	(1997) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	ND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
10.	ND Printing Technology	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
C .	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Public Administration	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Public Administration	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
	TO OTTICE Technology a management	12011	Accredited	0171072010
D.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Civil Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	HND Computer Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Civil Engineering	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
8.	ND Computer Engineering	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
10.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
Ε.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Building Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Building Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2014
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2009	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, OKO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
F.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Insurance	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
G.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1,	ND Hospitality Management	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
Н.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Library and Information Science	(1992) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Mass Communication	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Library and Information Science	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Mass Communication	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
i,	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1.	HND Computer Science	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND S.L.T. (Biology)	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology /Microbiology)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	HND Statistics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
8. 9.	ND Computer Science	(2000) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
	ND Food Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
10.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
11.	ND Statistics	(1995) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

FIDEI POLYTECHNIC, GBOKO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		Dute
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machines)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2013
4.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Building Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2012)	Interim	
3.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2014

FIDEI POLYTECHNIC, GBOKO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Ε.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	Accreditation	 	
1.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	L
1.	HND Computer Science	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	ND Computer Science	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Food Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
5,	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

GATEWAY POLYTECHNIC, SAAPADE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /		Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2009) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2010	Accre dited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Welding & Fabrication Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		+	
1.	HND Accountancy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

GRACE POLYTECHNIC, SURULERE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

GRACE POLYTECHNIC, SURULERE, LAGOS (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
C	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		_	
1	ND Accountancy	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2	ND Banking & Finance	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Computer Science	(2001) 2009	Accredited	
3.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2014

HASSAN USMAN KATSINA POLYTECHNIC, KATSINA

5/N	Programmes POLYTECHNIC, KATSINA	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	Accreditation		J
1,	HND Agric. Extension Management	(1997) 2011	Accredited	04 (40 (204)
2.	HND Crop Production	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Agricultural Technology	2011		01/10/2013
4.	ND Animal Health and Production Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Forestry Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	BUSINESS AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Public Administration	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016 01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1986) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Public Administration	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
c.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronic & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Civil Engineering	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Welding & Fabrication Engineering	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2018
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Building Technology	(1995) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Quantity Surveying	(1993) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	ND Architectural Technology	(2008) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
1.	ND Building Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
j.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
	HND Accountancy	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
	ND Hospitality Management	(1998) 2009	Accredited	04/40/204
	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014 01/10/2014

HASSAN USMAN KATSINA POLYTECHNIC, KATSINA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
G	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES		7	
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Library and Information Science	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/1D/2015
3.	ND Mass Communication	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
Н.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	
1.	HND Statistics	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Computer Science	(1999) 2011	Interim*	D1/10/2012
3.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	ND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

HERITAGE POLYTECHNIC, IKOT UDOTA, EKET

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Engineering Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Instrumentation & Control)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machines)	(2012)	interim	01/10/2014
5.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
6.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Building Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3,	ND Quantity Surveying	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
E.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
F.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
4.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

HUSSAINI ADAMU FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, KAZAURE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

HUSSAINI ADAMU FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, KAZAURE (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1.	HND Computer Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		.	
1,	ND Architectural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	ND Accountancy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
D.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Library & Information Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
Ē.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2D15
2.	HND S.L.T. (Environmental Biology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T (Physics/ Electronics)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Computer Science	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Polymer Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Statistics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

IBARAPA POLYTECHNIC, ERUWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	}	(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation	Status	Date
A.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	ND Art & Industrial Design	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Fashion Design and Clothing Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
			<u> </u>	7
B	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
c.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Civil Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Mechanical Engineering Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ď.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Mass Communication	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Statistics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

IGBAJO POLYTECHNIC, IGBAJO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Interim (Interim (Int	Date
		Accreditation		
Α	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
В.	ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
<u>c.</u>	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	HND Accountancy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/1D/2015
2.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	D1/10/2015
5.	ND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2D11	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

IMO STATE POLYTECHNIC, UMUAGWO, OHAJI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Fisheries Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Forestry Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	2011	Interim*	D1/10/2012
7.	HND Soil Science Technology	(2013)	Interim	D1/10/2015
8.	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Fisheries Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11,	ND Forestry Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	BUSINESS AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Co-operative Economics and Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Public Administration	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Co-operative Economics and Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
7.	ND Public Administration	(2009) 2011	Ac credited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		+	
1.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Chemical Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

IMO STATE POLYTECHNIC, UMUAGWO, OHAJI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	 		
1.	HND Accountancy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	HND S.L.T (Biology/Microbiology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	HND Statistics	(2013)		01/10/2015
6.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Food Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited Interim*	01/10/2016

INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, ENUGU

S/N	Programme	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	Accircuitation		ļ
1.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Ceramics)	2011	Interim*	04.440
2.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	2011		01/10/2012
3.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textiles)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Art & Industrial Design	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology		Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Printing Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
		(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2009	A 15	
2.	HND Cooperative Economics & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Marketing	2009	Accredited	01/10/2D16
4.	HND Public Administration	(2011)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Purchasing & Supply	2009	Interim	01/10/2013
6.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Business Administration & Management		Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Cooperative Economics & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Marketing	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
10.	ND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
11.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
	The office recomblogy a management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
c.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Chemical Engineering	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, ENUGU (Cont'd)

S/N	Programme	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation	Status	Date
<u></u> -	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)		-	
3.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(1991) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
<u> </u>	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(1991) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(1991) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
).	ND Chemical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2010
13.	ND Mechatronics Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
			 	
D	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
١.	HND Building Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2013
3.	HND Quantity Surveying	2011	Interim*	01/10/201
4.	ND Architectural Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/201
5.	ND Building Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
6.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2007	Accredited	01/10/201
7.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
8.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/201
2.	HND Banking & Finance	2009	Accredited	01/10/201
3.	HND Insurance	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
4.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
5.	ND Banking & Finance	2009	Accredited	01/10/201
6.	ND Insurance	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Hospitality Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/201
G.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
3. 1.	HND Mass Communication	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/201
2.	ND Mass Communication	2009	Accredited	01/10/201
Н.	SCIENCE, CDMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
п. 1.	HND Computer Science	(1997) 2010	Accredited	01/10/201
1. 2.	HND Food Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/201
z. 3,	HND S.L.T (Biochemistry)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/201
3. 4.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
. 5.	HND S.L.T (Environmental Biology)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/201
5.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
7.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology) HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	2009	Accredited	01/10/201
7. 8.	HND Statistics	2009	Accredited	01/10/201
9.	ND Ceramic Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/201
10.	ND Computer Science	2010	Accredited	01/10/201
11.	ND Food Technology	(2005) 2008	Accredited	01/10/201
12.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
14.	The Science Eaboratory Technology		Acciedited	01/10/201

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES, NASME, MAKURDI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Civil Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
В.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	HND Architectural Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Building Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	ND Architectural Technology	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Building Technology	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2014
c.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	ND Computer Science	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

INTERLINK POLYTECHNIC, IJEBU-JESA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		·- 	
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	10/1D/2015
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1,	ND Computer Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	10/10/2015
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	10/10/2015 10/1D/2015
c.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2013)	Interim	D1/10/2015
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	10/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2008) 2010	Accredited	10/10/2015
Ē	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	10/10/2015
2.	ND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	10/10/2015 01/10/2015

JIGAWA STATE POLYTECHNIC, DUTSE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Public Administration	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1996) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Public Administration	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2012)	Interior	0440404
2.	ND Welding &Fabrication Engineering	(2013)	Interim Interim	01/10/2014 01/10/2015

JIGAWA STATE POLYTECHNICS, DUTSE (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	- 		
1.	ND Architectural Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Building Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
Ď.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	· 	-	
1.	HND Accountancy	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	ND Accountancy	(1996) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Statistics	(2008) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

KADUNA POLYTECHNIC, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	(2002) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Printing Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	(1988) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Printing Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	P-HND Printing Technology	(2000) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Co-operative Economics & Management	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND Human Resources Management	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Local Government studies	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Marketing	(1997) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	HND Production & Operation Management	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	HND Public Administration	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	HND Purchasing & Supply	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1991) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	HND Social Development (Community Development)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
11.	HND Social Development (Social Welfare)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
12.	HND Social Development (Youth & Sport)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
13.	ND Business Administration & Management	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
14.	ND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
15.	ND Local Government Studies	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
16.	ND Public Administration	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
17.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
18.	ND Social Development	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	- 		
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Chemical Engineering	(1989) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

KADUNA POLYTECHNIC, KADUNA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
7.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	HND I.S.E.E.T (Environment Engineering)	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	HND M.P.R.E. (Geological Engineering Technology)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	HND M.P.R.E. (Mineral Processing Engineering)	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
13.	HND M.P.R.E. (Mining Engineering Technology)	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
14.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
15.	ND Chemical Engineering	(1987) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
16.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
17.	ND Computer Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
18.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
19.	ND Industrial Safety & Environmental Engineering	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
20.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
21.	ND Mineral & Petroleum Resources Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	ENVIRDNMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Building Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Building Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Interim*	01/10/2011
11	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
13	P-HND Urban & Regional Planning	(1998) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	
1.	HND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Leisure & Tourism	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Nutrition & Dietetics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
G.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES	 	+	
1.	HND Mass Communication	(1998) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Library & Information Science	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	ND Mass Communication	(1991) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
Н.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

KADUNA POLYTECHNIC, KADUNA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
Н.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
2.	HND Food Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology /Microbiology)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/Biochemistry)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	HND Statistics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	HND Textile Technology	(1988) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Computer Science	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10	ND Food Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	ND Statistics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
13.	ND Textile Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

KANO STATE POLYTECHNIC, KANO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Art & Industrial Design (Ceramics)	(1997) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textiles)	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5	HND Printing Technology	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6	ND Art & Industrial Design	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7	ND Fashion Design & clothing Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Printing Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Co-operative Economics & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Marketing	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Public Administration	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Purchasing & Supply	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Local Government Studies	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1988) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Public Administration	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power/Plant)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	(1989) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Civil Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1988) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	ND Welding & Fabrication Engineering Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1988) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1996) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(1 9 90) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

KANO STATE POLYTECHNIC, KANO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Interim* Accredited Accredited Interim Accredited	Date
		Accreditation		
E,	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Hospitality Management	(2008) 2010	Interim*	01/10/2011
2.	ND Hospitality Management	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND S.L.T (Biochemistry)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/Microbiology)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2008) 2D10	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	HND Statistics	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Computer Science	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Pharmaceutical Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1989) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
10.	ND Statistics	(1988) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
11.	ND Textile Technology	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

KANO STATE POLYTECHNIC, KANO (Gwarzo Campus)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(1988) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Building Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
4.	ND Architectural Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	ND Building Technology	(1998) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	ND Quantity Surveying	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

KANO STATE POLYTECHNIC, KANO (Rano Campus)

\$/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Social Development	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

KINGS POLYTECHNIC, UBIAJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		- 	
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		1	
1.	ND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
C.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textile)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3	ND Art & Industrial Design	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Public Administration	(2001) 2009	Accredite d	01/10/2014
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Public Administration	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
c.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Metallurgy	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND M.P.R.E. (Geological Engineering Technology)	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	HND M.P.R.E. (Mineral Processing Engineering)	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
4.	HND M.R.E. (Mining Engineering Technology)	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Civil Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
7.	ND Foundry Engineering Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
9.	ND Metallurgy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Mineral Resources Engineering	(1987) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Architectural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Building Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES		_	<u> </u>
1.	HND Library & Information Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Library & Information Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND SLT (Biochemistry)	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	HND SLT (Chemistry)	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	HND SLT (Chemistry) HND SLT (Environmental Biology)	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	HND Statistics	(2004) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
5.	ND Computer Science	(2004) 2006	Accredited	01/10/201
6.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2003) 2006	Accredited	01/10/201
7.	ND Statistics	(1998) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

KWARA STATE POLYTECHNIC, ILORIN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	(1987) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2019
3.	HND Public Administration	(1996) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Purchasing & Supply	(1987) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1985) 2010	Accredited	01/10/201
6.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Marketing	(2011)	Interim	01/10/201
8.	ND Public Administration	2011	Accredited	01/10/201
9.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1985) 2010	Accredited	01/10/201
<u>c.</u>	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2014
2 ,	HND Agric & Bio-Environ, Eng'g (Post Harvest Technology)	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2010
 3.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	2011		01/10/201
5.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2010	Accredited	01/10/2010
6.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	2010	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing) HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	2010	Accredited	01/10/2019
9.	HND Metallurgy		Accredited	01/10/201
10.	HND M.P.R.E. (Mining Engineering Technology)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
12.	ND Civit Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
13.	ND Electrical /Electronic Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
14.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
15.	ND Metallurgy	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
16.		2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
10.	ND Mineral & Petroleum Resources Engineering	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	HND Architectural Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Building Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Building Technology	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
11.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
<u>.</u> E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1987) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Accountancy	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

KWARA STATE POLYTECHNIC, ILORIN (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation Status Interim*	Expiration
		(Interim) /		Date
		Accreditation		
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			1
1.	HND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2D13)	Interim	01/10/2015
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1,	HND Computer Science	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	2011	Interim*	D1/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	HND Statistics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Computer Science	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Statistics	2010	Accredite d	01/10/2015

LAGOS CITY POLYTECHNIC, IKEJA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation Status (1988) 2010 Accredited (1988) 2010 Accredited (1996) 2009 Accredited (1986) 2009 Accredited (1986) 2009 Accredited (2009) 2011 Accredited (2008) 2010 Accredited (2008) 2010 Accredited (2005) 2007 Accredited (2005) 2007 Accredited	Date	
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1988) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1988) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1996) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1986) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY			
1,	HND Computer Engineering	(2D09) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2008) 2010	Ac credited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Computer Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
С.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	HND Accountancy	(1988) 2010	Accredited	D1/10/2015
2.	ND Accountancy	(1996) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(1998) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Computer Science	(1996) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	ND Statistics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

LAGOS STATE POLYTECHNIC, IKORODU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Fisheries Technology	(2D13)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	NO Fisheries Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

LAGOS STATE POLYTECHNIC, IKORODU (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
D	ADT. DRINTING AND DELATED TECHNIQUE DOL	Accreditation		
B.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOILDGY			
2	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3	HND Art & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Art & Industrial Design	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
c.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1991) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Marketing	(1994) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(199D) 2008	Accredited	D1/10/2013
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1986) 2DD8	Accredited	01/10/2D13
5.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1986) 2008	Accredited	D1/10/2013
D.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2017
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Post Harvest Technology)	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/1D/2016 01/10/2016
3.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(1995) 2011	Accredited	
5.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2006) 2008		01/10/2D16
6.	HND Chemical Engineering	(2D08) 201D	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	HND Computer Engineering	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)		Interim	D1/10/2012
9.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2006) 2DD8	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.		(2D08) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
12.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2006) 201D	Accredited	D1/10/2015
13.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(1991) 2D11	Accredited	01/10/2016
14.	ND Chemical Engineering	(1990) 2008	Acc redited	01/1D/2013
15.	ND Civil Engineering	(2006) 20D8	Accredited	01/10/2013
16.	ND Computer Engineering	(2006) 2DD8	Accredited	01/10/2D13
17.	ND Electrical /Electronic Engineering	20D8	Accredited	01/10/2013
17.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1991) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2D12
Ε	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1. <u> </u>	HND Architectural Technology	(1994) 2D11	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Building Technology	(1997) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2003) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2000) 2011	Accredited	01/1D/2016
5.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(1994) 2D08	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	ND Architectural Technology	(1990) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Building Technology	(1994) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
8.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2D12
9.	ND Quantity Surveying	(1994) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2D12
10.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(199D) 2008	Accredited	D1/1D/2013
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Hospitality Management	(1990) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2	ND Hospitality Management	(1985) 2009	Interim* Accredited	01/10/2D12 01/10/2014
G.	FINANCE AND DELATED STUDIES			
	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		<u> </u>	
1	HND Realting G. Fin	(1990) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1992) 2DD8	Accredited	D1/1D/2013

LAGOS STATE POLYTECHNIC, IKORODU (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	_	(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
G.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES (Cont'd)			
3.	HND Insurance	(1986) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	ND Accountancy	(1986) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Banking & Finance	(1990) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	ND Insurance	(1986) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
Н.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2001) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
1.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Food Technology	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Computer Science	(1999) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
8.	ND Food Technology	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1988) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

LIGHTHOUSE POLYTECHNIC, EVBOUBANOSA, BENIN CITY

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	St atus	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
C,	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Accountancy	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	NO Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

MAI IDRIS ALOOMA POLYTECHNIC, GEIDAM

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
c.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

MOSHOOD ABIOLA POLYTECHNIC, ABEOKUTA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Art & Industrial Design	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1998) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	<u> </u>		
1.	HND Civil Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machines)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Civil Engineering	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
c.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Building Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3,	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Building Technology	(1997) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1997) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Quantity Surveying	(1997) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
Ē	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Hospitality Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2,	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Nutrition and Dietetics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
F	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			i
1,	HND Mass Communication	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Mass Communication	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	·
1.	HND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Food Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Pharmaceutical Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T (Biology/Microbiology)	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

MOSHOOD ABIOLA POLYTECHNIC, ABEOKUTA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
5.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(1991) 2011	Accre d ited	01/10/2016
6.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(1997) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	HND Statistics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Food Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
10.	ND Pharmaceutical Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
12.	ND Statistics	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

NACABS POLYTECHNIC, AKWANGA, NASARAWA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Accountancy	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Statistics	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

NASARAWA STATE POLYTECHNIC, LAFIA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Local Government Studies	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Public Administration	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
C,	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Hospitality Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
Ē.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Computer Science	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

NIGER STATE POLYTECHNIC, ZUNGERU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		-100
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Public Administration	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Business administration & Management	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4	ND Local Government Studies	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Public Administration	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Civil Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2004) 2011	Accredited	
5	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2012)		
2.	ND Building Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
	orban a negionary turning	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	HND Accountancy	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2	ND Accountancy	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2013
3	ND Banking and Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
Ē	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	1	
2.	HND SLT (Biology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T (Biology/Microbiology)	(2005) 2008	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	HND 5LT (8iochemistry/Microbiology)	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	HND SLT (Microbiology)	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
7.	HND 5LT (Physics with Electronics)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	HND Statistics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Computer Science	(1999) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2012
10.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2018
11.	ND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
			A ccr ed ited	01/10/2014

NOGAK POLYTECHNIC, IKOM, CROSS RIVER STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A,	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1,	ND Civil Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Accountancy	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

NUHU BAMALLI POLYTECHNIC, (SAMARU-KATAF CAMPUS)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension and Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	HND Crop Production	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2006) 2009	Accredited .	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

NUHU BAMALLI POLYTECHNIC, ZARIA (MAIN CAMPUS)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Public Administration	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Public Administration	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Civil Engineering	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND 8uilding Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
5.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Architectural Technology	(2005) 2D11	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Building Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
10.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Accountancy	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
E.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			_
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2001) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND S.L.T (Biology)	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/1D/2014
3.	HND 5.L.T (Chemistry)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

NUHU BAMALLI POLYTECHNIC, ZARIA (MAIN CAMPUS) (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
5.	HND Statistics	(1996) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Computer Science	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Statistics	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

OGUN STATE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, IGBESA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration and Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
B.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Computer Engineering	(2.009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
c.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Architectural Technology	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		_	
1.	HND Accountancy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ĕ.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		- 	
1.	HND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Statistics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
4.	ND Computer Science	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
6.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

OKE-OGUN POLYTECHNIC, SAKI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	ND Public Administration	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
С.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

OKE-OGUN POLYTECHNIC, SAKI (Cont'd)

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Accredited	Date
	<u>'</u>	Accreditation		
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		<u> </u>	
1.	ND Architectural Technology	(1991) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Building Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Quantity Surveying	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(1991) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			<u> </u>
1.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Banking & Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Insurance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Food Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

OSUN STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, ESA - OKE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2002) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Electrical /Electronic Engineering	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1996) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Mechatronics Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Architectural Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Building Technology	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	HND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Architectural Technology	(1993) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Building Technology	(1993) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(1993) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Quantity Surveying	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10	ND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
С.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		<u> </u>	
1.	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1994) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

OSUN STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, ESA - OKE (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Statistics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	ND Computer Science	(2000) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	ND Statistics	(2000) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

S/N	N STATE POLYTECHNIC, IREE Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation	Julius	Pacc
Α.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			1
1.	ND Art & Industrial Design	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1993) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Purchasing & Supply	(1993) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Civil Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Computer Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Civil Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	ND Computer Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
			-	
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Architectural Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Building Technology	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1993) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
				3.1.10/2014
E	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Mass Communication	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(1997) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Food Technology	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012 01/10/2012

OSUN STATE POLYTECHNIC, IREE (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(1996) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(1996) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Statistics	(1993) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	ND Computer Science	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Food Technology	(1997) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1994) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Statistics	(1991) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

OUR SAVIOUR INSTITIUTE OF SCIENCE, AGRICULTURE & TECHNOLOGY, ENUGU

OOK	SAVIOUR INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE, AGRICULTURE &	recinocoo,	LINOGO	
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Public Administration	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Public Administration	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	 		
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
c.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Accountancy	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES	 -		
1.	HND Mass Communication	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Mass Communication	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ē.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	ND Computer Science	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Food Technology	(1992) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1991) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

PETROLEUM TRAINING INSTITUTE, EFFURUN

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Á.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies	(1993) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Instrumentation & Control)	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

PETROLEUM TRAINING INSTITUTE, EFFURUN (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND I.S.E.E.T. (Environmental Engineering)	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND I.S.E.E.T. (Industrial Safety)	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)		_	0171072011
7.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	HND Petroleum & Gas Processing	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	HND Petroleum Engineering	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
10.	HND Welding & Fabrication Engineering Technology	(1997) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	ND Electrical /Electronic Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
12.	ND Industrial Safety & Environmental Engineering	(1997) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
13.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
14	ND Mineral & Petroleum Resources Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
15	ND Petroleum & Gas Processing	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
16	ND Petroleum Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
17	ND Welding & Fabrication Engineering Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
c.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

PLATEAU STATE POLYTECHNIC, BARKIN LADI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			-
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Public Administration	(2001) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	(2001) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Business Administration & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Public Administration	(2009) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	ND Office Technology & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Social Development	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2001) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2001) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2001) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
6.	HND M.P.R.E. (Minerals Engineering)	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	HND M.P.R.E. (Mining Engineering)	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Computer Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
11.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2012
12.	ND Foundry Engineering	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2013
13.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2000) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2014
14.	ND Metallurgy	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2018
15.	ND Mineral & Petroleum Resources Engineering	(2003) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

PLATEAU STATE POLYTECHNIC, BARKIN LADI (Cont'd)

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			I
1.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2001) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Building Technology	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		1	,
1.	HND Accountancy	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Banking and Finance	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
E.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Hospitality Management	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND S.L.T. (Biology / Microbiology)	(20D8) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/ Biochemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2008) 2010	A ccredited	01/10/201
5.	HND S.L.T (Physics/Electronics)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	HND Statistics	2D11	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Computer Science	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
8.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Statistics	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2010

RAMAT POLYTECHNIC, MAIDUGURI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(interim) /	Status	Date
	·	Accreditation		
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Pest Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1987) 2011	Accredit e d	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1987) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
c.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Post Harvest Technology)	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

RAMAT POLYTECHNIC, MAIDUGURI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)		·	
7.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
9.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Building Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	ND Quantity Surveying	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Surveying & Geo-informatics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ē.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1996) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Accountancy	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking & Finance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Hospitality Management	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Statistics	2011	Interim*	01/1D/2012

RIVERS STATE COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE, PORT-HARCOURT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation	Status	Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Public Administration	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В,	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			!
1.	HND Accountancy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Accountancy	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
D.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Computer Science	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Statistics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

RIVERS STATE POLYTECHNIC, BORI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1992) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Dffice Technology & Management	(1993) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1990) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1990) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
₿.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Civil Engineering (Structures)	(1999) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2006) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Civil Engineering	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ċ.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Architectural Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Insurance	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Accountancy	(1990) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Banking & Finance	(1990) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Insurance	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
Ε.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND S.L.T. (Biology / Microbiology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/ Biochemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Computer Science	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Statistics	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

RONIK POLYTECHNIC, EJIGBO, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business administration & Management	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
В.	ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

RONIK POLYTECHNIC, EJIGBO, LAGOS (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Computer Science	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

RUFUS GIWA POLYTECHNIC, OWO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			L
1.	ND Art & Industrial Design	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Pest Management Technology	Lieute		
2.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.		(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4. 5.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
<u>. </u>	ND Horticultural Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
Ċ.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Marketing	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4	ND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1987) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Public Administration	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
D.	ENCINEEDING AND DELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	
<u>1.</u> 2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Post Harvest Technology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Computer Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
6.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(1994) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7. 	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2010) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
10.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(1991) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
11.	ND Civil Engineering	(1990) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
12.	ND Computer Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
13.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
14.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
Ē.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	04/40/2011
2.	HND Building Technology	(2004) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2016
3,	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2004) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	HND Quantity Surveying		Accredited	01/10/2013
	This quartery surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

RUFUS GIWA POLYTECHNIC, OWO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
E.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES (Cont'd)			Ì
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredit ed	01/10/2016
8.	ND Building Technology	2011	Accredit e d	01/10/2016
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2004) 2011	Accredit e d	01/10/2016
10	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2010	Accredited	D1/10/2015
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
13.	P-HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
F.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES	+		
1.	HND Accountancy	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Accountancy	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
G.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	+		
1.	HND Hospitality Management	2008	Accredit e d	01/10/2013
3.	HND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	ND Hospitality Management	2013	Accredit e d	01/10/2018
5.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
н.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2009) 2011	Accredit e d	01/10/2016
l.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	HND Food Technology	(2009) 2011	Accr e dited	01/10/2016
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND S.L.T. (Environmental Biology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
8.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Food Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredit e d	01/10/2012
11.	ND Statistics	(2008) 2009	Accredited	01/10/201

SHAKA POLYTECHNIC, BENIN CITY, EDO STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2013)	Interim	01/1D/2015
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	-
1.	ND Computer Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
C.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2D15
2.	ND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

SOKOTO STATE POLYTECHNIC, SOKOTO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		- 	
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Public Administration	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Local Government Studies	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	ND Marketing	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Public Administration	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Social Development	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	ND Civil Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES		-	
1.	HND Building Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Building Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
P	ANE CONTRACTOR AND			
E.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
D.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry/8iochemistry)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4,	HND S.L.T (Environmental Biology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7.	HND Statistics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
8.	ND Computer Science	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Statistics	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

TEMPLE GATE POLYTECHNIC, ABA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Public Administration	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			-
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

TEMPLE GATE POLYTECHNIC, ABA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
C.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES		 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Accountancy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND S.L.T (Biology/Microbiology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Computer Science	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Statistics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

THE POLYTECHNIC, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Art & Industrial Design (Ceramics)	(1996) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	(1996) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	(1994) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4	HND Art & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	(1994) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textiles)	(1996) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6	HND Music Technology	(1994) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Music Technology	(1994) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Public Administration	(1999) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Purchasing & Supply	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Office Technology & Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Local Government studies	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Public Administration	(1999) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
C.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(2006) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Civil Engineering Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Computer Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Mechanical Engineering	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Mechatronics Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

THE POLYTECHNIC, IBADAN (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Building Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	P-HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
E.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	HND Accountancy	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Banking & Finance	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Insurance	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Accountancy	(1995) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	ND Banking & Finance	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Insurance	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
F.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
G.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Geological Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biology/ Microbiology)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	HND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Computer Science	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Geological Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10	ND Science Laboratory Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
11.	ND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

THE POLYTECHNIC, ILE-IFE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronic & Telecom)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Computer Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
c.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Accountancy	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Accountancy	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

THE POLYTECHNIC, ILE-IFE (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
D	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
E.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Computer Science	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Computer Science	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Statistics	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

THE POLYTECHNIC, IMESI-ILE, OSUN STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

TOWER POLYTECHNIC, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
Ç.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Statistics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

UYO CITY POLYTECHNIC, UYO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration & Management	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Engineering Technology	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
D.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	ND Statistics	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

WAZIRI UMARU FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, BIRNIN-KEBBI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration Date
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES	Accieditation		
1.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1992) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Marketing	(1992) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Public Administration	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2014
4.	ND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2015
5	ND Local Government Studies	(2009) 2010	Accredited	
6.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Public Administration	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
		(2000) 2007	Accredited	0171072014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Post Harvest Technology)	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Civil Engineering Technology	(1989) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(1989) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(1989) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(1989) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	HND Metallurgy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Civil Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
13.	ND Metallurgy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
·			/ corcurred	017 1072010
c.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(1989) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Building Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Building Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2011	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
12.	ND Urban & Regional Planning	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			<u>.</u> _
1.	HND Accountancy	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Banking & Finance	(1992) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Accountancy	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Banking & Finance	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
Ε,	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND S.L.T (Biochemistry/Microbiology)	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND S.L.T (Biology/Microbiology)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND S.L.T (Physics with Electronics)	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Statistics	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Computer Science	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
7.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1998) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
8.	ND Statistics	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

WOLEX POLYTECHNIC, IWO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	1	(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business administration & Management	(2005) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u>-</u>	
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
C.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Accountancy	(2002) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			_
1.	ND Mass Communication	(2005) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
E,	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	- 		-
1.	ND Computer Science	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

YABA COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, YABA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	<u></u>		1
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ART, PRINTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			_
1	HND Art & Industrial Design (Ceramics)	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2	HND Art & Industrial Design (Graphics)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3	HND Art & Industrial Design (Painting)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4	HND Art & Industrial Design (Sculpture)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5	HND Art & Industrial Design (Textiles)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6	HND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	HND Printing Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8	ND Art & Industrial Design	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Fashion Design & Clothing Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10	ND Printing Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
c.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Bilingual Secretarial Studies	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Marketing	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
4.	HND Office Technology & Management	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5	ND Business Administration & Management	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Marketing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
7.	ND Office Technology & Management	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
D.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	<u> </u>		
1.	HND Civil Engineering (Structures)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Electrical Engineering (Electronics & Telecom)	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	HND Electrical Engineering (Power & Machine)	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)	(1988) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Mechanical Engineering (Power & Plant)	(1988) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
7.	ND Civil Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Computer Engineering	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

YABA COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, YABA, LAGOS (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration
	1	Accreditation	Status	Date
D.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)	Accreditation		
9.	ND Electrical/ Electronic Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10,	ND Industrial Maintenance Engineering	(1993) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
11.	ND Marine Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2012
12.	ND Mechanical Engineering	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
14.	ND Metallurgy	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
		(2000) 2007	Accredited	0171072014
E.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Architectural Technology	(1988) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND 8uilding Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Estate Management & Valuation	(1987) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	HND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2018
6.	HND Urban & Regional Planning	2009	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Architectural Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND 8uilding Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2012
9.	ND Estate Management & Valuation	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
10.	ND Quantity Surveying	2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
11	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
12,	ND Urban & Regional Planning	2009	Accredited	01/10/2016
13.	P-HND Urban & Regional Planning	2011	Accredited	
•		2011	Accreated	01/10/2016
F.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1,	HND Accountancy	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2017
2.	ND Accountancy	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016 01/10/2016
3.	ND Banking & Finance	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2018
_	LIOSON TO THE TOTAL THE TOTAL TO AL TO THE T			
G. 1.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
2.	HND Hospitality Management	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Hospitality Management	(1987) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2005) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
Н.	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2012)	- Interview	04 (40 100 1
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2009) 2011	Interim	01/10/2014
		(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
١.	HND Computer Science	(1992) 2D11	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND S.L.T. (Environmental Biology)	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND S.L.T (Chemistry)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND S.L.T (Microbiology)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
.	HND S.L.T. (Physics with Electronics)	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
<i>'.</i>	HND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Textile Technology	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
).	ND Computer Science	(1987) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
0.	ND Food Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
1.	ND Polymer Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1985) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Statistics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Textile Technology	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

ZAMFARA STATE COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE, GUSAU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1,	ND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

COLLEGES OF AGRICULTURE OFFERING ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES

AKPERAN ORSHI COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, YANDEV

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation (1999) 2008 Accre (1999) 2008 Accre (2003) 2011 Accre (1999) 2009 Accre (2005) 2007 Accre		
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Agric Extension & Management	(1999) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Animal Health Technology	(1999) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Crop Production Technology	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	HND Fisheries Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
6.	HND Home & Rural Economics	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Agricultural Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(1999) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
9.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Forestry Technology	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	ND Home & Rural Economics	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

ANAMBRA STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, MBGAKWU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
1	ND Agricultural Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	ND Home & Rural Economics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
В.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

AUDU BAKO COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, DANBATTA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
	<u></u>	Accreditation		
Α	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4.	HND Forestry Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Pest Management Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Forestry Technology	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

BAUCHI STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, BAUCHI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2002) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	HND Animal Health Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

BAUCHI STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, BAUCHI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)		u_ U	•
3.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	HND Horticulture and Landscape Technology	(2009) 2011	Accr edited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Soil Science Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Agricultural Technology	(1990) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(1995) 2009	Accr e dited	01/10/2014
9.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Forestry Technology	(2006) 2009	Ac credited	01/10/2014

BINYAMINU USMAN COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, HADEJIA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	01/10/2015 01/10/2015 01/10/2012 01/10/2012 01/10/2015 01/10/2012
		Accreditation		
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Forestry Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
4.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
5.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Forestry Technology	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
7.	ND Home and Rural Economics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Wildlife and Eco-Tourism Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
B.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND ANIMAL SCIENCE, BAKURA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2009) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014
2.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND ANIMAL SCIENCE, DAC-ABU, MANDO ROAD, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Animal Health Technology	(1988) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(1988) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, JALINGO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Ä.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, JALINGO (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation	<u> </u>	
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Animal Health Technology	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND Forestry Technology	(2005) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	HND Home & Rural Economics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9.	ND Forestry Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Home and Rural Economics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	<u> </u>		<u> </u>
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, DAC-ABU, KABBA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHN	OLOGY		
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	HND Crop Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	ND Agricultural Technology	(1999) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, LAFIA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			•
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Fisheries Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	HND Home and Rural Economics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Agricultural Technology	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
8.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(1997) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
9.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	ND Home and Rural Economics	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, ZURU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u>'</u>
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Agricultural Technology	(1991) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, ZURU (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			·
5.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Forestry Technology	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
7.	ND Home and Rural Economics	(1999) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Engineering (Farm Power & Machinery)	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

EDO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, IGUORIAKHI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	ND Agricultural Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, AKURE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			•
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	(1993) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		_L	
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	HND Horticultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	HND Pest Management Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Agricultural Technology	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Home & Rural Economics	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, ISHIAGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Accredited 01/10/2018 Accredited 01/10/2012 Accredited 01/10/2018 Interim* 01/10/2014 Interim* 01/10/2014 Accredited 01/10/2018
		Accreditation		
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			•
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2	HND Animal Production Technology	(2001) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3.	HND Crop Production Technology	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	(1999) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014
5.	HND Pest Management Technology	(1999) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014
6.	ND Agricultural Technology	2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
7.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2009) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014
C.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		_	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL PRODUCE TECHNOLOGY, KANO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		_	<u> </u>
1	ND Agricultural Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
			···	·
B.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	*
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Food Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF ANIMAL HEALTH AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation	}	
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Animal Health Technology	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	HND Animal Production Technology	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3.	ND Statistics	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF ANIMAL HEALTH AND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY, VOM

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	HND Animal Health Technology	2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
3	HND Animal Production Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF FISHERIES & MARINE TECHNOLOGY, VICTORIA ISLAND, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			L .
1	HND Fisheries Technology	(1990) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	ND Fisheries Technology	(1989) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Marine Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF FORESTRY, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		_,!	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Forestry Technology	(1997) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	(1997) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
6.	ND Forestry Technology	2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
7	ND Horticultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Wood & Paper Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Wood & Paper Technology	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF FORESTRY, JOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Date	
		Accreditation	tation O11 Accredited Interim Accredited O07 Accredited Interim O11 Accredited Accredited	
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		·	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2000) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Crop Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Forestry Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
5.	HND Pest Management Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7.	ND Forestry Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		- 	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Statistics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF FORESTRY MECHANISATION, AFAKA KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			•
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HNO Crop Production Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	HND Forestry Technology	(2008)	Interim	01/10/2010
4.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	(2003) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	ND Forestry Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF FORESTRY MECHANISATION, AFAKA KADUNA (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)			
7.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF FRESHWATER FISHERIES TECHNOLOGY, BAGA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Fisheries Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF FRESHWATER FISHERIES TECHNOLOGY, NEW BUSSA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	HND Fisheries Technology	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3	ND Agricultural Technology	(2008) 2010	Interim*	01/10/2011
4	ND Fisheries Technology	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Home and Rural Economics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF HORTICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY, DADIN-KOWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Horticulture & Landscape Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	ND Horticultural Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В,	ENGINEERING & RELATED TECHNOGY			
1.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF LAND RESOURCES TECHNOLOGY, KURU-JOS

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	<u> </u>
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	HND Soil Science & Technology	(2001) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
В.	ENVIRDNMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Surveying & Geo-Informatics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF LAND RESOURCES TECHNOLOGY, OWERRI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation 5tatus	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND 5oil Science &Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF LAND RESOURCES TECHNOLOGY, OWERRI (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY (Cont'd)	·	<u> </u>	٠
2	ND Agricultural Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
В.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT, NEW BUSSA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	İ	(Interim) / Accreditation (2004) 2011	Status	Date
	<u>l</u> _	Accreditation		
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
1	HND Animal Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	HND Wildlife and Eco-Tourism Management	(1996) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3	ND Wildlife and Eco-Tourism Management	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	ND Forestry Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Leisure & Tourism Management	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
Ċ.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	
1.	ND Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

MOHAMMET LAWAN COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, MAIDUGURI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
1.	HND Agric Extension Management	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2	HND Animal Health Technology	2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3	HND Animal Production Technology	(2003) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4	HND Pest Management Technology	(2003) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
6	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
7	ND Forestry Technology	(1995) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
8.	ND Home & Rurat Economics	(2003) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

NIGER STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, MOKWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric Extension Management	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	HND Crop Production Technology	(2004) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3	HND Pest Management Technology	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4	HND Home & Rural Economics	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5	ND Agricultural Technology	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
6.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(1995) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
7	ND Home & Rurat Economics	(1997) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

OYO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE IGBO-ORA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Agricultural Extension & Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HNO Animal Health Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Animal Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HNO Crop Production Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	HNO Fisheries Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	HND Home & Rural Economics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	HND Soil Science Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
8.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
9	NO Animal Health & Production Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
11.	ND Forestry Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
12.	ND Home & Rural Economics	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
C.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	NO Computer Science	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

PLATEAU STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, GARKAWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Ä.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u></u>	L.,
1.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

SAMARU COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, DAC-ABU, ZARIA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
]	(Interim) / Accreditation (1989) 2009 Accredited (2013) Interim (2013) Interim (1998) 2011 Interim* (1989) 2009 Accredited (1999) 2011 Accredited (1998) 2011 Accredited	Date	
		Accreditation		İ
Α.	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	······································		1
1.	HNO Agricultural Extension Management	(1989) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HNO Home & Rural Economics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HNO Pasture & Range Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Pest Management Technology	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5	ND Agricultural Technology	(1989) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	ND Home & Rural Economics	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HNO Agric & 8io-Environ. Eng'g (Farm Power Machinery)	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Agric & Bio-Environ, Eng'g (Soil & Water Engineering)	(2004) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	NO Agricultural & Bio-Environmental Engineering	(1989) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
_				

YOBE STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, GUJBA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α,	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		I	L
1.	HNO Forestry Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Animal Health Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Agricultural Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Animal Health & Production Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	ND Fisheries Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
6.	ND Forestry Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

COLLEGES OF HEALTH SCIENCE OFFERING ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES

ABIA STATE COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, ABA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Public Administration	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		 	
1.	HND Public Health Nursing	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Community Health	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2D11)	Interim	01/10/2013
4.	ND Health Information Management	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
С.	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Statistics	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

ABUTH SCHOOL OF HEALTH RECORDS ADMINISTRATION & BIOSTATISTICS, ZARIA.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u> </u>	
1	HND Health Information Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2	ND Health Information Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

AMINU KANO UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL, KANO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Health Information Management	(2006) 2009	Ac credited	01/10/2014
2	ND Health Information Management	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, ZAWAN

	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Environmental Health Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Community Health	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Health Information Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

CROSS RIVERS STATE COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, CALABAR

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Public Health Nursing	(2D10)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	HND Environmental Health Technology	(2D13)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Health Information Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	ND Community Health	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
5.	ND Health Information Management	(2D11)	Interim	01/10/2013

DELTA STATE SCHOOL OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, UGHELI

	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Public Health Nursing	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Nutrition and Dietetics	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

FEDERAL COLLEGE OF ORTHOPAEDIC TECHNOLOGY, NATIONAL ORTHOPAEDIC HOSPITAL, IGBOBI, LAGOS

5/N	D		THE THE TIEST TIAL, TODODI, EAGOS			
3/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration		
		(Interim) /	Status	Date		
		Accreditation				
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-			
1.	HND Prosthetics & Orthotics Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015		
2.	ND Prosthetics & Orthotics Technology	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014		

FEDERAL SCHOOL OF DENTAL TECHNOLOGY AND THERAPY, ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Dental Technology	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2	HND Dental Therapy	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
3	ND Dental Technology	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
4	ND Dental Therapy	(1997) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

KWARA STATE COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, OFFA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		- 	
1.	HND Public Health Nursing	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2.	ND Community Health	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
4.	ND Health Information Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

LAGOS UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL, IDI ARABA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Health Information Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
	ND Health Information Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

NKST COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, MKAR, GBOKO

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Community Health	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	ND Community Health	(2005) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

NNAMDI AZIKIWE UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL, NNEWI.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Health Information Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

OGUN STATE COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, IJEBU, ILESE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation	Status	Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Public Health Nursing	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	HND Community Health	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Dental Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Dental Therapy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
5.	HND Environmental Health Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	HND Health Information Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
7.	ND Community Health	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
8.	ND Dental Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
9.	ND Dental Therapy	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
10.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
11.	ND Health Information Management	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013

RIVERS STATE COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, PORT HARCOURT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	ND Health Information Management	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	ND Medical Imaging Technology	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013

SCHOOL OF HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, UNIVERSITY OF CALABAR TEACHNING HOSPITAL, CALABAR.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Health Information Management	(2008) 2010	A ccredit e d	01/10/2015
2	ND Health Information Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

SCHOOL OF HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, OAUTH, ILE-IFE.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Health Information Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

SCHOOL OF HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, UCH, IBADAN.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Health Information Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

SCHOOL OF HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, UDUTH, SOKOTO.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Health Information Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

SCHOOL OF HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, UMTH, MAIDUGURI.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
2	ND Health Information Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

SCHOOL OF HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, UNIVERSITY OF UYO.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		-	
1.	ND Health Information Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

SCHOOL OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, AKURE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		<u>" </u>	
1.	HND Environmental Health Technology	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	HND Public Health Nursing	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	ND Community Health	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2007) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

SHEHU IDRIS COLLEGE OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY, MAKARFI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Social Development	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013
В.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	HND Community Health	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Dental Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
3.	HND Dental Therapy	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	HND Environmental Health Technology	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
5.	HND Health Information Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
6.	HND Public Health Nursing	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	ND Community Health	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	ND Dental Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
9.	ND Dental Therapy	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
10.	ND Environmental Health Technology	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
11.	ND Health Information Management	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
C.	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
9.	ND Nutrition & Dietetics	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

UNIVERSITY OF BENIN TEACHING HOSPITAL, BENIN.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Biomedical Engineering	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013

UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN TEACHING HOSPITAL, ILORIN.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	ND Health Information Management	(2011)	Interim	01/10/2013

SPECIALISED INSTITUTIONS OFFERING ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES, KONDUGA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1	ND Business Administration & Management	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
2	ND Local Government Studies	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3	ND Public Administration	(2009) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Accountancy	(2009) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

COLLEGE OF ADMINISTRATION AND BUSINESS STUDIES, POTISKUM

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Business Administration & Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2	ND Local Government Studies	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3	ND Public Administration	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
4	ND Office Technology and Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5	ND Social Development	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
В	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	ND Accountancy	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

FEDERAL CO-OPERATIVE COLLEGE, KADUNA

\$/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
_A	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES		 	
1.	HND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

FEDERAL CO-OPERATIVE COLLEGE, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
<u> </u>	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2002) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

FEDERAL CO-OPERATIVE COLLEGE, OJI-RIVER

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES	Accreditation		
1.	HND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2006) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	ND Co-operative Economics & Management	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL SCHOOL OF SURVEYING, OYO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(1991) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(1991) 2011	Accre d ited	01/10/2016
3.	P-HND Surveying & Geoinformatics	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

FEDERAL TRAINING CENTRE, CALABAR.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Public Administration	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

FEDERAL TRAINING CENTRE, ENUGU.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Public Administration	(2D12)	Interim	D1/10/2014
	SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

FEDERAL TRAINING CENTRE, IKOYI, LAGOS STATE.

Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
ND Office Technology & Management	(2D12)	Interim	01/10/2014
ND Public Administration	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
ND Computer Science	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES ND Business Administration and Management ND Office Technology & Management ND Public Administration SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY	Contact Cont	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES ND Business Administration and Management (2012) Interim ND Office Technology & Management (2012) Interim ND Public Administration (2012) Interim SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY

FEDERAL TRAINING CENTRE, ILORIN.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Public Administration	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

FEDERAL TRAINING CENTRE, KADUNA.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Public Administration	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

FEDERAL TRAINING CENTRE, MAIDUGURI.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Ä.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			·
1.	ND Business Administration and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	ND Office Technology & Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	ND Public Administration	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

JIGAWA STATE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, KAZAURE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

MARITIME ACADEMY OF NIGERIA, ORON

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
Α.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1	HND Maritime Transport & Business Studies	(1998) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Maritime Transport & Business Studies	(1995) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
В.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY		_	<u> </u>
1.	HND Marine Engineering	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Boat & Ship Building	(1999) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012
3.	ND Marine Engineering	2011	Accredit e d	01/10/2016
C.	SCIENCE COMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			<u> </u>
1.	HND Nautical Science Technology	(2000) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	ND Nautical Science Technology	(1998) 2011	Interim*	01/10/2012

METALLURGICAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, ONITSHA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	ND Welding & Fabrication Engineering Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

MICHAEL IMODU NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR LABOUR STUDIES, ILORIN.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Ä.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	ND Industrial & Labour Relations	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

NIGERIAN ARMY SCHOOL OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, APAPA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STUDIES			
1.	HND Office Technology & Management	(2008) 2010	Accredited	10/10/2015
2.	ND Dffice Technology & Management	(1992) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

NIGERIAN ARMY SCHOOL OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, APAPA, LAGOS (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
В.	FINANCE AND RELATED STUDIES			1
1.	HND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	ND Accountancy	2011	Accredited	01/10/2016

NIGERIAN ARMY SCHOOL OF SIGNALS, APAPA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2000) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012

NIGERIAN COLLEGE OF AVIATION TECHNOLOGY (NCAT), ZARIA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1	HND Aircraft Engineering Technology (Airframe)	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	HND Aircraft Engineering Technology (Avionics)	(2013)	interim	01/10/2015
3.	ND Electrical / Electronic Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF JOURNALISM, IKEJA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim)/ Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	INFORMATION AND RELATED STUDIES		_	. –
1.	HND Mass Communication	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	ND Mass Communication	(2004) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF LEATHER AND CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY, SAMARU, ZARIA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	SCIENCE CDMPUTING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			1
1.	HND Leather Technology	(1999) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
2.	HND Polymer Technology	(2009) 2011	interim*	01/10/2012
3.	HND S.L.T. (Biochemistry)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
4.	HND S.L.T. (Chemistry)	(2001) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016
5.	HND S.L.T. (Microbiology)	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
6.	ND Computer Science	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
7.	ND Leather Technology	(1994) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2D16
8.	ND Polymer Technology	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	ND Science Laboratory Technology	(1996) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
	<u> </u>	l .		

NIGERIAN NAVY ENGINEERING COLLEGE, SAPELE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	ENGINEERING AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering	(2005) 2007	Accredited	01/10/2012
2.	ND Welding & Fabrication Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

WAVECREST COLLEGE OF CATERING AND HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT, LAGOS

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A	HOSPITALITY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1,	HND Hospitality Management	(2006) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	ND Hospitality Management	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

INNOVATION ENTERPRISE INSTITUTIONS (IEIs) OFFERING ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES

AFRIHUB ICT INSTITUTE, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1,	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
2.	NID Networking and System Security	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	

AMBASSADOR COLLEGE, FESTAC, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATED) SECTOR		
1.	NID Early Childcare Education and Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
A.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR			
1	NID Paralegal Studies	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

AMBASSADOR COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, RUMUOKWURUSHI, PORT-HARCOURT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR			
1	NID Paralegal Studies	(2009) 2013	Accre d ite d	01/10/2018

AQUATECH INSTITUTE OF FISHERIES MANAGEMENT, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED SECTOR			,
1.	NID Innovative Agriculture	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

AREWA PARALEGAL INNOVATION ENTERPRISE, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR			
1	NID Paralegal Studies	(2009) 2013	Accredite d	01/10/2018

BENSON IDAHOSA SCHOOL OF BASIC & APPLIED STUDIES, BENIN CITY, EDO STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation	j		
Α	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED SECTOR				
1.	NID Innovative Agriculture	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
В.	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR				
1.	NID Performing and Media Arts	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
C.	FILM PRODUCTION AND RELATED SECTOR				
	NID Film and TV Production	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
D.	FINANCE AND RELATED SECTOR				
1.	NID Banking Operations	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	

BENSON IDAHOSA SCHOOL OF BASIC & APPLIED STUDIES, BENIN CITY, EDO STATE (Cont'd)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
E.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY	(ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	L
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2ა16
F.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Paralegal Studies	(2014)	Interim	01/1D/2016

BONNY VOCATIONAL CENTRE, BONNY ISLAND, RIVERS STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR		- 	
1.	NID Building Construction	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

BUCKINGHAM ACADEMY OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, OGIDI, ANAMBRA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation		1	
A.	. INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
4.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

BUSINESS EDUCATION EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL (BEEC) LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	FILM PRODUCTION AND RELATED SECTOR		 	
1.	NID Film and TV Production	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

CALVARY FOUNDATION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (CAFITECH), ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration Date	
		(Interim) /	Status		
		Accreditation			
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015	
		ı			
•	CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR			<u> </u>	
2.	NID Welding & Fabrication	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015	

CENTRE FOR CREATIVE ARTS EDUCATION, PORT-HARCOURT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR	Accreditation	- 	
1.	NID Performing and Media Arts	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

CERTIFIED INSTITUTE OF SHIPPING OF NIGERIA (CISN), BADAGARY EXPRESS WAY, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A	MARITIME AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Shipping Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
В.	SECURITY AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Security Management and Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

CHERISH ENTREPRISE INSTITUTE, BATSARI, KATSINA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND DELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	NID Computer 5oftware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

CIFMAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, SABO, YABA, LAGOS

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	GY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	<u> </u>
1,	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

CITY GATE INSTITUTE OF INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY. IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/1D/2018	
3	NID Networking and System Security	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	

CLARA SCHOOL OF MEDIA & PERFOMING ARTS, YENOGOA, BAYELSA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Performing and Media Arts	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
В.	FILM PRODUCTION AND RELATED SECTOR		_1	1
1.	NID Film and TV Production	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

COMPLETE COMPUTERS AND TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE, BENIN CITY, EDO STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	

COMPREHENSIVE INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, BYAZIN, KUBWA, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY	(ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	<u> </u>
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

DALEWARES INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, LAGOS

S/Ņ	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

DAIBO PARALEGAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR			
1	NID Paralegal Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

DIALOGUE COMPUTER INSTITUTE, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

DIALOGUE COMPUTER INSTITUTE, KATSINA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	

DOTS.ICT INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, AGBADU ROAD, ABEOKUTA

-S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

EMDEE SHIPPING AND MARITIME COLLEGE, APAPA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	MARITIME AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Shipping Management	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY THINKING AND ACTION CENTRE (ESTAC), ENUGU.

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Building Construction	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

FAME SCHOOL OF MUSIC, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Music Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

FCFM-AFAKA ENTREPRENEURSHIP CENTRE, KADUNA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Innovative Agriculture	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

FILM AND BROADCAST ACADEMY (FABA), OZORO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Music Technology	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NID Performing and Media Arts	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
В	FILM PRODUCTION AND RELATED SECTOR	<u> </u>		
1.	NID Film and TV Production	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

FIRSTMARK INNOVATION SCHOOL OF TECHNOLOGY, ADO-EKITI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
1		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	
3	NID Networking and System Security	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	

FLYINGDOVE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
1		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012	

FOUNDATION COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, IKOT IDEM, IKOT EKPENE, AKWA IBOM STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	

GATEWAY INDUSTRIAL AND PETROGAS INSTITUTE, ONI, OGUN STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Welding and Fabrication	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

GLOBAL MARITIME ACADEMY, OGONI-OLOMU, DELTA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A	MARITIME AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Shipping Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	SECURITY AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Security Management and Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

HIGHLAND COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND FURTHER EDUCATION, IBADAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	·	(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	<u> </u>
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3	NID Multimedia Technology	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

IBOM INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, IKOT EKPENE, AKWA IBOM STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
	(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date		
A.	A. INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
2	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
3,	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	

IFO COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, IFO OGUN STATE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY	(ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

IMFI-ICT ACADEMY, UYO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation	†	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY	(ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015
5.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2008) 2010	Interim*	01/10/2011

INNOVATION INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, AKURE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1		Accreditation		
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

INNOVATION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
3.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	

INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY, AWGU, ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015	
3.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015	

INTERNATIONAL CHAPLAINCY CORPS NETWORK (ICCN) INSTITUTE OF SECURITY TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT, ORLU

THE ENTRY COME ENTRY CONTROLLER (1001) HE THOUGHT TECHNOLOGY THE HEAT ALLER (1), ONLO				
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
1		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α,	SECURITY AND RELATED SECTOR		1	
1.	NID Security Management and Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

IZISCO OBOS INSTITUTE OF MARINE STUDIES & TECHNOLOGY, WARRI, DELTA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR				
1.	NID Marine Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
2.	NID Welding & Fabrication	(2D14)	Interim	01/10/2016	

KADUNA BUSINESS SCHOOL, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	FINANCE AND RELATED SECTOR	Accreditation		
1.	NID Banking Operations	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

KarRox/UGRL COMPUTER EDUCATION AND TRAINING, IBADAN CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	<u> </u>
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
3	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2(15

KarRox/UGRL COMPUTER EDUCATION AND TRAINING, IKEJA CENTRE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	DGY	L
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
3	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

KarRox/UGRL COMPUTER EDUCATION AND TRAINING, OGBA CENTRE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	<u> </u>
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

KarRox/UGRL COMPUTER EDUCATION AND TRAINING, SURULERE CENTRE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
3	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

LADELA EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTE (DREAMSVILLE LTD), WUSE, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATED	Accreditation SECTOR	<u></u>	
1.	NID Early Childcare Education and Management	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

LAGOS AVIATION AND MARITIME BUSINESS (LAMB) ACADEMY, IYANA-PAJA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes (LAN)	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A	MARITIME AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Shipping Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
В.	SECURITY AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Security Management and Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

LAGOS CITY COMPUTER COLLEGE, IKEJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND I	RELATED TECHNOLOG	ŝŶ	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	-01/10/2018

LASER PETROLEUM GEOSCIENCES CENTRE, PORT-HARCOURT.

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	OIL AND GAS AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Petroleum Geo-Sciences	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

LENS SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHOLOGY, OFFA, KWARA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (IC	T) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
4.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

LINET PAUL INNOVATIVE INSTITUTE, YENAGOA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	GY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015
4.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

LIVING SPRING COLLEGE OF INNOVATION TECHNOLOGY, OSHOGBO, OSUN STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
]		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2D12)	Interim	01/10/2014	
2.	NID Networking & System Security	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014	

LUFODO ACADEMY OF PERFORMING ARTS, IKOYI-LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Performing and Media Arts	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

MARVEL INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY, KUCHIKAU, NASARAWA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

MAURID INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, NASARAWA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND	RELATED TECHNOLO	ĠŸ	
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

METROPOLITAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, BENIN CITY

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (IC	T) AND RELATED T	ECHNOLOGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

NAOWA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, ASOKORO, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY	(ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	.OGY	<u> </u>
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
Ž.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
В.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR			<u></u>
1.	NID Paralegal Studies	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016
C.	SECURITY AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Security Management and Technology	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016

NATIONAL CENTRE FOR WOMEN DEVELOPMENT (NCWD), ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNO	LOGY (ICT) AND RELATED	TECHNOLOGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

NATIONAL FILM INSTITUTE, JOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	FILM PRODUCTION AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Film and TV Production	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

NIGER-DELTA INNOVATION ENTERPRISE INSTITUTE, YENAGOA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		İ
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

NIIT-IDM, (MAIN CENTRE), IKEJA LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration		
		(Interim) /	Status	Date		
		Accreditation	ì			
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY					
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015		
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015		
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015		
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015		

NIIT, ABEOKUTA CENTRE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
ŀ		Accreditation			
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

NIIT, AJAH CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

NIIT, BENIN CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	

NIIT, FESTAC CENTRE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
3	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

NIIT, GARKI CENTRE, ABUJA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	. INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008)	Interim	01/10/2011	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008)	Interim	01/10/2011	
3	NID Multimedia Technology	(2008)	Interim	01/10/2011	

NIIT, GBAGADA CENTRE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND	RELATED TECHNOLO	GY	•
1.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

NIIT, IKORODU CENTRE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	DGY	<u> </u>
1,	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

NIIT, KADUNA CENTRE

S/N A	Programmes INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (I	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

NIIT, OFFA CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND F	RELATED TECHNOLO	GY	
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

NIIT, OTA CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND	RELATED TECHNOLO	GY	
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

NIIT, OWERRI CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	L
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

NIIT, PHC DLINE.PORT-HARCOURT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND I	RELATED TECHNOLO	GY	
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

NIIT, SURULERE CENTRE, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
3	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

NIIT. UYO CENTRE

5/ N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

NIIT, WARRI CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY			
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accr e dited	01/10/2018
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

NIIT, WUSE, ABUJA CENTRE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
A.	. INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015	

NSPIRE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, OYO HOUSE, CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, ABUJA FCT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY				
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	
3,	NID Networking and System Security	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2016	

OLAWOYIN AWOSIKA SCHOOL OF INNOVATION STUDIES (OASIS), ISHERI NORTH LGA, LAGOS

S/N	December	7,					
3/10	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date			
A.	FINANCE AND RELATED SECTOR		-				
1.	NID Banking Operations	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015			

ONIT INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, ABAGANA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	SY (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	·
7	NID Computer Hardware Engineering NID Computer Software Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3	NID Multimedia Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
	The materinedia Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

OSENI ELAMAH ICT INSTITUTE, AUCHI.

S/N	Programmes			
	i rogrammes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) A	ND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer 5oftware Engineering			
<u> </u>		(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

PAN-AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF PARALEGAL STUDIES GWARIMPA, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	TE THE ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL AL	THE TAX ADOSA			
	rrogrammes	(Interim) / Sta	creditation atus	Expiration Date		
Α.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR	Accreditation				
1.	NID Paralegal Studies	(2012) Acc	credited	01/10/2014		

PENCIL FILM AND TELEVISION INSTITUTE, (PEFTI), LAGOS.

S/N	Programmes (1 E1)	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Music Technology	(2008) 2013	- 	
2.	NID Performing and Media Arts		Accredited	01/10/2018
	the Ferroriting and Media Al (S	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
В	FILM PRODUCTION AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Film and TV Production			
	The Film and Ty Floadction	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

PRIME INNOVATION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, AJAH, LAGOS

S/N A.	Programmes INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	- -	
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	NID Multimedia Technology		Interim	01/10/2014
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
5.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
	THIS refeccion unication Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

RISK CONTROL ACADEMY, LAGOS

S/N A.	Programmes SECURITY AND RELATED SECTOR	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
<u> </u>	NID Security Management and Technology	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

ROCANA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND I	RELATED TECHNOLO	GY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

SCHOOL OF BANKING HONOURS, IKEJA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	FINANCE AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Banking Operations	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

SKILLS INNOVATIVE TECHNO, KANO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND F	RELATED TECHNOLOG	GY -	·
1.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

SOUTHERN EASTERN COLLEGE FOR COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, OWERRI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY	(ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

SOUTHERN NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF INNOVATION TECHNOLOGY, IFEWARA, ILE-IFE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
3.	NID Multimedia Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
4.	NID Networking and System Security	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014
5.	NID Telecommunication Engineering	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

STARS MARITIME ACADEMY, ITELE, LAFENWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	MARITIME AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NIO Shipping Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

ST. AUGUSTINE INNOVATION ENTERPRISE INSTITUTION, ALLEN AVENUE, IKEJA, LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATED SECT	OR		
1.	NID Early Childcare Education and Management	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2014

ST. RITA INNOVATIVE INSTITUTE. ONITSHA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATED	SECTOR		
1.	NID Early Childcare Education and Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

ST. WINIFRED INNOVATIVE INSTITUTE. I	IBADAN.
--------------------------------------	---------

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
	Ĺ	(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

TEEBABS INNOVATION INSTITUTE, ITELE-OTA, OGUN STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	FINANCE AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Banking Dperations	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2015

TOTAL HUMAN CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, LAGOS

\$/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Á.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG		OGY	
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015
2	NID Networking and System Security	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

TOWER INNOVATIVE COLLEGE, DUGBE IBADAN

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
Α.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (IC	T) AND RELATED TECHNOL	.OGY	
1.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2015

TRIZAS INSTITUTE FOR INNOVATION EDUCATION, ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATED	SECTOR		
1.	NID Early Childcare Education and Management	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

UMUEBE FARM COLLEGE, ABAKALIKI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α	AGRICULTURE AND RELATED SECTOR		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1.	NID Innovative Agriculture	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

UNITED SCHOOL OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, JOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOG	Y (ICT) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	
1.	NID Computer Hardware Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	NID Computer Software Engineering	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	NID Networking and System Security	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2012

UPTONVILLE OIL AND GAS INSTITUTE, PORT-HARCOURT.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Α.	OIL AND GAS AND RELATED SECTOR			
1.	NID Petroleum Geo-Sciences	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

YAHAYA HAMZA INSTITUTE OF ADVANCED STUDIES, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
A.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATE	D SECTOR		
1.	NID Early Childcare Education and Management	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
В.	PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR			1
1.	NID Paralegal Studies	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
C.	INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (IC	T) AND RELATED TECHNOL	OGY	I
1.	NID Networking and System Security	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

STATUS OF ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES IN TECHNICAL COLLEGES ABIA STATE

OHAFIA TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ANIA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

ADAMAWA STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE YOLA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTRE, MAYO-BELWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015

VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTRE, MUBI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015

VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTRE, YOLA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
3.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015

AKWA IBOM STATE

COMMUNITY TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IKOT - AKATA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Electrical Installation Work	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ABAK

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

AKWA IBOM STATE (Cont'd)

GOVERNMENT SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ORON

	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
Ī	1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, EWET, UYO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

UNION TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IKPA-ESIN, EKET

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/201B
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

ANAMBRA STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ONITSHA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(1998) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, AWKA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2012)	Accredited	01/10/2017
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2012)	Accredited	01/10/2017
3.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2012)	Accredited	01/10/2017

BAYELSA STATE

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, TUNGBO

	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
	1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2012)	Accredited	01/10/2017

BENUE STATE

BENUE STATE UNIVERSITY TECHNICAL COLLEGE, MAKURDI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Agric Implements Mechanics	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

BENUE STATE (Cont'd)

ST. JOSEPH TECHNICAL COLLEGE, MAKURDI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

ST. JUDE'S TECHNICAL COLLEGE, TSE-MKER

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

CROSS RIVERS STATE

COMMUNITY TECHNICAL COLLEGE, CALABAR

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OGOJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

DELTA STATE

AGBOR TECHNICAL COLLEGE, AGBOR

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

ISSELE-UKU TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ISSELE-UKU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	N8C Business Studies	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

OFAGBE TECHNICAL COLLEGE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

OGOR TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OTOGOR, UGHELLI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

DELTA STATE (Cont'd)

SAPELE TECHNICAL COLLEGE SAPELE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

UTAGBA- OGBE TECHNICAL COLLEGE, KWALE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2003) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

EDO STATE

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, UROMI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

EKITI STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ADO EKITI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2012)	Accredited	01/10/2017
2.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2012)	Accredited	01/10/2017

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IKOLE-IEKITI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2001) 2012	Accredited	01/10/2017
2.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2012)	Accredited	01/10/2017

ENUGU STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NTC Computer Maintenance & GSM Repairs	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	NTC Painting and Decoration	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
12.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

ENUGU STATE (Cont'd)

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, NSUKKA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOMBE STATE

GOVERNMENT SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, GOMBE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015

GOVERNMENT SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, KUMO

\$/N 	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015

IMO STATE

AHIARA SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, AHIARA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OWERRI

\$/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OKOHIA, OSU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ORLU, OKPORO

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

JIGAWA STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, HADEJIA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(1998) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(1998) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
5.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(1998) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

KADUNA STATE FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, KAFANCHAN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, KAJURU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Agric Implements Mechanics	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, MALALI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

TAFAWA BALEWA MEMORIAL COMMERCIAL COLLEGE, SAMARU KATAF

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

KANO STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, BAGAUDA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Agric Implements Mechanics	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, KANO

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Painting and Decoration	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

KANO STATE (Cont'd)

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, UNGOGO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, WUDIL

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2004) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

KATSINA STATE

GOVERNMENT GIRL'S COMMERCIAL COLLEGE, MAI ADUA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT GIRL'S TECHNICAL AND COMMERCIAL COLLEGE, CHARANCHI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, FUNTUA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, INGAWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, MASHI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

KEBBI STATE

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ZURU

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, BUNZA

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/201B
2.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

KEBBI STATE (Cont'd)

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, BUNZA (Cont'd)

	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
,	4.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ZURU

\$/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

KWARA STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, AMADU-ASUNGBLU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	N8C Business Studies	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ERINLE ILLE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ESIE ILUDUN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, PATEGI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

LAGOS STATE

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL, COLLEGE, YABA.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC 8lock Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2009)	Accredited	01/1D/2014
4.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Foundry	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Machine Wood Working	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	NTC Painting and Decorating	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
12.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
13.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
14.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
15.	NTC Vehicle Body Building	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

LAGOS STATE (Cont'd)

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ADO-SOBA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Graphic Arts	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	NTC Painting and Decorating	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(20D9)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, AGIDINGBI, IKEJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2009)	Accredited	01/1D/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Garment Making	(2D09)	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Graphic Arts	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Instrument Mechanics	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Leather Trade	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(20D9)	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE IKORODU

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2D09)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Painting and Decorating	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
9.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
10.	NTC Printing Craft	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
11.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2D14

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IKOTUN

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(1999) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Painting and Decorating	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

LAGOS STATE (Cont'd)

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ODOMOLA, EPE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
4.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
7.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

NASSARAWA STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ASAKIO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Agric Implements Mechanics	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2000) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

NIGER STATE

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL, COLLEGE, SHIRORO.

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018
3.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018
4.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018
5.	NTC Computer Craft	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018
6.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018
7.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018
8.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, EYAGI-BIDA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2002) 2009	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, KONTAGORA

	· = 10.00 - 10			
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, MINNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, NEW BUSSA

S/	N Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

OGUN STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, AIYETORO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
, 1.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, AJEGUNLE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status .	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Foundry Craft	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Printing Craft	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IDI-ABA (ABEOKUTA)

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IGBESA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IJEBU-IGBO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IJEBU-ODE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
5.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
6.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	NTC Painting and Decorating	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
8.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	NTC Printing Craft	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ILARA - REMO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Garment Making	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Leather Works	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

ONDO STATE

DON BOSCO TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ONDO

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IKARE-AKOKO

	5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
I	1.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, IDANRE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OKA-AKOKO

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OWO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(2001) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

OSUN STATE

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ILESA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NBC Business Studies	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OSOGBO

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015

PLATEAU STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, BUKURU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Agric Implements Mechanics	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
3.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
4.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(20D7) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014
5.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
6.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
7.	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2007) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014
8.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
9.	NTC Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
10.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
11.	NTC Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	(2007) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

RIVERS STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, ELE-OGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
. 1.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2006) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014	ĺ

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, PORT HARCOURT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
_ 1.	NTC Furniture Design & Construction	(2006) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2006) 2013	Interim*	01/10/2014

SOKOTO STATE

AHMADU BELLO ACADEMY, FARFARU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Business Studies	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT GIRL'S COMMERCIAL SECONDARY SCHOOL, TAMBUWAL

i	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
j	1.	NTC Business Studies	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, BAFARAWA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, BINJI

	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
ļ		NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
l	2.	NTC Electrical Installation & Maintenance Work	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, FARFARU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Carpentry & Joinery	(2009)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2014
3.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2003) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

TARABA STATE

FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, JALINGO

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
1.	NTC Business Studies	(2006) 2011	Accredited	01/10/2016	

YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, GEIDAM

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2010)	Accredited	01/10/2015
2	NTC Mechanical Engineering Craft Practice	(2013)	Accredited	01/10/2013

ZAMFARA STATE

GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, KAURA NAMODA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Fabrication & Welding	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2014
2.	NTC Motor Vehicle Mechanics Works	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2014

FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY, ABUJA FEDERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, OROZO, ABUJA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Block Laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013
2.	NTC Catering Craft Practice	(2002) 2008	Accredited	01/10/2013

GOVERNMENT SCIENCE AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE, GARKI, ABUJA

		-7		
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NTC Radio, Television & Electronics Work	(2008)	Accredited	01/10/2013

STATUS OF ACCREDITED PROGRAMMES IN VOCATIONAL ENTERPRISE INSTITUTIONS (VEIS)

AGENCY FOR MASS EDUCATION (AMF) TECHNOLOGY CENTRE, ASOKORO, GARKI, FCT. VTC BWARI, ABUJA, CAMPUS

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Agriculture	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

AGENCY FOR MASS EDUCATION (AMF) TECHNOLOGY CENTRE, ASOKORO, GARKI, FCT. VTC KWALI, ABUJA, CAMPUS

5		Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
L.,	<u> ^ </u>	NVC Agriculture	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

AMBASSADOR COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY, PORT-HARCOURT

S/N	Drogramme	- THE THREE OR		
	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Office Secretarial Assistant	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

BONNY VOCATIONAL CENTRE, BONNY ISLAND, RIVERS STATE

\$/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Carpentry and Joinery	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017
2.	NVC Computer Studies	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017
3.	NVC Electrical Installation and Repair Works	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017
4.	NVC Hospitality and Tourism Studies	(2014)	Interim	
5.	NVC Office Secretarial Assistant	(2014)		01/10/2017
5.	NVC Plumbing & Pipefitting	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017
7.	NVC Refrigeration and Air-conditioning		Interim	01/10/2017
<u> </u>	The state of the All Collectioning	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017

BUCKINGHAM ACADEMY OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, OGIDI, ANAMBRA STATE

S/N Programmes				
3/14	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016

CALVARY FOUNDATION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, ENUGU, ENUGU STATE

	S/N					
	3/ N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
L	1	NVC Carpentry and Joinery	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016	
Ł	2.	NVC Electrical Installation and Repair Works	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016	

CHERISH ENTREPRISE INSTITUTE, BATSARI, KATSINA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2014)	Interim	01/1D/2017

COMPLETE COMPUTERS AND TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE, BENIN CITY, EDO STATE

ĺ	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		NIV.C.C.	Accreditation	Status	Date
Į	1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015

DALEWARES INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, SURULERE, LAGOS STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
2.	NVC Printing Technology	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016

DOF INSTITUTE OF CATERING AND HOSPITALITY, IKEJA LAGOS STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Hospitality and Tourism Studies	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY THINKING & ACTION CENTRE (ESTAC), INSTITUTE OF CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING, ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Block Laying and Concreting	(2009)2013	Accredited	01/10/2018

ENTREPRENEURSHIP VOCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY LTD, MATAN FADA, KANO STATE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Carpentry and Joinery	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	NVC Computer Studies	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013
3.	NVC Fashion Design	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013
4.	NVC Fabrication and Welding	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

EXHALE SALON AND BEAUTY INSTITUTE, UNGUWAN RIMI, KADUNA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Cosmetology and Beauty Therapy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

FCFM-AFAKA ENTREPRENEURSHIP CENTRE, KADUNA, KADUNA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Agriculture	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016

FIRSTMARK INNOVATION SCHOOL OF TECHNOLOGY, ADO-EKITI

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies.	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015

FLYINGDOVE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ABUJA, FCT

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

GATEWAY INDUSTRIAL PETROGAS INSTITUTE, ONI, OGUN STATE

UA : :	OATELIA! INDOSTRINE				
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
	·	(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation	1		
1.	NVC Fabrication and Welding	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016	
Ž.	NVC Plumbing & Pipefitting	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016	

GLOBAL MARITIME ACADEMY, OGUNI-OLOLMU, UGHELLI SOUTH LGA, DELTA STATE

	GLOBAL MARKITIME ACADEMY, COOKI CLOSING, CONTESS OF THE CONTESS OF				
	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
ŀ	1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015

HANZY BEAUTY INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE LTD, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Cosmetology and Beauty Therapy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

HIGHLAND COLLEGE IBADAN, OYO STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Hospitality and Tourism Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016

HOTEL AND TOURISM BUSINESS SCHOOL, IKEJA, LAGOS STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Hospitality & Tourism Studies	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015

IMFI ICT ACADEMY, UYO, AKWA IBOM STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2008) 2010	Accredited	01/10/2015

INNOVATION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KADUNA

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2009)	Interim	01/10/2012

INSTITUTE OF ADMINISTRATION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING, AWGU, ENUGU STATE

- T.				
\$/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
1.	NVC Electrical Installation and Repair Works	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	NVC Fabrication and Welding	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016
				0 0, 20.0

INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION & COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY, AWGU, ENUGU STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016

INTERNATIONAL CHAPLAINCY CORPS NETWORK (ICCN) INSTITUTE OF SECURITY TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT, ORLU, IMO STATE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016

IZISCO OBOS INSTITUTE OF MARINE STUDIES & TECHNOLOGY, WARRI, DELTA STATE

C / L L					
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		(Interim) /	Status	Date	
		Accreditation			
1.	NVC Electrical Installation and Repair Works	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017	
2.	NVC Fabrication and Welding	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016	

JKN TRAINING CENTRE, OSHODI- LAGOS

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Electrical Installation and Repair Works	(2008) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018
2.	NVC Refrigeration and Air-conditioning	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016

KANO INNOVATIVE VOCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE, KANO STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Carpentry and Joinery	(2009)	Interim	01/10/2012
2.	NVC Computer Studies	(2009)	Interim	01/10/2012
3.	NVC Fabrication and Welding	(2009)	Interim	01/10/2012

KAZAURE INNOVATIVE INSTITUTE, KAZAURE, JIGAWA STATE

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Fashion Design	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

LAGOS CITY COMPUTER COLLEGE, IKEJA, LAGOS STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016

LANDMARK ACADEMY OF HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT, PORT HARCOURT, RIVERS STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Hospitality & Tourism Studies	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016

LINET PAUL INNOVATIVE INSTITUTE, YENAGOA, BAYELSA STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

LOBI SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, MAKURDI, BENUE STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Carpentry and Joinery	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016
2.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016
3.	NVC Electrical Installation and Repair Works	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016

METROPOLITAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, BENIN CITY, EDO STATE

,,,,	METRO CELLAR HISTRO E C. LECTRO CON STERRING				
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015	
2.	NVC Fashion Design	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015	

NAOWA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, ASOKORO, ABUJA

			14-41	C
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
1		(Interim) /	Sta tus	Date
		Accreditation		
1.	NVC Cosmetology and Beauty Therapy	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2010)	Interim	01/10/201
	NVC Cosmetology and Beauty Therapy	(2010)	Interim	01/10/201
3.	NVC Hospitality and Tourism Studies	(2010)	Interim	01/10/201
NII	T EDUCATION & TRAINING CENTRE, IKEJA,	LAGOS STATE		
/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
	NVC Computer Studies	Accreditation (2013)	Revalidated	04/40/204
		(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/201
	T ABEOKUTA CENTRE, OGUN STATE		······································	
/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/201
NUI"	F A LAW CENTRE LA COS STATE			017107201
N	F AJAH CENTRE, LAGOS STATE Programmes			
114	rrogrammes	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation	Expiration
		Accreditation	Status	Date
	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/201
NIIT	BENIN CENTRE, EOO STATE			<u> </u>
'N	Programmes	Year Granted	A core ditation	T =
		(Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation		
	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/201
רווא	FESTAC CENTRE, LAGOS STATE			
'N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
Į		(Interim) /	Status	Date
	NVC Computer Studies	Accreditation		
	Tive comparer studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/201
	GARKI CENTRE, ABUJA			
N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
Ì		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
	NVC Computer Studies	(2008)	Interim	04/40/204
		(2000)	Interim	01/10/2011
	GBAGADA CENTRE, LAGOS STATE			
N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
шт	IKORODU CENTRE, LAGOS STATE			
1	Programmes	Year Granted		
	-	(Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
	NVC Computer Studies	Accreditation (2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2044
		(2010)	nevalluated	01/10/2016
11	KAOUNA CENTRE, KAOUNA STATE Programmes		1 ·	
.,	1105.61111103	Year Granted (Interim) /	Accreditation Status	Expiration
\perp		Accreditation	Julia	Date
	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Povalidated	04/40/2044

(2013)

Revalidated

01/10/2016

NVC Computer Studies

5/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
NII'	T OTA CENTRE, OGUN STATE			
5/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
1	NVC C	Accreditation	D (1 last self	04 (40 (204)
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
NII	T OWERRI CENTRE, IMO STATE			
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	. I to the Cartanetto	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	0ate
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
NIII-				
5/N	Programmes Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	
37 IN	Programmes	(Interim) /	Status	Expiration Date
		Accreditation	7	
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
NII	T UYO CENTRE, AKWA IBOM STATE			
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation	<u> </u>	
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
NII	T WARRI CENTRE, DELTA STATE			
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
NII	T WUSE-ABUJA CENTRE, ABUJA			
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		
1	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
NSI	PIRE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, OYO HOL	JSE, ABUJA FCT		
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2014)	Interim	01/10/2017
	ENI ELAMAH ICT INSTITUTE, NO. 39 PO			
5/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
או זכ	riogrammes	(Interim) / Accreditation	Status	Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016
	TO A STREET TO THE STREET TO T	1 (2013)	i kevadated	1 017 107 20 (6

PEUGEOT AUTOMOBILE NIGERIA (PAN) I	LTD.	. KADUNA.	. KADUNA STAT	Έ
------------------------------------	------	-----------	---------------	---

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Automotive Mechatronics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013
2.	NVC Motor Vehicle Mechanics	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

PRIME INNOVATION INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, AJAH, LAGOS

	CINI	,,,,,,				
	S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
	1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2012)	Interim		i
۰			(2012)	IIICCI IIII	01/10/2015	i .

ROCANA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, ENUGU

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015
2.	NVC Printing Technology	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015

SOUTHERN NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF INNOVATION TECHNOLOGY, IFEWARA, ILE-IFE

S/N	D	HOLOGI, II LITA	AIM, ILL-II L		
3/ N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration	
		Accreditation	Status	Date	
1.	NVC Computer Studies	(2012)	Interim	01/10/2015	

ST. WINIFRED INNOVATIVE INSTITUTE, SANGO DINA, IBADAN, OYO STATE

S/N Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date]
1. NVC Computer Studies	(2013)	Revalidated	01/10/2016	$\frac{1}{2}$

TOPEARL CATERING INSTITUTE, PORT HARCOURT, RIVERS STATE

C/M		MITERSSIAIL		
S/N	Programmes	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
		Accreditation		-
1.	NVC Hospitality & Tourism Studies	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016

UMUEBE FARM COLLEGE, ABAKALIKI, EBONYI STATE

S/N	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date
1.	NVC Agriculture	(2010)	Interim	01/10/2013

UTAGBA-UNO VOCATIONAL ENTERPRISE INSTITUTE, UTAGBA-UNO DELTA STATE

S/N	Drogrammas	THE WASE HASTITOTE, OTAGBA-ONO, DELTA STATE			
	Programmes	Year Granted (Interim) / Accreditation	Accreditation Status	Expiration Date	
1.	NVC Carpentry and Joinery	(2013)	Revalidated	04 (40 (204)	
2.	NVC Computer Studies			01/10/2016	
	 	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	
٥.	NVC Fabrication and Welding	(2009) 2013	Accredited	01/10/2018	

YOUNGMEN CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION (YMCA) VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTRE, KADUNA, KADUNA STATE

S/N Programmes			DUNA, KADUNA STATE	
3/11 F10	Rigininez	Year Granted	Accreditation	Expiration
		(Interim) /	Status	Date
ļ		Accreditation		
1. NVC	Fabrication and Welding	(2013)	Interim	01/10/2016

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. HOW TO APPLY FOR ADMISSION INTO A PROGRAMME

The Joint Admissions and Matriculation Board (JAMB) conduct all admissions into the National Innovation Diploma (NID) and National Diploma (ND) programmes offered by all polytechnics and similar tertiary institutions in the country. Usually, a prospective candidate for National Diploma programme applies to JAMB for application form; writes the matriculation examination and on the basis of his/her score in the examination, and other criteria that may be laid down by the proprietor of the institution, the candidate may be offered provisional admission. The final admission of the candidate however, depends on his/her meeting the minimum admission requirements as laid down by NBTE.

In the case of admissions into Higher National Diploma (HND) programmes offered by the polytechnics and similar institutions the following procedure may apply:

- o Application forms are usually obtained from the individual institutions. Completed forms are returned to the institutions. Many institutions now provide on-line application/registration.
- o Admission of a candidate into a programme is the prerogative of the Academic Board of the institution which should ensure that the candidate meets the minimum entry requirements for the programme as laid down by the NBTE.

II. GENERAL ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS INTO NATIONAL DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES

The minimum entry requirements for the ND/NID Programmes are as follows:

- 1. SSCE/GCE ordinary level or its equivalent with credit passes in five subjects relevant to the programme obtained at not more than two sittings;
- 2. The National Technical Certificate (NTC) or National Business Certificate (NBC) with pass in a trade plus four relevant academic subjects.
- 3. A satisfactory score in the UTME examination, which is conducted annually by JAMB.
- 4. Holders of the Advanced National Technical Certificate (ANTC) may be given enhanced placement in the ND Programme provided they have also met the minimum entry requirements into the ND programmes and obtained good grades in the ANTC Examinations.

GENERAL ENTRY REQUIREMENTS FOR NATIONAL DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES

The minimum entry requirements into National Diploma Programmes are any of the following:

- 1. SSCE/GCE Ordinary Level or its equivalent with credit level passes in five subjects relevant to the programme at not more than two sittings"
- 2. Five credit level passes in relevant subjects obtained at the final examination of an NBTE recognized preliminary ND programme offered in a Polytechnic or Similar Post-Secondary Technical Institution.
- 3. The National Technical Certificates (NTC) or National Business Certificate (NBC) with Credit level passes in five subjects relevant to the programme.

- 4. In addition to 1 3 above, candidates must obtain a satisfactory score in the JAMB UTME Examination which is conducted annually.
- 5. A holder of the Advanced National Technical Certificate (ANTC) may be given advanced placement in the ND Programme provided the candidate has also met the minimum entry requirements into the ND Programme and obtained a minimum of credit level grades in the ANTC Examinations.

Applicants for Technology Programmes

All candidates applying for Science and Technology programme must possess credit level passes in Mathematics and English Language. (Not Literature in English).

Applicants for Business and Management Programmes:

Candidates should have credit passes in English Language and Mathematics.

SPECIFIC ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR NATIONAL DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES

Specific SSCE/GCE 'O' Level subject requirements for various National Diploma Programmes are shown below:

(A) AGRICULTURAL AND RELEVANT PROGRAMMES

AGRICULTURAL AND RELEVANT	
Programme	Admission Requirements
Agricultural Technology,	Biology/Agricultural Science, English Language
Animal Health and Production	Mathematics and any two of the following:
Technology,	Geography,
Forestry Technology,	Food and Nutrition,
Fisheries Technology,	Economics/Commerce,
Horticulture and Landscape	Technical Drawing,
Technology,	Physics,
Pasture and Range	Chemistry,
Management,	Nigerian Language,
Wildlife and Ecotourism	Home Economics,
Management.	French Language.
	At least a pass in Chemistry is compulsory.
Programme	Admission Requirements
Home and Rural Economics	English Language, Mathematics, Home
	Economics/Food and Nutrition, Agricultural
	Science/Biology, and
	one other subject from:
	Government,
	Business Methods,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Religious Knowledge,
	Any Nigerian Language,
	Geography,
	Bookkeeping and Principles of Accounts
	History,
	Clothing and Textile.
Wildlife and Ecotourism	English Language, Mathematics,
Management	Biology/Agricultural Science, Geography and
	any one subject from:
	Economics/Commerce,
	Physics,
	French Language,
	Chemistry,
	Religious Knowledge.

ART, PRINTING AND RELATED PROGRAMMES (B)

Programme	Admission Requirements
Art and Industrial Design	English Language, Mathematics and any three of the following:
	Fine Art, History/Government
	Chemistry/Physical Science,
	Biology/Agricultural Science,
	Literature in English,
	Clothing and Textiles,
	Religious Knowledge,
	Economics/Commerce

	Geography Home Economics and Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Fashion Design and Clothing Technology	English Language, Mathematics and any three of the following: Home Economics Technical Drawing/Fine Art History, Physics, Chemistry, Biology/Agricultural Science, Clothing and Textiles, Literature in English, Home Management and Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Music Technology	Mathematics, English and any other three from the following: Literature in English, Technical Drawing, Fine Art, History, Music, Economics, Physics, Basic Electricity and Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Printing Technology	English Language, Mathematics and three other subjects from: Physics, Chemistry Book Keeping and Principles of Accounting Accounting, Economics/Commerce, Metal Work, Basic Electricity, Technical Drawing/Fine Art and Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades

(C) BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Accountancy	English Language (not Literature in English) and
Business Administration and	Mathematics and any three subjects from the
Management	following:
Co-operative Economics &	Economics/Commerce,
Management	Business Methods/Business Studies,
Banking & Finance	Principles of Accounts/Book Keeping,
Maritime Transport & Business	Literature in English
Studies	Geography
Industrial and Labour Relations	Office Practice
Marketing	Government,
Petroleum Marketing & Business	Biology/Agricultural Science,
Studies	Chemistry,
Purchasing & Supply	Physics,
Insurance	History/Government
Public Administration	Typewriting
Local Government Studies	Shorthand
Social Development	
Office Technology and	
Management	

(D) ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Agric & Bio-Environmental	English Language, Mathematics, Physics and
Engineering,	Chemistry and one subject from:
Bio-Medical Engineering,	Biology/Agricultural Science
Civil Engineering,	Technical Drawing,
Electrical/Electronic	Basic Electronics/Basic Electricity,
Engineering,	Auto Mechanics,
Chemical Engineering,	Metal Work,
Computer Engineering,	Woodwork (for Civil Engineering Tech.),
Explosive Ordinance	Further Mathematics
Technology	Geography,
Foundry Technology,	Economics/Commerce.
Industrial Safety and	For Marine Engineering and Industrial Safety &
Environmental Engineering,	Environmental Engineering a pass in Biology is
Marine Engineering,	required and Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Mechanical Engineering,	(For Agricultural Engineering:
Mechatronics Engineering,	Biology/Agricultural Science, Food and
Metallurgy,	Nutrition and at least a pass in Chemistry and
Mineral & Petroleum Resources	Biology/Agricultural Science are necessary
Engineering,	
Petroleum Engineering,	
Welding and Fabrication	
Technology.	

(E) ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Architectural Technology	English Language, Mathematics, Physics and
	any two subjects from the following:
	Biology,
	Fine Art,
	Chemistry,
	History
	Geography,
	Further Mathematics
	Economics/Commerce,
	Religious Knowledge,
	Technical Drawing,
	Business Method. A pass in Fine Art or
	Technical Drawing will be an advantage
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Quantity Surveying and	English Language, Mathematics and Physics and
Building Technology	any two of the following:
	Economics/Commerce,
	Technical Drawing/Fine Art,
	Chemistry,
	Geography,
	Further Mathematics
	Woodwork,
	Biology,
	Religious Knowledge,
	Metal Work, A pass in Art or Technical Drawing
	will be an advantage,

	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Estate Management &	Mathematics, English Language a basic science
Valuation	subject and any two from the following:
	Geography,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Physics,
	Biology,
	Chemistry,
	Technical Drawing,
	Fine Art,
	Woodwork,
	Literature,
	Metal Work,
	Principles of Accounts and Book Keeping
	Government,
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Surveying and Geoinformatics	English Language, Mathematics and Physics
	and any other two subjects from the
	following:
	Further Mathematics,
	Chemistry;
	Technical Drawing/Fine Art,
	Geography,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Biology/Agricultural Science,
	Basic Electricity,
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Urban and Regional Planning	English Language, Mathematics, Geography
	and two other subjects from:
	Economics/Commerce,
	Fine Art/Technical Drawing,
	Further Mathematics,
	Chemistry,
	Physics,
	Biology/Agricultural Science,
	History/Government
	Business Methods/Bookkeeping and Principles
	of Accounting
	One of the two subjects must be a basic
	science subject
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.

(F) HEALTH SCIENCES PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Public Health Nursing	English Language, Mathematics, Biology,
1	Chemistry and Physics.
Community Health	English Language, Mathematics, Biology/Health
	Science and any two from:
	Nutrition, Chemistry, Physics, Religious Studies,
	Geography, Economics, Nigerian Language
	Plus at least a pass in Food and Nutrition/Home
	Management.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.

Dental Technology and	English Language, Mathematics, Biology/Health
Dental Therapy	Science, Chemistry/Physics and one other from:
.,	Geography, Economics/Commerce, Religious
	Studies, Local Language, Food and
	Nutrition/Home Management. Chemistry and
	Physics.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Environmental Health	English Language, Mathematics, Biology/Health
Technology	Science, Chemistry and any one from:
	Government,
	Geography,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Food and Nutrition/Home Management,
	Physics,
	Religious Knowledge,
	Nigerian Language
	Technical Drawing.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Health Information Management	Mathematics, English Language, Biology/Health
_	Science and any two from:
	Chemistry, Physics, Geography, Economics,
	Religious Knowledge, Nigerian Language.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Medical Imaging Technology	English Language, Mathematics, Biology,
	Chemistry and Physics.
Prosthetics and Orthotics	English Language, Mathematics, Physics,
	Chemistry/Biology plus any one from:
	Health Science,
	Food and Nutrition/Home Management
	Agricultural Science
	Geography,
1	Technical Drawing,
	Physics,
	Chemistry,
	Biology
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.

(G) HOSPITALITY PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Hospitality Management	Mathematics, Biology/Agricultural
	Science/Health Science, English Language and
	any two of the following:
	Physics,
	Chemistry,
	Government
	Mathematics
	Business Methods
	Economics/Commerce,
	Book Keeping & Principles of Accounting
	Food and Nutrition/Home Management,
	Health Science, Geography,
	Home Economics
	French Language.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.

Leisure and Tourism	English Language, Mathematics, Geography, a
Management	Basic Science subject and one other subject
	from:
	Economics/Commerce, History, Book Keeping
·	Principles of Accounting, Fine Arts, French
	Language, Government, Food and Nutrition,
	Nigerian Language, Home Economics.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Nutrition and Dietetics	English Language, Mathematics, Chemistry,
	Biology/Agricultural Science/Health Science
	and any one of the following:
	Food and Nutrition,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Physics,
	Agricultural Science
	Home Management
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.

(H) INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Mass Communication	English Language and Mathematics and any
Library and Information	three other subjects from:
Science	History,
	Literature in English,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Fine Arts,
	Government,
	Biology
	Physics,
	Chemistry
	Basic Electricity
	Geography,
	Typewriting,
	Commerce/Principles of Accounting,
	Pass in Physics, Electronics/Basic Electricity
	will be an advantage.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.

(i) PURE AND APPLIED SCIENCES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Computer Science	English Language, Mathematics, a basic science
Statistics	and two other subjects chosen from the
	following:
	Economics,
	Geography,
	Government/History,
	Further Mathematics,
	Physics,
	Chemistry,
	Biology/Agricultural Science.
	Typewriting,
	A Pass in Physics is compulsory for Computer
	Science.

	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Food Technology	
Toda recimology	English Language, Mathematics, Chemistry,
	Biology/Agricultural Science/Health Science and
	any one of the following:
	Physics,
	Technical Drawing,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Additional/Further Mathematics,
	Home Economics,
	Food and Nutrition,
	Geography
	Plus at least pass in Physics.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Glass Technology and	English Language, Mathematics, Physics and
Ceramics Technology	Chemistry and one from:
	Biology/Agricultural Science,
	Woodwork,
	Metalwork,
	Technical/Engineering Drawing,
	Fine Art,
	Economics
	Basic Electricity,
	Geography
	Further Mathematics.
Leather Technology	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Leather reclinology	English Language, Mathematics, Chemistry,
	Biology/Agricultural Science and one from:
	Physics,
	Fine Art
	Economics/Commerce
	Geography/Government
	Technical Drawing,
	Book Keeping and Accounts
	Basic Electricity.
	Nigerian Language.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Nautical Science	English Language, Mathematics, Physics,
	Geography and one from:
	Chemistry,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Biology/Agricultural Science,
	Woodwork,
	Metalwork,
	Foreign Language,
	Technical Drawing,
	Basic Electricity.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Pharmaceutical Technology	English Language, Mathematics, Chemistry,
	Biology/Health Science and one from:
	Physics,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Geography,
	Food and Nutrition,
	Home Management,
	Business Studies,

	Dringinles of Accounting
	Principles of Accounting.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Polymer Technology	English Language, Mathematics, Physics and
	Chemistry and one other subject from the
	following:
	Economics,
	Technical Drawing/Art,
	Further Mathematics,
	Biology/Agricultural Science,
	Metal Work,
	Woodwork,
	At least pass in Biology is compulsory.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Programme	Admission Requirements
Science Laboratory Technology	English Language, Mathematics, and two subjects
Science Laboratory recimology	from:
	Physics,
	Biology/Agricultural Science/Health Science
	Chemistry, And one other subject from Technical Drawing,
	Metal or Wood Work, Basic Electricity,
	Geography, Further Mathematics, and Fine Art.
	At least a pass in each of the three basic sciences
	- Biology, Chemistry, and Physics is compulsory.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Textiles Technology	English Language, Mathematics, and Chemistry
	and two other Subjects from:
	Biology/Agricultural Science,
	Physics,
	Geography,
	Home Economics
	History,
	Economics/Commerce,
	Government,
	Clothing and Textile,
	Fine Art,
	Technical Drawing.
	At least a pass in Physics is compulsory.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.
Wood and Paper Technology	English Language, Mathematics, Chemistry and
wood and raper recimiotogy	any two of the following:
	Physics,
	Geography,
	Woodwork
	Metalwork
	Technical Drawing
	Economics/Commerce
	Agricultural Science/Biology.
	At least a pass in Physics and
1	Biology/Agricultural Science are compulsory.
	And Relevant NTC/NBC & NVC Trades.

GENERAL ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR NATIONAL INNOVATION DIPLOMA (NID) PROGRAMMES

AGRICULTURE AND RELATED SECTOR

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Innovation Agriculture	Mathematics, English Language, Biology/Agric
	Science, and any two of Geography, Economics, Technical Drawing, Physics, Chemistry, Agricultural
	Implement Mechanics, Innovation Agriculture. At least a pass in Chemistry is required.

CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Building Construction	English Language, Physics, Mathematics and any two of Further Mathematics, Fine Art/Technical Drawing, Geography, Economics, English Language, Chemistry Biology/Agric Science, Block-laying & Concreting, Carpentry & Joinery, Furniture Craft Practice, Painting & Decorating, machine Wood creating.
NID Telecommunication Technology NID Television Engineering	Mathematics, Physics, English Language and any two other subjects from Technical Drawing, Further Mathematics, Basic Electricity, Agricultural Science, electrical Installation, Auto Electric Works, Instrument Mechanics.
NID Welding & Fabrication	English Language, Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry and any other Science or technical subject.

CREATIVE ART AND RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Music	Mathematics, English Language and any other three subjects. Preference shall be given to literature-in-English, Technical Drawing, Fine Art, History, Music, economics, Physics, Chemistry, Instrument Mechanics, and Basic Electricity.
NID Film & TV Production	Mathematics, English Language and any other three subjects.
NID Performing and Media Art	English Language, Literature-in-English, History/Government and any other two subjects. Any early qualification or stint with Music will be an added advantage.

FINANCE AND RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Banking Operations	English Language, Mathematics and any three of Economics, Commerce, Principles of Accounts, Business Methods, Government, Literature-in-English, History, Geography, Statistics, Biology, Agricultural Science, Business Studies.
NID Shipping Management	English Language, Mathematics and other three subjects.

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Computer Hardware Engineering	Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, English
Technology	Language and any one of Metalwork,
NID Networking & System Security	Technical Drawing, Basic Electricity
	Biology/Agricultural Science, Geography,
	Further Mathematics, Electrical Installations,
	Auto Electric Works, Instrument Mechanics.
NID Computer Software Engineering	Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, English
	Language and any other subject.

OIL AND GAS AND RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Petroleum Geosciences	Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, English
	Language and any other subject.

PARALEGAL AND RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Paralegal Studies	5 Relevant Credits at SSCE O/L or Equivalent, including Mathematics, English Language and any other 3 from Arts and Social Science subjects

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TEACHING AND RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Early Childcare Education and	5 Relevant Credits at SSCE O/L or Equivalent
Management (ECEM)	(TC Grade II), including Mathematics, English
	Language and any other 3 from Arts and
	Social Science subjects

SECURITY TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT RELATED SECTOR PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
NID Security Technology and Management	English Language, Mathematics and any other
	three su bjects.

GENERAL ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR HIGHER NATIONAL DIPLOMA (HND) PROGRAMMES

Applicants who possess the following qualifications may be considered for direct admission into Higher National Diploma Programmes:

- 1. The National Diploma with a minimum of lower credit pass in the discipline obtained from an NBTE accredited programme plus a minimum of one-year Post-ND cognate work experience in the field of specialisation.
- 2. Candidates with ND at pass level and a minimum of two-year post-ND work experience may also be considered.
- 3. For the HND Bilingual Office Technology and Management Programme, a pass in the relevant language at the SSCE or equivalent qualifications will be an advantage. This is in addition to 1 or 2 above. All candidates will be expected to pass an intensive 16 weeks language course prior to the commencement of the programme.

HND AGRICULTURE AND RELATED PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
HND Animal Health Technology	ND Animal Health & Production Technology
HND Animal Production Technology	ND Agricultural Technology;
	ND Animal Health & Production Technology;
	ND Wildlife and Eco-Tourism Management
	NID Innovation Agriculture
HND Agricultural Extension &	ND in any Agricultural programme
Management	
HND Crop Production Technology	ND Agricultural Technology
	NID Innovation Agriculture
HND Fisheries Technology	ND Fisheries Technology
HND Forestry Technology	ND Agricultural Technology;
·	ND Forestry Technology
	NID Innovation Agriculture
HND Horticulture & Landscape	ND Agricultural Technology;
Technology	ND Forestry Technology
This is a second of the second	NID Innovation Agriculture
HND Pasture & Range Management	ND Agricultural Technology;
	ND Animal Health & Production Technology;
IND D. CH.	NID Innovation Agriculture
HND Pest Management Technology	ND Agricultural Technology;
	ND Science Laboratory Technology
Thin call c	NID Innovation Agriculture
HND Soil Science	ND Agricultural Technology
TIME WELLEY	NID Innovation Agriculture
HND Wildlife and Eco-Tourism	ND Wildlife and Eco-Tourism Management
Management	ND Agricultural Technology
	ND Animal Health & Production Technology
	ND Forestry Technology
	NID Innovation Agriculture

HND ART, PRINTING AND RELATED PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements	
Art and Industrial Design	ND Art and Industrial Design.	
Fashion Design and Clothing Technology	ND Fashion Design & Clothing.	
Music Technology	ND Music Technology, NID Music.	
Printing Technology	ND Printing Technology.	

HND BUSINESS AND RELATED PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
HND Book Publishing	ND or HND/Bachelors degree in any programme
	with years of experiences.
HND Business Administration &	ND Business Administration & Management.
Management	
HND Marketing	·
HND Purchasing and Supply	
HND Cooperatives Economics &	ND Cooperative Economics and Management.
Management	
HND Human Resources	ND Business Administration & Management.
Management	
HND Local Government Studies	ND Local Government Studies.
HND Maritime Transport & Business	ND Maritime Transport & Business Studies
Studies	NID Shipping Management
HND Petroleum Marketing &	HND Petroleum Marketing & Business Studies
Business Studies	
HND Production & Operations	Any ND Programme
Management	
HND Public Administration	ND Public Administration;
	ND Local Government Studies.
HND Office Technology &	ND Office Technology & Management.
Management	·

HND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
HND Boat & Ship Building	ND Boat & Ship Building Engineering Technology.
HND Chemical Engineering	ND Chemical Engineering Technology.
Technology	
HND Civil Engineering Technology	ND Civil Engineering Technology.
HND Computer Engineering	ND Computer Engineering
	NID Computer Hardware Engineering
HND Electrical Engineering	ND Electrical/Electronic Engineering Technology.
Technology with options in:	NID Telecommunication Technology
o Electronics and Telecom;	NID Television Engineering
o Instrumentation and Control &	
o Power & Machines.	
HND Foundry Engineering	ND Foundry Engineering Technology;
Technology.	ND Metallurgy.
HND Industrial Maintenance	ND Industrial Maintenance Engineering Technology.
Engineering	

HND Industrial Safety & Environmental Engineering Technology with options in: o Industrial Safety	ND Industrial Safety & Environmental Engineering Technology. ND Civil Engineering Technology.
o Environmental Enginéering	
HND Marine Engineering Technology	ND Marine Engineering Technology. NID Marine Engineering
HND Mechanical Engineering Technology with options in: o Manufacturing; o Plant Engineering.	ND Mechanical Engineering Technology.
HND Metallurgy	ND Metallurgy.
HND Geological Engineering; HND Mineral Engineering; HND Mining Engineering; HND Petroleum Engineering.	ND Mineral & Petroleum Resources Engineering Technology. NID Petroleum Geosciences
HND Petroleum & Gas Processing	ND Petroleum &Gas Processing Engineering Technology. ND Chemical Engineering
HND Welding & Fabrication Engineering Technology	ND Welding & Fabrication Engineering Technology NID Welding & Fabrication

HND ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
HND Architectural Technology	ND Architectural Technology.
HND Building Technology	ND Building Technology; NID Building Construction
HND Estate Management & Valuation	ND Estate Management & Valuation.
HND Quantity Surveying	ND Quantity Surveying;
HND Surveying & Geo-informatics	ND Surveying & Geo-Informatics.
HND Urban and Regional Planning	ND Urban & Regional Planning.

HND FINANCE AND RELATED PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements	
HND Accountancy	ND Accountancy.	
HND Banking and Finance	ND Banking and Finance. NID Banking Operations	
HND Insurance	ND Insurance.	

HND HEALTH AND RELATED TECHNOLOGY

Programme	Admission Requirements
HND Community Health	ND Community Health;
ł	ND Environmental Health Technology;
	ND General Nursing.
HND Dental Technology	ND Dental Technology.
HND Dental Therapy	ND Dental Therapy.
HND Environmental Health	ND Environmental Health Technology.
Technology	
HND Health Information	ND Health Information Management.

Management	
HND Public Health Nursing	ND General Nursing or the following equivalents: Nigerian Registered Nurse Certificate; Nigerian Registered Midwife Certificate or Psychiatric Nurse Certificate.
HND Prosthetics & Orthotics Technology	ND Prosthetics & Orthotics Technology.

HND HOSPITALITY AND RELATED PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements	
HND Hospitality Management	ND Hospitality Management.	
	ND Leisure & Tourism Management.	
HND Nutrition and Dietetics	ND Nutrition & Dietetics.	
HND Leisure & Tourism	ND Leisure & Tourism Management.	
Management	ND Hospitality Management.	

HND INFORMATION AND RELATED PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
HND Library & Information Science	ND Library & Information Science.
HND Mass Communication with options in:	ND Mass Communication.
o Broadcasting;	
o Print Media.	

HND SCIENCE, COMPUTING AND RELATED PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
HND Ceramic Technology	ND Ceramic Technology;
	ND Glass Technology.
HND Computer Science	ND Computer Science,
	NID Computer Software Engineering
	NID Networking & System Security
HND Food Technology	ND Food Technology.
HND Geological Technology	ND Geological Technology.
HND Glass Technology	ND Glass Technology;
	ND Ceramic Technology
HND Leather Technology	ND Leather Technology
HND Nautical Science	ND Nautical Science
HND Paper Technology	ND Wood & Paper Technology
HND Wood Technology	ND Forestry Technology
HND Pharmaceutical Technology	ND Pharmaceutical Technology
HND Polymer Technology	ND Polymer Technology;
	ND Chemical Engineering
HND Science Laboratory Technology	ND Science Laboratory Technology
with options in:	
o Biology;	
o Biochemistry;	
o Chemistry;	
o Environmental Biology;	
o Microbiology;	

 Biology/Microbiology; 	
 Biochemistry/Microbiology; 	
o Chemistry/Biochemistry	
 Physics with Electronics 	
HND Statistics	ND Statistics
HND Textile Technology	ND Textile Technology

POST-HND (Full Professional Diploma) PROGRAMME

Applicants for admission into any of the full professional/Post-HND programmes should possess the following:

- 1. At least an upper credit pass obtained from an NBTE accredited HND programme or its equivalent in the relevant field;
- 2. Satisfactory completion of the National Youth Service Corps scheme.

GENERAL ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR NBC AND NTC PROGRAMMES

Programme	Admission Requirements
Automobile Trades	Candidates must have successfully
Agricultural Implement Mechanics	completed three (3) years of
Auto Electric Works	Junior Secondary education or its
Motor Vehicle Mechanics	equivalent. Special consideration
Vehicle Body Building	may be given to sponsored
Building and Wood Work Trades	candidates with lower academic
Architectural Drafting	qualifications who hold trade test
Block-laying, Bricklaying & Concreting	certificates and are capable of
Carpentry & Joinery	benefiting from the programme.
Furniture Design & Construction	
Machine Wood Working	
Painting & Decorating	
Business Trades	
Book Keeping	
Data Processing	
Typewriting	
Stenography	
Computer Trades	
Computer Studies	
Electrical/Electronic Trades	
Appliances Maintenance & Repairs	
Electrical Installations Works	
Instrument Mechanics	
Radio, Television & Electronics Servicing	
Hospitality Trades	
Catering Craft Practice	
Mechanical Trades	
Fabrication and Welding	
Foundry Craft	
Marine Engineering]
Mechanical Engineering Craft	
Plumbing & Pipe Fitting	
Refrigeration and Air Conditioning	_
Printing Trades	
Ceramics	
Graphic Arts	1
Printing Craft	

Textile Trades	
Garment Making	
Leather Trades	
Textile Trades	

GENERAL ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR NVC PROGRAMMES

Description	
Programme	Admission Requirements
AGRICULTURE AND RELATED SECTOR	A minimum of Junior/Basic School
Agriculture	Certificate (JSC) or its equivalent.
BUSINESS AND RELATED SECTOR	Special consideration may be given
Office Secretarial Assistant	to sponsored candidates with
CONSTRUCTION AND ENGINEERING AND RELATED SECTOR	lower academic qualifications who hold trade test certificates and are
Block Laying & Concreting	capable of benefiting from the
Carpentry & Joinery	programme.
Electrical Installation	Or any other recognized higher
Refrigeration and Air-conditioning	qualification.
INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) AND RELATED SECTOR	
Computer Studies	
WELDING AND FABRICATION SECTOR	
Welding and Fabrication	

